
 

NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

Regular Meeting of the 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF TROY 

 
APRIL 19, 2010 

CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  Submitted By 
      The City Manager 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov�


 

 

 
 
 
TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 
recommendations that accompany your Agenda.  Also included are 
suggested or requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your 
consideration and possible amendment and adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by 
department directors and staff members.  I am indebted to them for their 
efforts to provide insight and professional advice for your consideration. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your 
deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
 
 
 
  

 



 

 

 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND VISITORS 

(City Council Rules of Procedure – Rule 16) 
 
Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with 
recognition of the Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or 
comment. City Council requests that if you do have a question or concern, to bring 
it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) whenever possible. If you feel 
that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are encouraged to bring it 
to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to the 
Mayor and Council 
. 
• Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be 

extended with the majority consent of City Council. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak 

for up to five (5) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak 

for up to five minutes to address Postponed, Regular Business or Consent 
Agenda items or any other item as permitted under the Open Meetings Act 
during the Public Comment portion of the agenda. 

• City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority of the City 
Council members. 

• City Council may wish to schedule a Special Meeting for Agenda items that are 
related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated. 

• Through a request of the Chair and a majority vote of City Council, public 
Comment may be limited when there are fifteen (15) or more people signed up 
to speak either on a Public Hearing item or for the Public Comment period of 
the agenda. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

      

  

 
CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA 
April 19, 2010 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers  
City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 
(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION:  Bishop Jared Palmer – The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day 
Saints 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION: 1 

C-1 Presentations: 1 

(a) On behalf of the City of Troy Employees’ Casual for a Cause Program for the 
months of January and February 2010, Community Affairs Director Cindy 
Stewart will present a check in the amount of $1,018.00 to Alternatives for 
Girls. ..................................................................................................................... 1 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

D-1 No Carryover Items 1 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 1 

E-1 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number ZOTA 242) – Agricultural Uses 
in R-1A through R-1E (One Family Residential) Zoning Districts 1 

E-2 Re-programming Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Year 
2007 Funds 2 



 

 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT: 2 

G. POSTPONED ITEMS: 3 

G-1 No Postponed Items 3 

H. REGULAR BUSINESS: 3 

H-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: None Scheduled 3 

H-2 Nominations for Appointments to Boards and Committees: None Scheduled 3 

H-3 Bid Waiver – Neptune Water Meters and Parts 3 

H-4 Proposed Troy City Code Ordinance Amendment to Add New Provisions Relating 
to Commercial Motor Carriers – Chapter 106 – Traffic 4 

I. CONSENT AGENDA: 4 

I-1a Approval of “I” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 4 

I-1b  Address of “I” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 4 

I-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 4 

I-3 No Proposed City of Troy Proclamations 4 

I-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 5 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Rough Weed 
Mowing Services .................................................................................................. 5 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Bid Award – Low Bidders – Fertilization 
Services at Sylvan Glen and Sanctuary Lake Golf Courses ................................. 5 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option - Topsoil ............. 5 
d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – Concrete 

Pavement Repair .................................................................................................. 6 
e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  AEPA Cooperative Contract – Copiers ....... 6 
f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 11:  Rejection of Bids – Troy Daze Electrical 

Services ................................................................................................................ 7 
g) Standard Purchasing Resolution 11:  Rejection of Bids – Troy Daze Tent 

Rentals ................................................................................................................. 7 



 

 

h) Standard Purchasing Resolution 10:  Travel Authorization and Approval to 
Expend Funds for Council Member Travel Expenses – National League of 
Cities – Finance, Administration and Intergovernmental Relations (FAIR) 
Steering Committee Spring Meeting ..................................................................... 7 

I-5 Rescind Bid Award:  Troy Daze Festival - Fireworks 7 

I-6 Rescind Bid Award:  Troy Daze Festival – Amusement Rides 8 

I-7 Rescind Bid Award:  Troy Daze Festival – Parking Services 8 

I-8 Authorization to Request Reimbursement – Oakland County West Nile Virus Fund 8 

I-9 City of Troy v. Troywood Shops 9 

I-10 City of Troy v. Midwest Master Investment 9 

I-11 City of Troy v. Diajeff, LLC, et al 9 

I-12 City of Troy v. Old Troy, LLC, et al 9 

J. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 10 

J-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 10 

J-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
some future point in time): None Submitted 10 

K. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 10 

K-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 10 

L. COUNCIL COMMENTS 10 

L-1   No Council Comments Advanced 10 

M. REPORTS 10 

M-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 10 



 

 

(a) Personnel Board/Final – June 2, 2008 ............................................................... 10 
(b) Historic District Study Committee/Final – February 2, 2010 ............................... 10 
(c) Building Code Board of Appeals/Final – February 3, 2010 ................................ 10 
(d) Personnel Board/Draft – April 5, 2010 ................................................................ 10 

M-2 Department Reports: 10 

(a) Finance Department – City Council Expense Report – March 2010 .................. 10 
(b) Building Department – Permits Issued – March 2010 ........................................ 10 

M-3  Letters of Appreciation: 10 

(a) Letter of Thanks to Police Department from Kathryn Brodt Regarding 
Response to Fire at American House ................................................................. 10 

M-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: 10 

(a) Oakland County Community Mental Health Authority – Mental Health Month – 
May 2010 ............................................................................................................ 10 

(b) Village of Beverly Hills Resolution Calling on Representatives in Lansing and 
Washington to Protect State and Federal Funding for Michigan Roads and 
Bridges ............................................................................................................... 10 

(c) Oakland County Board of Commissioners Resolution #10045 – Tri-Party 
Road Improvement Program – Amendment to Resolution #09221 and 
Committee Process ............................................................................................ 10 

M-5  Troy Youth Assistance Board Meeting Minutes – March 18, 2010 10 

M-6  Communication from Consumers Energy Regarding Incentive Check in the 
Amount of $3,800.00 for Participation in the Consumers Energy Business 
Solutions Program 11 

M-7  Communication from the State of Michigan Public Service Commission Regarding 
Notice of Hearing for the Electric Customers of The Detroit Edison Company – 
Case No. U-15677-R 11 

M-8  Communication from City Clerk Tonni Bartholomew Regarding the Recent 
Enactment of State Election Law Amendment Impacting Local Candidate Filing 
Deadline Reference in the Troy City Charter 11 

M-9  Communication from United States Postal Service Regarding Site 
Disposal/Development of Troy Main Post Office Building at 2844 Livernois 11 

N. STUDY ITEMS 11 

N-1  No Study Items Submitted 11 



 

 

O. CLOSED SESSION: 11 

O-1 Closed Session 11 

P. ADJOURNMENT 11 

SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 12 

Tuesday, April 20, 2010 (7 PM) Special Study Session – Restructuring ............... 12 
Monday, April 26, 2010 Special Study Session – Budget ...................................... 12 
Monday, May 3, 2010 Special Study Session – Budget ........................................ 12 
Monday, May 10, 2010 Regular City Council ........................................................ 12 
Monday, May 17, 2010 Regular City Council ........................................................ 12 
Monday, June 7, 2010 Regular City Council ......................................................... 12 
Monday, June 21, 2010 Regular City Council ....................................................... 12 
Monday, July 12, 2010 Regular City Council ......................................................... 12 
Monday, July 26, 2010 Regular City Council ......................................................... 12 
Monday, August 9, 2010 Regular City Council ...................................................... 12 
Monday, August 23, 2010 Regular City Council .................................................... 12 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 19, 2010 
 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION:  Bishop Jared Palmer – The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

B. ROLL CALL: 
(a)  Mayor Louise E. Schilling 

Robin Beltramini 
Mayor Pro Tem Wade Fleming 
Martin Howrylak 
Mary Kerwin 
Maureen McGinnis 
Dane Slater 
 

(b) Absent Council Members: 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-04- 
Moved by  
Seconded by   
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of _______________  
at the Regular City Council Meeting of Monday, April 19, 2010 and the Closed Session of 
Monday, April 19, 2010 due to____________. 
 
Yes:    
No:    

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:  

C-1 Presentations:  
(a) On behalf of the City of Troy Employees’ Casual for a Cause Program for the months of 

January and February 2010, Community Affairs Director Cindy Stewart will present a 
check in the amount of $1,018.00 to Alternatives for Girls. 

  
D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items 
 
E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number ZOTA 242) – Agricultural Uses in 

R-1A through R-1E (One Family Residential) Zoning Districts 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-04- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 19, 2010 
 

- 2 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AMENDS Articles 4, 10 and 40 of the City of Troy 
Zoning Ordinance, pertaining to the regulation of agricultural uses in the R-1A through R-1E 
One Family Residential Zoning Districts, to read as written in the proposed Zoning Ordinance 
Text Amendment (ZOTA 242), City Council Public Hearing Draft, as recommended by the 
Planning Commission. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
E-2 Re-programming Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Year 

2007 Funds  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-04- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council, after conclusion of a Public Hearing on this date, April 19, 
2010 has determined that program year 2007 unexpended funds of $92,641.00, should be re-
programmed from Flood Drain Improvements to the Section 36 Park Improvement Project #36-
100-035;  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ADDS the Section 36 Park 
Improvement Project #36-100-035 to the list of CDBG projects for program year 2007.  
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F. PUBLIC COMMENT:                                                                                    

In accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Article 16 – 
Members of the Public and Visitors 
 
Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of 
the Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council 
requests that if you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the 
appropriate department(s) whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been 
resolved satisfactorily, you are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, 
and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
• Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended 

with the majority consent of City Council. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up 

to five (5) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up 

to five minutes to address Postponed, Regular Business or Consent Agenda items or 
any other item as permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment 
portion of the agenda. 

• City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority of the City 
Council members. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 19, 2010 
 

- 3 - 

• City Council may wish to schedule a Special Meeting for Agenda items that are related 
to topics where there is significant public input anticipated. 

• Through a request of the Chair and a majority vote of City Council, public Comment 
may be limited when there are fifteen (15) or more people signed up to speak either on 
a Public Hearing item or for the Public Comment period of the agenda. 

G. POSTPONED ITEMS: 
G-1 No Postponed Items 

H. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

H-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: None Scheduled 

H-2 Nominations for Appointments to Boards and Committees: None Scheduled 
 
H-3 Bid Waiver – Neptune Water Meters and Parts 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-04- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy has been using Neptune water meters for over 20 years;  
 
WHEREAS, A contract to supply Neptune meters through SLC Meter Service, Inc., the 
previous Michigan Neptune distributor expired 12/31/09;   
 
WHEREAS, Rio Supply Michigan Meter, Inc., the newly authorized sole Neptune distributor for 
Michigan, has offered a three-year contract for new water meters; and 
 
WHEREAS, Oakland County has extended the use of their current contract for the purchase of 
water meter replacement parts through the Oakland County Cooperative Purchasing Program;  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DEEMS it to be in the City’s 
best interest to WAIVE formal bidding procedures and hereby AUTHORIZES and APPROVES 
a contract to purchase new Neptune water meters from the sole Michigan distributor, Rio 
Supply Michigan Meter, Inc. of Madison Heights, MI, at prices as contained in Attachment A for 
years 2010 and 2011 with a 3% increase in year 2012, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to 
the original Minutes of this meeting; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to 
purchase Neptune water meter parts from Rio Supply Michigan Meter Inc, of Madison Heights, 
MI through the Oakland County Cooperative Purchasing Program. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 19, 2010 
 

- 4 - 

H-4 Proposed Troy City Code Ordinance Amendment to Add New Provisions Relating 
to Commercial Motor Carriers – Chapter 106 – Traffic  

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-04- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ADOPTS an ordinance to amend Chapter 106, 
Traffic, of the Troy City Code to add new provisions relating to commercial motor carriers by 
adding Section 11, including Sections 11.1 to 11.18 and Section 12, including Sections 12.1 to 
12.20, as recommended by the City Attorney and City Management, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: 
No: 

I. CONSENT AGENDA: 
  
I-1a Approval of “I” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-04- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 
presented with the exception of Item(s) _____________, which SHALL BE CONSIDERED 
after Consent Agenda (I) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
I-1b  Address of “I” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
I-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-04-  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Minutes of the 7:30 PM Regular 
City Council Meeting of April 5, 2010 as submitted. 
 
I-3 No Proposed City of Troy Proclamations  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 19, 2010 
 

- 5 - 

 
I-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Rough Weed Mowing 

Services                
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-04- 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a three-year contract for the Streets 
Department rough weed mowing services with an option to renew for two (2) additional years to 
the low total bidder, Cal Fleming Landscaping and Tree Service, Inc. of Roseville, MI, at unit 
prices contained in the bid tabulation opened on March 31, 2010, which includes Proposal B – 
the optional service of line trimming as needed with the contract expiring December 31, 2012, a 
copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon submission of properly 
executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other specified 
requirements. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Bid Award – Low Bidders – Fertilization 

Services at Sylvan Glen and Sanctuary Lake Golf Courses               
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-04- 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS contracts to furnish all materials, 
equipment, and labor for one-year requirements of fertilization services at Sylvan Glen and 
Sanctuary Lake Golf Courses with an option to renew for one (1) additional year to the lowest 
bidders, Tri-Turf of Farmington Hills, MI, and Great Lakes Turf, LLC of Grand Rapids, MI, at 
unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened March 18, 2010, with contracts expiring 
December 31, 2010; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the awards are CONTINGENT upon submission of 
properly executed bid and contract documents including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements. 
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option - Topsoil               
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-04- 
 
WHEREAS, On June 2, 2008, Troy City Council awarded a two-year contract for topsoil with an 
option to renew for one (1) additional year to the low bidder, Sterling Topsoil and Grading, Inc. 
of Fraser, MI (Resolution #2008-06-184-F-4b);  and 
 
WHEREAS, Sterling Topsoil and Grading, Inc. has agreed to exercise the option to renew the 
contract for one (1) additional year under the same prices, terms, and conditions; 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 19, 2010 
 

- 6 - 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXERCISES the option to 
renew the contract for topsoil with Sterling Topsoil and Grading, Inc. of Fraser, MI, for an 
estimated total cost of $20,000.00 at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened May 14, 
2008, with the contract expiring May 31, 2011. 
 
d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – Concrete 

Pavement Repair               
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-04- 
 
WHEREAS, On August 17, 2009, Troy City Council awarded contracts for concrete pavement 
repair with an option to renew for two (2) additional one-year periods to the four lowest total 
bidders: Hard Rock Concrete, Inc. of Westland for proposal A, Local Roads; Dominic Gaglio 
Construction, Inc. of Southgate for proposal B, Industrial Roads; Major Cement Company of 
Detroit, for proposal C, Major Roads; and Dilisio Contracting, Inc. of Clinton Township for 
proposal D, Tri-Party County Roads (Resolution #2009-08-250-F-4c);  
 
WHEREAS, Hard Rock Concrete, Inc., Dominic Gaglio Construction, Inc., Major Cement 
Company, and Dilisio Contracting, Inc. have agreed to exercise the first option to renew for one (1) 
additional year under the same prices, terms, and conditions;  
 
WHEREAS, Hard Rock Concrete, Inc., Dominic Gaglio Construction, Inc., Major Cement 
Company, and Dilisio Contracting, Inc. have also agreed to pay for overtime incurred by City of 
Troy inspectors for any inspections that fall outside the normal eight (8) hour work day at the rate 
of $50.00 per hour; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Tri Party County Road agreement will be contingent upon the County’s terms and 
approval;  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXERCISES and 
APPROVES the first one-year renewal period to contract for concrete pavement repair with 
Hard Rock Concrete, Inc. of Westland, MI; Dominic Gaglio Construction, Inc. of Southgate, MI; 
Major Cement Company of Detroit, MI; and Dilisio Contracting, Inc. of Clinton Township, MI, at 
unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened July 29, 2009, not to exceed amounts 
budgeted, with contracts expiring June 30, 2011. 
 
e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  AEPA Cooperative Contract – Copiers                
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-04- 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to provide copiers from 
Konica Minolta Business Solutions USA, Inc. on an ongoing basis through the Association of 
Educational Purchasing Agencies (AEPA) Cooperative Contract IFB #009-D established by the 
AEPA bid process and Oakland Schools contract #09-0036 under the same pricing structure, 
terms, and conditions, which expires February 28, 2011, with any copier agreement executed 
by then extending for a period of two additional twelve (12) month periods at an estimated 
savings of $55,000.00 over the next four (4) years.   



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 19, 2010 
 

- 7 - 

 
f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 11:  Rejection of Bids – Troy Daze Electrical 

Services               
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-04- 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby REJECTS all bid proposals for ITB-COT 10-07, 
Electrical Services for the 2010 Troy Daze Festival opened March 2, 2010, as the festival has 
been cancelled indefinitely. 
 
g) Standard Purchasing Resolution 11:  Rejection of Bids – Troy Daze Tent Rentals               
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-04- 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby REJECTS all bid proposals for ITB-COT 10-06, 
rental of tents and sidewalls for the 2010 Troy Daze Festival opened February 25, 2010, as the 
festival has been cancelled indefinitely. 
 
h) Standard Purchasing Resolution 10:  Travel Authorization and Approval to Expend 

Funds for Council Member Travel Expenses – National League of Cities – Finance, 
Administration and Intergovernmental Relations (FAIR) Steering Committee Spring 
Meeting               

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-04- 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES Council Member Robin Beltramini to 
attend the NLC - FAIR Steering Committee’s spring meeting from May 19 – 21, 2010 in 
Washington, DC, in accordance with accounting procedures of the City of Troy. 
 
I-5 Rescind Bid Award:  Troy Daze Festival - Fireworks  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-04- 
 
WHEREAS, On May 12, 2008, Troy City Council awarded a contract to provide three-year 
requirements of fireworks display for the Troy Daze Festival for years, 2008, 2009 and 2010 to 
the highest rated bidder, Mad Bomber Fireworks Productions of Kingsbury, IN (Resolution # 
2008-05-154-F4a); and 
 
WHEREAS, On April 5, 2010, Troy City Council determined it to be in the best interest of the 
Troy residents to cancel the Troy Daze Festival indefinitely (Resolution #2010-04-078 Item H-
8);   
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby RESCINDS the contract with 
Mad Bomber Fireworks Productions to provide fireworks display at the 2010 Troy Daze 
Festival.   



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 19, 2010 
 

- 8 - 

 
I-6 Rescind Bid Award:  Troy Daze Festival – Amusement Rides 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-04- 
 
WHEREAS, On April 7, 2008, Troy City Council awarded a contract to provide three-year 
requirements of amusement rides for the Troy Daze Festival for years, 2008, 2009 and 2010 to 
the sole bidder, Arnold Amusements, Inc. of Traverse City, MI (Resolution # 2008-04-120-F4h); 
and 
 
WHEREAS, On April 5, 2010, Troy City Council determined it to be in the best interest of the 
Troy residents to cancel the Troy Daze Festival indefinitely (Resolution #2010-04-078 Item H-
8);   
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby RESCINDS the contract with 
Arnold Amusements, Inc. to provide amusement rides at the 2010 Troy Daze Festival.   
 
I-7 Rescind Bid Award:  Troy Daze Festival – Parking Services 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-04- 
 
WHEREAS, On August 25, 2008, Troy City Council approved a contract to provide three-year 
requirements of parking services for the Troy Daze Festival for years, 2008, 2009 and 2010 
with the Troy Police Explorers Post 1950 (Resolution # 2008-08-270-F11); and 
 
WHEREAS, On April 5, 2010, Troy City Council determined it to be in the best interest of the 
Troy residents to cancel the Troy Daze Festival indefinitely (Resolution #2010-04-078 Item H-
8);   
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby RESCINDS the contract with 
the Troy Police Explorers Post 1950 to provide parking services at the 2010 Troy Daze 
Festival.   
 
I-8 Authorization to Request Reimbursement – Oakland County West Nile Virus Fund 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-04- 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Parks and Recreation 
Department to seek reimbursement for an amount not to exceed $18,034.74, from Oakland 
County’s West Nile Virus Fund for the expenditures incurred while instituting proactive public 
health measures used to reduce the population of mosquitoes in the environment.  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 19, 2010 
 

- 9 - 

 
I-9 City of Troy v. Troywood Shops 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-04- 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the proposed Consent Judgment in 
the condemnation case of City of Troy v. Troywood Shops (Oakland County Circuit Court Case 
No. 09-097976-CC), and hereby AUTHORIZES payment in the amounts stated therein; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the City Attorney’s 
Office to execute the document on behalf of the City of Troy, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
I-10 City of Troy v. Midwest Master Investment 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-04- 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council APPROVES the proposed Consent Judgment in the 
condemnation case of City of Troy v Midwest Master Investment (Oakland County Circuit Court 
Case No. 09-097981-CC), and hereby AUTHORIZES payment in the amounts stated therein; 
and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the City Attorney’s 
Office to execute the document on behalf of the City of Troy, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
I-11 City of Troy v. Diajeff, LLC, et al 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-04- 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the proposed Consent Judgment in 
the condemnation case of City of Troy v Diajeff, LLC, et al, (Oakland County Circuit Court Case 
No. 09-097973-CC), and hereby AUTHORIZES payment in the amounts stated therein; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the City Attorney’s 
Office to execute the document on behalf of the City of Troy, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
I-12 City of Troy v. Old Troy, LLC, et al 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-04- 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the proposed Consent Judgment in 
the condemnation case of City of Troy v Old Troy, LLC, et al, (Oakland County Circuit Court 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 19, 2010 
 

- 10 - 

Case No. 09-097980-CC), and hereby AUTHORIZES payment in the amounts stated therein; 
and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the City Attorney’s 
Office to execute the document on behalf of the City of Troy, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 

J. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
J-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 
           
J-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 

some future point in time): None Submitted 
 
K. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  

Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

K-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 

L. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
L-1   No Council Comments Advanced 

M. REPORTS  
M-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 
(a) Personnel Board/Final – June 2, 2008  
(b) Historic District Study Committee/Final – February 2, 2010  
(c) Building Code Board of Appeals/Final – February 3, 2010 
(d) Personnel Board/Draft – April 5, 2010  

M-2 Department Reports: 
(a) Finance Department – City Council Expense Report – March 2010 
(b) Building Department – Permits Issued – March 2010 
    
M-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
(a) Letter of Thanks to Police Department from Kathryn Brodt Regarding Response to Fire 

at American House 
 
M-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  
(a) Oakland County Community Mental Health Authority – Mental Health Month – May 2010  
(b) Village of Beverly Hills Resolution Calling on Representatives in Lansing and 

Washington to Protect State and Federal Funding for Michigan Roads and Bridges  
(c) Oakland County Board of Commissioners Resolution #10045 – Tri-Party Road 

Improvement Program – Amendment to Resolution #09221 and Committee Process 
 
M-5  Troy Youth Assistance Board Meeting Minutes – March 18, 2010 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 19, 2010 
 

- 11 - 

M-6  Communication from Consumers Energy Regarding Incentive Check in the 
Amount of $3,800.00 for Participation in the Consumers Energy Business 
Solutions Program 

 
M-7  Communication from the State of Michigan Public Service Commission Regarding 

Notice of Hearing for the Electric Customers of The Detroit Edison Company – 
Case No. U-15677-R 

 
M-8  Communication from City Clerk Tonni Bartholomew Regarding the Recent 

Enactment of State Election Law Amendment Impacting Local Candidate Filing 
Deadline Reference in the Troy City Charter 

 
M-9  Communication from United States Postal Service Regarding Site 

Disposal/Development of Troy Main Post Office Building at 2844 Livernois 

N. STUDY ITEMS 
N-1  No Study Items Submitted 

O. CLOSED SESSION: 
O-1 Closed Session 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2010-04- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session, as permitted by 
MCL15.268 (e) Pending Litigation – Troy v. Lukich Realty, LLC and Troy v. Firas I. Ibrahim and 
Reeta Ibrahim. 
 
Yes: 
No: 

P. ADJOURNMENT 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
John Szerlag, City Manager 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 19, 2010 
 

- 12 - 

SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
Tuesday, April 20, 2010 (7 PM) ..................... Special Study Session – Restructuring 
Monday, April 26, 2010 ........................................... Special Study Session – Budget 
Monday, May 3, 2010 .............................................. Special Study Session – Budget 
Monday, May 10, 2010 .............................................................. Regular City Council 
Monday, May 17, 2010 .............................................................. Regular City Council 
Monday, June 7, 2010 ............................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, June 21, 2010 ............................................................. Regular City Council 
Monday, July 12, 2010 .............................................................. Regular City Council 
Monday, July 26, 2010 .............................................................. Regular City Council 
Monday, August 9, 2010 ........................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, August 23, 2010 ......................................................... Regular City Council 

 



 
 
DATE: April 13, 2010 
 
TO: John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Mark F. Miller, Acting Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
 R. Brent Savidant, Acting Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: Public Hearing – Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number ZOTA 242) – 

Agricultural Uses in R-1A through R-1E (One Family Residential) Districts 
 
 
The Planning Commission considered this item at the March 9, 2010 Regular meeting and 
recommended approval of the proposed amendment. 
 
Agricultural uses are permitted by right in Troy in the R-1A through R-1E districts, on parcels that 
are greater than 5 acres in size and not located within a platted subdivision.  
 
In the recent case of Papadelis v. City of Troy, the Michigan Court of Appeals held that the City’s 
residential zoning regulations for accessory buildings did not apply to buildings used for agricultural 
purposes.  Although this is an unpublished decision, the case did highlight some areas of our 
accessory building ordinance provisions that could be improved.  The proposed amendment 
clarifies the types and sizes of agricultural accessory buildings that can be constructed on 
residential property.  In addition, the proposed amendment makes it clear that agricultural 
accessory buildings are subject to site plan approval.  The proposed amendment also makes it 
clear that agricultural uses are permitted only when there are five contiguous acres of property on 
a single parcel.  Without this amendment, any person who owned more than five acres of property 
in the City on separate parcels could use each individual parcel for agricultural purposes, even if 
the parcels were too small to support agricultural use. 
 
The minutes reflect that there were two dissenting votes at the Planning Commission meeting.  
These individuals were concerned about total preclusion of farms in the City of Troy.  However, this 
proposed amendment would allow for a large agricultural building that is proportional to the size of 
the property.  Furthermore, applicants can seek relief from any Zoning Ordinance provision by 
requesting a variance from the Board of Zoning Appeals. 
 
 
 
 
Approved as to form and legality:  _____________________________________ 
  Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
 
Attachments: 

1. ZOTA 242 
2. March 9, 2010 Planning Commission minutes 

Prepared by RBS 
 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 242 Agricultural Uses in Residential Districts\CC Public Hearing 04 19 10.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
E-01



 CITY OF TROY 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND 
 CHAPTER 39 OF THE CODE 

 OF THE CITY OF TROY 
CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARING DRAFT 

 
The City of Troy ordains: 
 
 
Section 1.  Short Title 
 
This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as an amendment to Chapter 39, 
Zoning Ordinance, of the Code of the City of Troy.  
 
Section 2.  Amendment 
 
Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy is amended as follows 
 
Amend Section 04.20.05 and add section 04.20.06 to read as follows: 
 
04.20.00 DEFINITIONS  
 
04.20.05  AGRICULTURE: Farms and general farming, including horticulture, 

floriculture, dairying, livestock, and poultry raising, farm forestry, and other 
similar enterprises or uses. but no No farms shall be operated as piggeries, 
or for the disposal of garbage, sewage, rubbish, offal or rendering plants, or 
for the slaughtering of animals except such animals as have been raised on 
the premises or have been maintained on the premises for at least a period 
of one year immediately prior thereto and for the use and consumption of 
the person residing on the premises.  

 
04.20.06  AGRICULTURAL BUILDING : Any structure used for agriculture as defined 

by this ordinance, whether the principal use of the property is residential, 
agriculture or some other use.  

 
Amend Section 10.20.02 to read as follows: 
 
10.20.00 PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED 
  In a One-Family Residential District (R-1A through R-1E) no building or land 

shall be used and no building shall be erected except for one or more of the 
following specified uses, unless otherwise provided in this Chapter.  

 
10.20.02  Agriculture on those parcels a single parcel of land separately owned  and 

outside the boundaries of either a proprietary or supervisor’s plat, which has 
having an area of at least not less than five (5) acres.; all  subject to the 



 

  

2 

health and sanitation provisions of the Code of the City of Troy. Compliance 
with the health and sanitation provisions of the Code of the City of Troy and 
the Generally Accepted Agricultural and Management Practices 
(“GAAMPS”) as established by the Michigan Commission of Agriculture in 
accordance with the Michigan Right to Farm Act, MCL 286.471 et seq., as 
set forth in, is required for all agricultural uses.  

 
 
Add Section 10.20.03 to read as follows and renumber subsequent Section 10.20.03 
through 10.20.09  
 
10.20.03 Agricultural Buildings, subject to site plan approval and to the controls of 

Sections 40.55.00 – 40.56.04. 
 
10.20.034 Publicly owned and operated libraries, parks, parkways and recreational 

facilities. 
 
10.20.045 Cemeteries which lawfully occupied land at the time of adoption of 

Ordinance 23. 
 
10.20.056 Temporary buildings and uses for construction purposes for a period not to 

exceed one (1) year. 
 
10.20.067 Accessory buildings, subject to the controls of Section 40.55.00. 
 
10.20.078 Commercial Kennels as established before January 1, 2000, and set forth 

in the records of the Building Department. 
 

(Rev. 02-05-01) 
 
10.20.089 The Open Space Preservation Option may be utilized in the R-1A and R-1B 

districts, to comply with MCL 125.3506, as amended, subject to the 
requirements of Section 34.60.00. 

 
Add Section 40.55.01 to read as follows: 
 
40.55.00 Accessory Buildings, Accessory Supplemental Buildings and Accessory 

Structures: 
  In addition to the applicable requirements of Sections 40.56.00 and 

40.58.00, all accessory buildings, accessory supplemental buildings and 
accessory structures shall comply with the following provisions: 

 
A. By their definition and nature they shall be supplemental or subordinate 

to the principal building on a parcel of land. 



 

  

3 

 
B. They shall be on the same parcel of land as the principal building they 

serve. 
 

C. Their construction, erection, installation or placement shall be in 
accordance with the requirements of the Building Code and the 
Electrical Code. Permits shall be required for buildings greater than 
thirty-six (36) square feet in area and/or greater than four (4) feet in 
height. Permits shall be required for all ground-mounted antennas, and 
for roof-mounted antennas greater than four (4) feet in height. Electrical 
service for ground-mounted antennas shall be provided only through 
underground lines. 

 
D. Detached buildings and structures may be prefabricated or built on the 

site, and shall have ratwalls or other acceptable foundations not less 
than twenty four (24) inches in depth, or be built so that the floor and 
walls are located a minimum of six (6) inches above the underlying 
ground. Trailer-mounted buildings and structures are prohibited. 

 
E. They shall not be located within a dedicated easement or right-of-way. 

 
 (Rev. 07-11-05) 
 
40.55.01 Agricultural Buildings: 
 
            The provisions of Sections 40.55.00 (C), (D) and (E) shall be applicable  

to all agricultural buildings,  regardless of whether such buildings 
are classified as principal or accessory buildings. 
 
 
 

Add Section 40.56.02 to read as follows and renumber subsequent Section 40.56.03 
through 40.56.04 
 
40.56.01 Attached Accessory Buildings 
 

A. Where the accessory building or structure is structurally attached to a 
main building, it shall be subject to, and must conform to, all regulations 
of this chapter applicable to a main building in addition to the 
requirements of this Section. 

 
B. The area of attached accessory buildings shall not exceed seventy-five 

percent (75%) of the ground floor footprint of the living area of the 



 

  

4 

dwelling or six hundred (600) square feet whichever is greater. This 
requirement shall apply only to attached accessory buildings that have 
not been granted a valid building permit from the City of Troy Building 
Department prior to July 21, 2005. 
 

 (Rev. 05-08-06) 
 

C. The size of any door to an attached accessory building shall not exceed 
ten (10) feet in height. This requirement shall apply only to attached 
accessory buildings that have not been granted a valid building permit 
from the City of Troy Building Department prior to July 21, 2005.  

 
 (Rev. 05-08-06) 

 
40.56.02   Attached Agricultural Buildings 
 

Where an Agricultural Building is structurally attached to a residence or any 
other non-agricultural building in an R-1A through R-1E, R-2, or CR  zoning 
district, the provisions of Sections 40.56.01(A) – (C) shall be applicable to 
such buildings. 

 
40.56.023 Detached Accessory Buildings 
 

A. Detached accessory buildings shall not be erected in any yard, 
except a rear yard.  

 
B. Detached accessory buildings and detached accessory 

supplemental buildings shall occupy not more than twenty-five 
percent (25%) of a required rear yard. 

 
C. The combined ground floor area of all detached accessory buildings 

shall not exceed four hundred fifty (450) square feet plus two percent 
(2%) of the total lot area.  However, in no instance shall the 
combined floor area of all detached accessory buildings and 
detached accessory supplemental buildings exceed the ground floor 
footprint of the living area of the dwelling or six hundred (600) square 
feet whichever is greater. 

 
D. No detached accessory building shall be located closer than ten (10) 

feet to any main building, nor closer than six (6) feet to any side or 
rear lot line. 
 

E. A detached accessory building shall not exceed one (1) story or 



 

  

5 

fourteen (14) feet in height. 
 

F. An accessory building defined as a barn shall be subject to the 
approval of the Board of Zoning Appeals. 

 
(07-11-05) 

 
40.56.034 Accessory Supplemental Buildings 
 

A. The total floor area of all detached accessory supplemental buildings on 
a parcel of land shall not exceed two hundred (200) square feet. 

 
B.  An accessory supplemental building shall not be located in any front 

yard. 
 

C. No detached accessory supplemental building shall be located closer 
than six (6) feet to any side or rear lot line. 

D. A detached accessory supplemental building shall not exceed one (1) 
story or fourteen (14) feet in height. 

 
  (07-11-05)  
 
 
Section 3.  Savings 
 
All proceedings pending, and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or incurred, at the 
time this Ordinance takes effect, are hereby saved.  Such proceedings may be 
consummated under and according to the ordinance in force at the time such 
proceedings were commenced.  This ordinance shall not be construed to alter, affect, or 
abate any pending prosecution, or prevent prosecution hereafter instituted under any 
ordinance specifically or impliedly repealed or amended by this ordinance adopting this 
penal regulation, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this ordinance; and 
new prosecutions may be instituted and all prosecutions pending at the effective date of 
this ordinance may be continued, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this 
ordinance, under and in accordance with the provisions of any ordinance in force at the 
time of the commission of such offense. 
 
 
Section 4.  Severability Clause 
 
Should any word, phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance be held 
invalid or unconstitutional, the remaining provision of this ordinance shall remain in full 
force and effect. 



 

  

6 

 
 
Section 5.  Effective Date 
 
This Ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days from the date hereof or upon 
publication, whichever shall later occur. 
 
This Ordinance is enacted by the Council of the City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, 
at a regular meeting of the City Council held at City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI, on 
the _______ day of _____________, 2010. 
 
 
  ______________________________ 
  Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 
 
  ______________________________ 
 Tonni Bartholomew, City Clerk  
 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 242 Agricultural Uses in Residential Districts\CC Public Hearing Draft 03 22 10.doc 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL MARCH 9, 2010 
  
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

5. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number ZOTA 242) – 
Agricultural Uses in R-1A through R-1E (One Family Residential) Districts 
 
Mr. Savidant briefly reviewed the intent of the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text 
Amendment relating to agricultural uses in residential districts.   
 
Mr. Ullmann asked how the proposed restrictions would affect a person who 
owns an existing farm.  He expressed concern that the proposed regulations 
would hinder and potentially eliminate farming business. 
 
Mr. Forsyth addressed the following: 
• Michigan Right to Farm Act. 
• Michigan Generally Accepted Agricultural & Management Practices 

(GAAMPs). 
• Papadelis (Telly’s Nursery) vs City of Troy lawsuit. 
• Intent of proposed ZOTA. 

o Provide regulations, not prohibit farms. 
o Farmers could seek relief through Board of Zoning Appeals (BZA) 

process. 
• Telly’s Nursery. 

o Continue as legal, non-conforming use. 
o Existing structures remain in place. 
o Business to continue as usual. 
o Future expansion(s) would require compliance with new regulations.  

 
Mr. Strat said adoption of the proposed ZOTA is not reasonable, and making a 
farmer expend money and time to go before the BZA for relief does not make 
sense. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Mr. Ullmann voiced concern that the proposed language might result in potential 
lawsuits against the City in the future.  He asked which governmental entities 
would be under the proposed restrictions. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL MARCH 9, 2010 
  
 
 

Mr. Savidant said the proposed amendment would affect only new construction 
of agriculture structures in the City within the R-1A through R-1E zoning districts.  
He indicated the applicability of the proposed ZOTA is limited; noting the number 
of farm sites within the City is few.  Mr. Savidant addressed accessory structures 
with respect to the proposed ZOTA, and noted there would be no negative 
effects on existing structures until such time that damage might occur beyond a 
certain percentage and reconstruction of the buildings is considered. 
 
Mr. Ullmann said the proposed ZOTA is unduly restrictive, and broadly restricts 
buildings on acreage property. 
 
Mr. Savidant addressed the legal requirements for publication of Public Hearing 
notices. 
 
Resolution # PC-2010-03-017 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that Articles 4, 10, and 40 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy, 
pertaining to the regulation of agricultural uses in One Family Residential Zoning 
Districts, be amended as printed on the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text 
Amendment. 
 
Yes: Edmunds, Hutson, Maxwell, Sanzica, Schultz, Tagle 
No: Strat, Ullmann 
Absent: Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mr. Ullmann said the proposed ZOTA is unduly restrictive.  Mr. Ullmann said 
small buildings on large pieces of property would be unduly restrictive and the 
few residents in the agricultural business could lose structural buildings, 
potentially putting them out of business. 
 
Mr. Strat agreed the proposed ZOTA is overly restrictive and unreasonable. 

 



 
 
April 7, 2010 
 
 
TO:                John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:           Mark Miller, Acting Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
           Timothy Richnak, Public Works Director  
 
SUBJECT:    Public Hearing – Re-programming Community Development Block Grant 
                     (CDBG) Program Year 2007 funds 
 
Background:  
 
 The Flood Drain Improvements account for CDBG program year 2007 has a balance of 

$92,641.00. 
 
 The proposed Flood Drain Improvement project in Section 36 consisting of installing storm 

drains with catch basins on Lovington Street, Minnesota to Dequindre is an extremely large 
project. Additional funding is not available at this time.   

 
 The balance of funds from Program Year 2007 must be expended or relinquished. 
 
 Oakland County has recommended continuing the walking path project in Section 36 Park, 

located south of Maple just west of Milverton as an eligible project under the CDBG 
program. This project would not be subject to Davis-Bacon if completed internally.  

 
 Section 36 Park Walking Path project was initiated after the 2007 CDBG application was 

submitted, so it was not included on our initial list of projects. 
 
Financial Considerations: 
 
 Unexpended funds for CDBG Program Year 2007 must be exhausted by December 31, 

2010 so the City may be reimbursed by Oakland County through the CDBG Program. 
 
Legal Considerations: 
 
 There are no legal considerations associated with this item. 
 
 
 
 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
E-02



Policy Considerations: 
 
 The proposed re-programming is consistent with City Council Outcome Statement l (Troy 

has enhanced the health and safety of the community and Outcome Statement II (Troy adds 
value to properties through maintenance or upgrades of infrastructure and quality of life 
venues.) 

  
 
Options: 
 
 City Management recommends reprogramming unexpended CDBG Program Year 2007 

funds in the amount of $92,641.00 from Flood Drain Improvements to Section 36 Park 
Improvement Project. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
VR\S: Miller’s Review/Agenda 04.19.10 – Re-programming CDBG Program Year 2007 Unexpended 
Funds   



Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
 
April 13, 2010                             
 
 
TO:    John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Mark F. Miller, Acting Assistant City Manager/ Economic Development Services 
                                Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director  
                                Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director  
    
 
SUBJECT:              Bid Waiver – Neptune Water Meters & Parts     
 
Background 
 
 The City currently uses all Neptune Water Meters in the water distribution system. 
 The contract for the purchase of Neptune Water Meters through the previous distributor, SLC 

Meter Service Inc expired 12/31/09. 
 The new Neptune distributor for Michigan, Rio Supply Michigan Meter Inc has offered to supply 

new water meters at the same prices as in the past calendar year for years 2010 and 2011 with a 
3% increase in 2012.  

  A market research of water meter contracts in the State was performed by the Purchasing 
department.  Results of the research found no current contract in the State comparable to the 
pricing Troy receives.  

 Testing was performed by our service technicians on the major brands of water meters in the 
industry. We found that the Neptune water meter slightly outperformed the competition at 
measuring low flow rates. We also tested to make sure the other major brands could be read by 
our remote Neptune Meter Reading System and all passed this test, although each different meter 
had a different wiring schematic. 

 Utilizing one brand of water meter in the distribution system makes it much easier to train 
personnel on repairing meters and saves on stocking inventory parts for the different brands of 
meters in the system. 

 The new Neptune distributor, Rio Supply Michigan Meter Inc is located in Madison Heights, which 
provides us with good customer service. 

 
Financial Considerations 
 
 Troy has over 27,000 water meters in the distribution system. These meters are essential for the 

accurate measurement of water consumption throughout the City. The American Water Works 
Association (AWWA) recommends replacement or repair of water meters every 12-15 years. 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
H-03



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
April 13, 2010 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
Re:  Bid Waiver – Neptune Water Meters & Parts 
 
Financial Considerations – continued 
 
 Market research on water meter pricing found no better pricing than what we are currently paying. 
 The offer from Rio Supply Michigan Meter Inc is better than the Oakland County Cooperative 

Purchasing program for new water meters dated 11/17/09 and good for three (3) years.  
 Funds are budgeted and available in the operating budget of the water fund. 
 
Legal Considerations 
 
 The contract award is contingent on the recommended vendor’s submission of proper contract 

and supplemental documents, including insurance certificates, warranties, and all other specified 
requirements. 

 
Recommendation  
 
 City management is requesting authorization to enter into a contract with Rio Supply Michigan 

Meter Inc 32736 Townley Madison Heights, MI 48071 to purchase new Neptune water meters as 
outlined in Attachment “A” at the quoted prices for the calendar years 2010 and 2011 with a 3% 
increase in 2012. 

 In addition, City management is requesting authorization to purchase Neptune meter parts 
through the Oakland County Cooperative Purchasing Program, Attachment “B”, as currently we 
have no contract in place for meter replacement parts. The Oakland County contract is also with 
Rio Supply Michigan Meter Inc, the sole distributor of Neptune water meters in the State of 
Michigan. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RS/bid waiver Neptune meters & parts 
 
 
G:/Bid Award 10-11 New Format/ Waiver - WaterMeters-Neptune04.10.doc 

















campbellld
Text Box

campbellld
Text Box
H-04

























































































CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft April 5, 2010 
 

- 1 - 

Pastor Brian Tabert of Kensington Community Church gave the Invocation. The Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag was given.  
 
A. CALL TO ORDER: 
The Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Monday, April 5, 2010, at City Hall, 500 
W. Big Beaver Road. Mayor Schilling called the Meeting to order at 7:30 PM. 

B. ROLL CALL: 
Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin Beltramini  
Mayor Pro Tem Wade Fleming 
Martin Howrylak 
Mary Kerwin 
Maureen McGinnis 
Dane Slater 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:  

C-1 Presentations: 
a) On behalf of the City of Troy, Mayor Louise Schilling presented a proclamation to US 

Army Captain Brad Caton and Sergeant Brian Paquette in recognition of the Military 
Community Covenant April 2010.  

 
D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items 
 
E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 No Public Hearings 
 
F. PUBLIC COMMENT:            
 
Janice Daniels Discussed city’s budget and Troy Daze Festival 
Barbara Klein Discussed essential city services 
Robert Waldron Discussed various issues small businesses are facing  
 due to the road construction on Rochester Road 
James Savage Disappointed in the comments made about two  
 Council Members at the last City Council meeting 
Richard Peters Discussed various topics 
Forrest Wall – VP of Government  Discussed H-9 Standard Purchasing Resolution 8: Best  
Affairs & Industry Relations for the  Value Award Building Department Services; supports 
Bldg. Industry Association for SE Michigan Building Department 
Don Pratt – Builder/Developer in SE Mich. Discussed H-9 Standard Purchasing Resolution 8: Best  
Chairman - Construction Code Commission Value Award Building Department Services; supports  
 Building Department 
Dan MacLeish Discussed H-9 Standard Purchasing Resolution 8: Best  
 Value Award: supports Building Department 

pallottaba
Text Box
I-02



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft April 5, 2010 
 

- 2 - 

G. POSTPONED ITEMS: 
G-1 No Postponed Items 

H. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

H-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: None Scheduled 

H-2 Nominations for Appointments to Boards and Committees: None Scheduled 
 
H-3 2010 Tri-Party Program 
 
Resolution #2010-04-073 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Kerwin  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Cost Participation Agreement 
between the City of Troy and the Board of Road Commissioners for Oakland County for the 
2010 Tri-Party Program at an estimated cost to the City of Troy of $132,053.00, and hereby 
AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the agreement, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.  
 
Yes: Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater  
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
H-4 Core Network Upgrade 
  
Resolution #2010-04-074 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Slater  
 
WHEREAS, The City is relying more heavily on electronic functions for delivery of service, it is 
imperative that the City’s network infrastructure performs at its peak as well as being stable and 
reliable to minimize downtime; and  
 
WHEREAS, Expanding the use of virtualization improves the ability to recover in the event of 
failures;  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES and 
AUTHORIZES the purchase of replacement hardware, services and software as detailed in 
Attachment B for an estimated total cost of $51,300.00, with yearly maintenance fees of 
$3,530.00 that may change annually based on the CPI for the Detroit-Ann Arbor Area utilizing 
approved purchasing procedures, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes 
of this meeting. 
 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft April 5, 2010 
 

- 3 - 

Yes: Beltramini, Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling  
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
H-5 Bid Waiver – Troy Today 
 
Resolution #2010-04-075 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
WHEREAS, Grand River Printing has been providing printing and distribution of the Troy Today 
for over twenty (20) years;  
 
WHEREAS, The current contract with Grand River Printing expired with the printing and 
distribution of the Spring 2010 issue;  
 
WHEREAS, It is desirable to change the specifications and add advertising as a means of 
generating revenue in future editions; and  
  
WHEREAS, There are time constraints to have the 2010 Summer issue mailed by May 3rd to 
accommodate the application/registration process for patrons registering for summer programs;  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DEEMS it to be in the City’s 
best interest to WAIVE formal bidding procedures and hereby AUTHORIZES and APPROVES 
a contract with Grand River Printing of Van Buren Twp, MI, to provide printing and distribution 
of the 2010 Summer issue of the Troy Today for an estimated total cost of $16,049.00, plus the 
actual cost of bulk rate postage, while specifications are being revised and advertising sold to 
help offset the cost of future issues.  
 
Yes: Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini  
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
H-6 Bid Waiver – Hansen Information Technology Replacement 
 
Resolution #2010-04-076 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by  Beltramini  
 
WHEREAS, Since 2002 the Hansen Information Technology System has been utilized for 
water billing, business and dog licensing, asset management, work orders, customer service 
requests, infrastructure inspections, and inventory management (Resolution #2001-11-565-F4);  
 
WHEREAS, Improvements in technology and increased demands require that both the 
hardware and Hansen software be replaced not upgraded, as it is cost prohibitive to do so; and 
the functions split between two systems: BS&A Software and Azteca Cityworks; and 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft April 5, 2010 
 

- 4 - 

WHEREAS, BS&A Software is currently used by the City and offers utility billing solutions and 
licensing capabilities, and Azteca Cityworks is utilized by Oakland County and would provide all 
other functionality utilizing ESRI technology, which is the platform that drives our Geographic 
Information System;  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DEEMS it to be in the City’s 
best interest to WAIVE formal bidding procedures and hereby AUTHORIZES the purchase of 
replacement software as detailed in Attachment C, for an estimated total cost of $171,670.00, 
with yearly software maintenance fees of $60,750.00 that may change annually based on the 
CPI for the Detroit-Ann Arbor Area, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes 
of this meeting; and 
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the purchase of 
necessary hardware from Hewlett Packard and other software from CDW-G for an estimated 
total cost of $30,535.00 utilizing approved purchasing procedures. 
 
Yes: Howrylak, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming  
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
H-7 Planning Consultant Services Contract 
  
Resolution #2010-04-077 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Kerwin  
 
WHEREAS, An Agreement for Consulting Services was entered into on April 18, 2005 between 
the City of Troy and Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc., for a period of five (5) years; and 
 
WHEREAS, City Management is satisfied with the service provided by Carlisle/Wortman 
Associates, Inc. and considers the proposed hourly rate schedule to be reasonable; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the extension of 
the Agreement for Consulting Services for a period of one (1) year; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and 
City Clerk to execute the one (1) year extension of Agreement for Consulting Services, a copy 
of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming  
No: Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft April 5, 2010 
 

- 5 - 

H-8 Cancellation of Troy Daze Festival 
  
Resolution #2010-04-078 
Moved by Kerwin  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
WHEREAS, The Troy Daze Festival has been a community fair for the past 41 years, through 
participation of in-kind services and financial subsidy of the City of Troy;  
 
WHEREAS, Although coordinated by volunteers, the festival requires considerable resources 
by the following City departments: Community Affairs, Department of Public Works, Parks and 
Recreation, Risk Management, Purchasing, Finance, Treasurer, Fire, and Police;  
 
WHEREAS, Revenues generated from the Troy Daze Festivals have regularly experienced 
shortfalls and does not cover festival expenses which have been supplemented by the City of 
Troy;  
 
WHEREAS, The 2010 proposed Festival is anticipated to run as in years past with a significant 
cash shortage to supplement festival expenses including City staffing and expenses;  
  
WHEREAS, The City of Troy is experiencing a declining revenue stream resulting in a 
reduction of City staff and resources; and 
 
WHEREAS, All remaining City staff resources are being dedicated to core services and public 
safety; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby RECOGNIZES the declined 
economic condition resulting in unforeseen reduction of City staff and resources; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby RECOGNIZES the Troy Daze 
Festival places an undue hardship both financial and staffing on an already strained City 
Government; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DEEMS it to be in the best 
interest of the Troy city residents to CANCEL the Troy Daze Festival indefinitely; and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council will REVISIT the possibility of reinstating 
the Troy Daze Festival in the future. 
 
Yes: McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming, Kerwin  
No: Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
The meeting RECESSED at 9:11 PM. 
 
The meeting RECONVENED at 9:22 PM. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft April 5, 2010 
 

- 6 - 

H-9 Standard Purchasing Resolution 8: Best Value Award – Building Department 
Services 

  
Resolution #2010-04-079 
Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES City Administration to negotiate a 
three-year contract to provide Building Department Services with an option to renew for two (2) 
additional years, to the highest rated bidder, SafeBuilt Michigan of Clarkston, as a result of a 
best value process, which the Troy City Council determines to be in the public interest, to 
expire June 30, 2013, at rates contained in the tabulation opened March 18, 2010, with fees 
assessed at 80% or 75% of permit fees depending on revenues in a given 12-month period, 
copies of which are ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council will REVIEW and APPROVE the final 
contract. 
 
Yes: Slater, Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming, Kerwin, McGinnis   
No: Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
H-10 Scheduling of a Study Session to Further Discuss Restructuring Troy Government 
  
Resolution #2010-04-080 
Moved by Kerwin  
Seconded by Slater  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby SCHEDULES a special study meeting to further 
discuss restructuring City of Troy government in the Council Board Room of Troy City Hall, 500 
W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI 48084 on Tuesday, April 20, 2010 at 7:00 PM. 
 
Yes: Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater  
No: Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED  

I. CONSENT AGENDA: 
  
I-1a Approval of “I” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
  
Resolution #2010-04-081 
Moved by Kerwin  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft April 5, 2010 
 

- 7 - 

RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 
presented with the exception of Items I-4d, I-4e, I-4i, and I-11, which SHALL BE 
CONSIDERED after Consent Agenda (I) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: Beltramini, Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling  
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
I-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Resolution #2010-04-081-I- 2 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Minutes of the 7:30 PM Regular 
City Council Meeting of March 15, 2010 as submitted. 
 
I-3 City of Troy Proclamation:  
  
Resolution #2010-04-081-I-3 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following City of Troy 
Proclamation: 
 
a) Recognition of the Military Community Covenant – April 2010 
 
I-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – Aggregates   
 
Resolution #2010-04-081-I-4a  
 
WHEREAS, On April 6, 2009, one-year contracts to provide aggregates with an option to renew 
for one additional year were awarded to the low bidders, Bedrock Maintenance Services of 
Ortonville, MI and Metropolitan Demolition LLC of Romulus, MI (Resolution #2009-04-129-F-
4a);  
 
WHEREAS, On May 11, 2009, Troy City Council rescinded with prejudice the award to 
Metropolitan Demolition for failure to provide the required insurance certificates(s) and 
authorized City staff to utilize the informal three (3) quote process for future purchases of 
crushed concrete, 3”-6” (Resolution #2009-05-154-F7); and 
 
WHEREAS, Bedrock Express has agreed to exercise the one-year option to renew the contract 
under the same prices, terms, and conditions; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXERCISES the option to 
renew the contract with Bedrock Express of Ortonville, MI, to provide one-year requirements of 
aggregates under the same contract prices, terms, and conditions expiring April 30, 2011. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft April 5, 2010 
 

- 8 - 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Bid Award – Lowest Bidder Meeting 
Specifications – Hauling/Disposal of Dirt and Debris  

 
Resolution #2010-04-081-I-4b 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a one-year contract to provide Hauling 
and Disposal of Dirt and Debris with an option to renew for one (1) additional year to the lowest 
total acceptable bidder, Bedrock Express LTD of Ortonville, MI at unit prices contained in the 
bid tabulation, which opened March 11, 2010 with the contract expiring March 31, 2011, a copy 
of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the contract is CONTINGENT upon submission of properly 
executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other specified 
requirements.  
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – Transit Mixed 

Concrete  
 
Resolution #2010-04-081-I-4c 
 
WHEREAS, On March 30, 2009, one-year contracts for transit mixed concrete with an option to 
renew for one (1) additional year were awarded to the low bidders, Nagy Ready Mix, Inc. of 
Utica, MI as the primary supplier and Superior Materials, LLC of Farmington Hills, MI as the 
secondary supplier (Resolution #2009-03-115-F-4b);  
 
WHEREAS, On December 30, 2009, Nagy Ready Mix, Inc. ceased operations and all assets 
and contracts were assumed by Paragon Ready Mix, Inc.; and  
 
WHEREAS, Paragon Ready Mix, Inc., the primary supplier, and Superior Materials, LLC, the 
secondary supplier, have agreed to exercise the option to renew the contracts for one (1) 
additional year under the same prices, terms, and conditions; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXERCISES the option to 
renew the contracts to provide transit mixed concrete with Paragon Ready Mix, Inc. of Utica, 
MI, as the primary supplier, and Superior Materials, LLC, as the secondary supplier, at unit 
prices contained in the bid tabulation opened March 12, 2009, with contract expiring April 30, 
2011. 
 
f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Bid Award – Lowest Bidders Meeting 

Specifications – Mosquito Control  
 
Resolution #2010-04-081-I-4f 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a three-year contract for Mosquito 
Control to the lowest total acceptable bidder, Custom Lawn Care of Burton, MI for Proposals A-
G at unit prices contained on the bid tabulation, which opened February 16, 2010, with the 
contract expiring December 31, 2012, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting; and 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft April 5, 2010 
 

- 9 - 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the contract is CONTINGENT upon submission of properly 
executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other specified 
requirements; and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby REJECTS Proposal H due to 
program limitations on funds received through Oakland County. 
 
g) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Bid Award – Lowest Bidders Meeting 

Specifications – Turfgrass Chemical Products for Sylvan Glen and Sanctuary Lake 
Golf Courses  

 
Resolution #2010-04-081-I-4g 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS contracts to purchase seasonal 
requirements of turfgrass chemical products for Sylvan Glen and Sanctuary Lake Golf Courses 
to the lowest bidders meeting specifications as follows: 
 

BIDDERS ITEMS 
Tri-Turf Inc. of Farmington, Hills, MI 1, 4, 7, 30  
Helena Chemical Co. of Zeeland, MI 2, 5, 21, 24, 26  
Great Lakes Turf LLC of Grand Rapids, MI 3, 8, 9, 10, 11, 19, 22, 23, 27, 28 
Harrell’s LLC of Lakeland, FL 6, 12, 13, 16, 20, 31, 32 
John Deere Landscapes of Cleveland, OH 14, 25 
Turfgrass Inc. of Novi, MI 15, 18, 29 
Agrium Advanced Technologies of Sunfield, MI  17, 21  

           
for an estimated total cost of $144,603.92, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened 
March 4, 2010 with contracts expiring December 31, 2010, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
h) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders – Asphalt Paving 

Material – Hot Patch  
 
Resolution #2010-04-081-I-4h 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS contracts to provide one-year 
requirements of Asphalt Paving Material – Hot Patch to the low bidders, Barrett Paving 
Materials Inc, Troy, MI – Items 1-5 and Surface Coatings Company, Auburn Hills – Items 6-7, 
at unit prices contained on the bid tabulation opened February 26, 2010 with contracts expiring 
December 31, 2010, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the awards are CONTINGENT upon submission of 
properly executed bid and proposal documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft April 5, 2010 
 

- 10 - 

I-5 Scheduling of a Public Hearing on April 19, 2010 for Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG) Program Year 2007 Reprogramming of Funds 

  
Resolution #2010-04-081-I-5 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby SCHEDULES a Public Hearing on April 19, 2010 at 
7:30 PM or as soon thereafter as the agenda will permit for the purpose of hearing public 
comments on reprogramming 2007 CDBG funds to the Section 36 Park Project.  
 
I-6 Approval of Recognition as a Nonprofit Organization Status from James P. 

Conrad, Board Chairman of the National Polish American – Sports Hall of Fame 
  
Resolution #2010-04-081-I-6 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the request from the National Polish 
American – Sports Hall of Fame asking that they be recognized as a nonprofit organization 
operating in the community for the purpose of obtaining a charitable gaming license as 
recommended by City Management CONTINGENT upon the applicant’s submittal of Copy of 
Form #1023-Application for Recognition Exemption. 
 
I-7 City of Troy v. Ziegler 
 
Resolution #2010-04-081-I-7 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES and DIRECTS the City Attorney to 
represent the City of Troy in the appeal filed with the Michigan Court of Appeals by the 
Defendant in the case of People of the City of Troy v Erik Ziegler, Docket No. 297091, and to 
pay all expenses necessary to adequately represent the City.  
 
I-8 City of Troy v. JMT Properties, LLC 
  
Resolution #2010-04-081-I-8 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the proposed Consent Judgment in 
the condemnation case of City of Troy v JMT Properties, LLC (Oakland County Circuit Court 
Case No. 09-100948-CC), and hereby AUTHORIZES payment in the amounts stated therein; 
and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the City Attorney’s 
Office to execute the document on behalf of the City of Troy, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
I-9 Stickney Lawsuit 
  
Resolution #2010-04-081-I-9 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES and DIRECTS the City Attorney to 
represent the City of Troy defendants in any and all claims for damages in the matter of 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft April 5, 2010 
 

- 11 - 

Stickney v. Troy et.al, United States District Court for the Eastern District of Michigan Court 
case number 10-10487; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the City Attorney 
to pay necessary costs and expenses and to retain any necessary expert witnesses to 
adequately represent the City of Troy defendants.  
 
I-10 Section 36 Park Name Update 
  
Resolution #2010-04-081-I-10 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council has adopted a Policy for Naming Public Places Specific to 
Parks and Recreation; and 
 
WHEREAS, The process outlined in the policy was followed for the naming of the park in 
Section 36; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby NAMES the park in Section 
36, Milverton Park.  
 
I-12 Interlocal Agreement with Oakland County Authorizing City of Troy Employees 

and/or Volunteer Firefighters who are Members of the Regional Urban Search and 
Rescue Task Force to Operate Task Force Vehicles 

  
Resolution #2010-04-081-I-12 
 
WHEREAS, Each Participating Agency has the power, privilege and authority to maintain and 
operate a fire department providing fire protection, fire suppression, emergency medical 
services, technical rescue, search and rescue response operations, hazardous incident 
response, and other emergency response services; 
 
WHEREAS, Fire Services can further be improved by cooperation between political subdivision 
during times of public emergency, conflagration or disaster (“Incidents”); 
 
WHEREAS, The Michigan Constitution of 1963, Article 7 § 28, the Urban Cooperation Act of 
1967, Act No. 7 of the Public Acts of 1967, Ex. Sess., being MCL 124.501 et seq., and the 
Emergency Management Act, MCL 30.401 et seq., permit a political subdivision to exercise 
jointly with any other political subdivision any power, privilege or authority which such political 
subdivisions share in common and which each might exercise separately; 
 
WHEREAS, Each Participating Agency continues to face threats to public safety (“Incidents”); 
 
WHEREAS, The resources of the Participating Agency might be strained or overwhelmed if 
forced to confront such Incidents in isolation and the Parties acknowledge the possibility that 
additional resources and equipment, beyond those of the Participating Agency facing the 
Incident, may be required to meet and mitigate ht dangers to public safety and as such, has 
designated employees or volunteers that participate with Michigan Task Force 1 (MI-TF1);  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft April 5, 2010 
 

- 12 - 

WHEREAS, The County has acquired specialized Search and Rescue Emergency Response 
Vehicles and associated equipment to aid in responding to such Incidents; and 
 
WHEREAS, Pursuant to the Michigan constitution, the Urban Cooperation Act and the 
Emergency Management Act, the Parties enter into this Agreement to set forth the rights and 
duties regarding the use and operation of the Search and Rescue Emergency Response 
Vehicles acquired and owned by the county; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council in consideration of the mutual 
promises, obligations representation, and assurances in this Agreement, hereby AGREES to 
the agreement; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and 
City Clerk to execute the document, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 
I-1b  Address of “I” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
I-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 
 
d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: Award – Oakland County Cooperative 

Purchasing Agreement – Fleet Vehicles  
 
Resolution #2010-04-082-I-4d 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to purchase one (1) 2010 
Chevrolet Malibu, one (1) 2010 Chevrolet Traverse, one (1) 2010 Chevrolet Cargo van and two 
(2) 2010 Chevrolet Pickup trucks from Buff Whelan Chevrolet of Sterling Heights, MI, through 
an Oakland County Cooperative Purchasing Agreement for an estimated total cost of 
$93,315.33. 
 
Yes: Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini  
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: Award – Macomb County Cooperative 

Purchasing Agreement – Fleet Vehicles  
  
Resolution #2010-04-082-I-4e 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS contracts to purchase one (1) 2010 Ford 
Expedition 4x4, one (1) 2010 Ford Explorer 4x4 and one (1) 2010 Ford Sport Trac 4x4 from 
Signature Ford of Owosso, MI, and one (1) Ford Fusion from Varsity Ford of Ann Arbor, MI, 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft April 5, 2010 
 

- 13 - 

through a Macomb County Cooperative Purchasing Agreement for an estimated total cost of 
$70,585.50 and $17,095.00 respectively. 
 
Yes: Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini  
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
i) Standard Purchasing Resolution 8: Best Value Award – Big Beaver/Civic Center 

Landscape Maintenance  
  
Resolution #2010-04-083-I-4i 
Moved by Howrylak  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a one-year contract to provide 
Landscape Maintenance on the DDA and Civic Center properties with an option to renew for 
four additional one-year periods to the highest scoring respondent, W. H. Canon, Inc. of 
Romulus, MI, as a result of a best value process, which the Troy City Council determines to be 
in the public interest, at unit prices contained on the RFP tabulation opened February 25, 2010 
with a contract expiration of December 31, 2012, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That this award is CONTINGENT upon submission of properly 
executed proposal and contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements. 
 
Yes: Howrylak, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Beltramini, Fleming  
No: Schilling  
 
MOTION CARRIED  
  
I-11 Approval of Request from Mercmiles, Inc. to Transfer Ownership of 2009 Class C 
 Licensed Business with Outdoor Service (1 Area) Located at 3946 Rochester from 
 Rochester Road Ventures, LLC and Requests New Dance-Entertainment Permit, 
 and a New SDM License – MLCC Request #519373 
 
a) Transfer License and New Dance-Entertainment Permit-New SDM License 
 
Resolution #2010-04-084a 
Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby CONSIDERS for APPROVAL the request from 
Mercmiles, Inc. to transfer ownership of 2009 Class C Licensed Business with Outdoor Service 
(1 Area) located at 3946 Rochester, Troy, MI 48083, Oakland County from Rochester Road 
Ventures, LLC; requests New Dance-Entertainment Permit, and a New SDM License {MLCC 
Request #519373} above all others”; and 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft April 5, 2010 
 

- 14 - 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That it is the consensus of this legislative body that the 
application BE RECOMMENDED “above all others” for issuance. 
 
Yes: Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming, Howrylak  
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
b) Agreement 
 
Resolution #2010-04-084b 
Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council deems it necessary to enter agreements with applicants for 
liquor licenses for the purpose of providing civil remedies to the City of Troy in the event 
licensees fail to adhere to Troy Codes and Ordinances; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES an agreement 
with Mermiles Inc. to transfer ownership of 2009 Class C Licensed Business with Outdoor 
Service (1 Area) located at 3946 Rochester, Troy, MI 48083, Oakland County from Rochester 
Road Ventures, LLC, and requests New Dance-Entertainment Permit and a New SDM License 
{MLCC Request #519373}, and hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the 
document, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming, Howrylak  
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED  

J. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
J-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  
a) Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number ZOTA 242) – Agricultural Uses in R-

1A through R-1E (One Family Residential) Districts – April 19, 2010 
Noted and Filed 

 
J-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 

some future point in time): None Submitted 
 
K. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  

Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft April 5, 2010 
 

- 15 - 

Vote on Resolution to Suspend Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Rule #26 – 
Continued Agenda Items Not Considered Before 12:00 AM 
 
Resolution #2010-04-085 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That City Council hereby SUSPENDS Rules of Procedure for the City Council, 
Rule #26 - Continued Agenda Items Not Considered Before 12:00 AM and AUTHORIZE City 
Council to EXTEND the adjournment time to 12:30 AM on Tuesday, April 6, 2010. 
 
Yes: McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin   
No: None  
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 

K-1  Using Fund Balance to Advance Sustainability – Referred by Council Member 
Robin Beltramini – General consensus of City Council Members to take no action. 

 
L. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
L-1   Council Comments Advanced: 
 
Mayor Schilling commended the Police and Fire Departments response to a structure fire that 
occurred at the American House this past weekend.  
 
Mayor Schilling discussed the positive efforts of Robert Waldron who, with other participating 
businesses, is spearheading a plan to promote business on Rochester Road during the 
construction project.  
 
Council Member Howrylak indicated it was brought to his attention that during Public Comment 
the cameras do not display the front view of the speakers. He requested that either the 
cameras be redirected or a rule be included in Council Rules and Procedures stating that the 
cameras will only display a rear view of the speakers. 
 
Council Member Kerwin requested that City Council schedule a study session as soon as 
possible to develop a code of conduct, to revisit City Council’s Goals and update City Council’s 
Rules and Procedures. She added that City Council should also look at the board and 
committee’s structure at this time. 
 
Council Member Kerwin distributed copies of Avondale Youth Assistance’s Annual Report 
noting that the City has traditionally designated funds for Youth Assistance and they should 
bear this in mind as they work through the 2010-2011 Budget process. 
 
Council Member Kerwin reported that Michigan State University is offering 100 free training 
programs in a number of different areas that are open to everyone. She added if anyone is 
interested in attending the “Michigan Prosperity Initiative” that information can be found at 
www.landpolicy.msu.edu\mpi. 
 

http://www.landpolicy.msu.edu/mpi�


CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft April 5, 2010 
 

- 16 - 

Council Member Kerwin commented on how the city needs volunteers now more than ever to 
help deliver services differently. 
 
Council Member Beltramini reported that Troy Youth Assistance is recognizing 154 middle and 
high school students on April 21, 2010 at Athens High School. 
 
Mayor Schilling reported that the Troy Board of Education is developing a public participation 
code to assist the board when conducting their board meetings. She suggested that City 
Council may want to review the code. 

M. REPORTS  
M-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 
a) Historic District Commission/Final – January 19, 2010 
b) Historic Commission/Final – January 26, 2010 
c) Liquor Advisory Committee/Final – February 8, 2010 
d) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – February 10, 2010 
e) Library Advisory Board/Final – February 11, 2010  
f) Board of Zoning Appeals/Draft – February 16, 2010 
g) Board of Zoning Appeals/Final – February 16, 2010  
h) Historic District Commission/Final – February 16, 2010  
i) Parks and Recreation Advisory Board/Final – February 18, 2010 
j) Planning Commission Special/Study/Final – February 23, 2010  
k) Election Commission/Final – March 3, 2010  
l) Liquor Advisory Committee/Draft – March 8, 2010  
m) Planning Commission/Draft – March 9, 2010  
n) Planning Commission/Final – March 9, 2010 
o) Library Advisory Board/Draft – March 11, 2010 
p) Troy Daze Advisory Committee/Draft – March 23, 2010 
q) Election Commission/Draft – March 29, 2010  

Noted and Filed 

M-2 Department Reports: 
a) Council Member Kerwin Travel Expense Report – MML Creating Vibrant and Walkable 

Communities Session in Lansing, Michigan on February 12, 2010  
b) Council Member McGinnis Travel Expense Report – MML Creating Vibrant and 

Walkable Communities Session in Lansing, Michigan on February 12, 2010  
c) Police Department – Oakland County Narcotic Enforcement Team (NET)  
d) Police Department – Balkan Organized Crime Task Force (BOCTF) 

Noted and Filed 
   

M-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
a) Letter to Chief Craft from Ann and Steve Doman in Appreciation of Assistance Received 

from Officers Meinzinger and Strong 
b) Letter of Thanks to Officer David Isham from Luanne Sherman  

Noted and Filed 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft April 5, 2010 
 

- 17 - 

M-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  
a) City of Birmingham Resolution – Calling on Representatives in Lansing and Washington 

to Protect State and Federal Funding for Michigan Roads and Bridges  
b) City of Southgate Resolution in Support of Proposed House Bill Language in Regard to 

Publishing Legal Notices  
Noted and Filed 

 
M-5  Communication from the State of Michigan Public Service Commission Regarding 

Notice of Hearing for the Customers of Consumers Energy Company and The 
Detroit Edison Company – Case No. U-16055 

Noted and Filed 
 

M-6  Communication from the State of Michigan Public Service Commission Regarding 
Notice of Hearing for the Electric Customers of The Detroit Edison Company – 
Case No. U-15806 

Noted and Filed 
 

M-7  Communication from City Attorney Lori Grigg Bluhm Regarding Sean Steven 
Seyler v. City of Troy and Troy Police Department 

Noted and Filed 

N. STUDY ITEMS 
N-1  No Study Items Submitted 

O. CLOSED SESSION: 
O-1 No Closed Session Requested 
  

P. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting ADJOURNED on Tuesday, April 6, 2010 at 12:25 AM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 
 
 
Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC 
City Clerk 

 



 
April 14, 2010 
 
TO:    John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:   Mark F. Miller, Acting Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
   Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
   Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT:                 Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: – Award To Low Bidder –Rough Weed Mowing 

Services 
 
Background 

 
 On March 31, 2010, bid proposals were received to provide grass and weed mowing services for city right 

of ways, detention ponds and undeveloped properties for three-years with an option to renew for two 
additional years. 

 Three hundred and seven (307) vendors were notified via the MITN system and six (6) bids were received 
as well as one statement of no bid.   

 Property maintenance helps retain and attract investment while encouraging redevelopment.  
 Maintenance of these areas reduces visual barriers and increases pest control.  
 
Financial Considerations 
 
 Funds are budgeted in the contractual service accounts of the Streets Division for major grass and weed 

control 471.7802.070 and 519.7802.070, and retention pond services 514.7802.070. 
 The unit prices for each group under Proposal A have, on average, decreased by nearly 50% over the last 

contract and hourly rates bid for Proposal B have decreased an average of 13%.  With these cost 
reductions and the reduction in the frequency and number of right-of-ways to be mowed, the City will see 
an average yearly savings of $78,000.00 for this contract.           

 
Legal Considerations 
 
 ITB-COT 10-12, rough weed mowing services was competitively bid as required by City Charter and Code.  
 The award is contingent upon contractor’s submission of properly executed contract and bid documents, 

including insurance certificates and all specified requirements. 
 
Recommendations 
 
 City management and the Public Works Department recommend awarding a three-year contract for 

streets rough weed mowing with an option to renew for two additional years to the low total bidder, Cal 
Fleming Landscaping & Tree Service, Inc of Roseville, MI, for an estimated annual cost of $42,000.00 at 
unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened March 31, 2010, which includes Proposal B – the 
optional service of line trimming as needed with the contract expiring December 31, 2012. 

 
G:\Purchasing|Bid Award 10-11 New Format\Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 – Rough Weed Mowing ITB-COT 10-12 05.10.doc  
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
I-04a



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 10-12
Opening Date -- 3/31/10 BID TABULATION Pg 1 of 4
Date Reviewed - 4/14/10 jh/sl MOWING SERVICES

VENDOR NAME: **

CHECK #:
CHECK AMOUNT:

PROPOSAL:  MOWING SERVICES FOR RIGHT OF WAYS, DETENTION PONDS, & UNDEVELOPED PROPERTIES
      FOR THREE YEARS WITH AN OPTION TO RENEW FOR TWO ADDITIONAL YEARS

PROPOSAL A: MOWING ROW, DETENTION PONDS, & UNDEVELOPED PROPERTIES
GROUP #1 -- RIGHT OF WAYS -- 
Est Qty - 42,100 lnft x 3 mows

2010 0.0300 0.0750 0.0680
2011 0.0300 0.0750 0.0680
2012 0.0300 0.0750 0.0680

TOTAL COST per linear foot $ 0.0900 $ 0.2250 $ 0.2040

GROUP #2 -- DETENTION PONDS -- Per Mow
Est Qty - 112 acres x 9 mows 2010 2011 2012 2010 2011 2012 2010 2011 2012

1/4 Acre or Less 13.50$   13.50$ 13.50$ 20.00$ 21.00$ 22.00$ 28.00$ 28.00$ 28.00$ 
1/4 to 1/2 Acre 16.00$   16.00$ 16.00$ 25.00$ 26.00$ 27.00$ 32.00$ 32.00$ 32.00$ 
1/2 to 3/4 Acre 18.00$   18.00$ 18.00$ 30.00$ 31.00$ 32.00$ 36.00$ 36.00$ 36.00$
3/4 to 1 Acre 22.50$   22.50$ 22.50$ 35.00$ 36.00$ 37.00$ 40.00$ 40.00$ 40.00$
Acreage 25.00$   25.00$ 25.00$ 35.00$ 36.00$ 37.00$ 44.00$ 44.00$ 44.00$
TOTAL COST per mow 95.00$    95.00$   95.00$   145.00$   150.00$   155.00$   180.00$    180.00$    180.00$    

GROUP #3 -- UNDEVELOPED PROPERTIES --
Est Qty - 120 acres x 3 mows 2010 2011 2012 2010 2011 2012 2010 2011 2012

1/4 Acre or Less 16.00$   16.00$ 16.00$ 20.00$ 21.00$ 22.00$ 30.00$ 30.00$ 30.00$ 
1/4 to 1/2 Acre 18.00$   18.00$ 18.00$ 25.00$ 26.00$ 27.00$ 34.00$ 34.00$ 34.00$ 
1/2 to 3/4 Acre 22.50$   22.50$ 22.50$ 30.00$ 31.00$ 32.00$ 38.00$ 38.00$ 38.00$ 
3/4 to 1 Acre 25.00$   25.00$ 25.00$ 35.00$ 36.00$ 37.00$ 42.00$ 42.00$ 42.00$ 
Acreage 27.00$   27.00$ 27.00$ 35.00$ 36.00$ 37.00$ 45.00$ 45.00$ 45.00$
TOTAL COST per mow 108.50$      108.50$    108.50$    145.00$   150.00$   155.00$   189.00$    189.00$    189.00$    

PROPOSAL B: (OPTIONAL SERVICE) LINE TRIMMING

2010 27.50 19.00 22.00
2011 27.50 19.00 22.00
2012 27.50 19.00 22.00

GRAND TOTAL PROPOSAL B:

SITE Visited Site    Y or N Yes Yes Yes
INSPECTION Date 3/23/10 3/19/10 3/25 & 3/28/10

CONTACT INFO: Hrs of Operation 9 AM to 5 PM,  M thru F 24 / 7 7 AM to 8 PM
24 Hr Phone # 989-313-1506 586-563-3990 586-707-1499
Pager Blank N/A Blank
Cell # 989-313-1506 586-634-2904 586-707-1499

INSURANCE: Can Meet X X X
Cannot Meet
Signed    Y or N Yes Yes Yes

PAYMENT TERMS: Net 30 Days Net 30 N45

EXCEPTIONS: Blank None None

Hourly Rate Including All Costs

5,000.00$                          

& Tree Service, Inc.
34555

Cost per Linear Foot

82.50$                                 57.00$                               66.00$                                

Green Meadows
Lawnscape, Inc

5,000.00$                           
1050004718 16342258

Cal Fleming Landscaping Metro Detroit
Landscaping

5,000.00$                             



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 10-12
Opening Date -- 3/31/10 BID TABULATION Pg 2 of 4
Date Reviewed - 4/14/10 MOWING SERVICES

VENDOR NAME: **

ALL OR NONE AWARD Y or N Yes Yes Yes

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - Signed Y or N Yes Yes Yes

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE - Attached Y or N Yes Yes Yes

NO BIDS: Naturalistic Landscapes

ATTEST: ___________________________
Diane Fisher Susan Leirstein CPPO CPPB
Emily Frontera Purchasing Director
Thomas Rosewarne
Linda Bockstanz

G: ITB-COT 10-12 Rough Mowing -Streets

Landscaping Lawnscape, Inc& Tree Service, Inc.
Cal Fleming Landscaping Metro Detroit Green Meadows

**BOLDFACE DENOTES LOW BIDDER



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 10-12
Opening Date -- 3/31/10 BID TABULATION Pg 3 of 4
Date Reviewed - 4/14/10 MOWING SERVICES

VENDOR NAME:

CHECK #:
CHECK AMOUNT:

PROPOSAL:  MOWING SERVICES FOR RIGHT OF WAYS, DETENTION PONDS, & UNDEVELOPED PROPERTIES
      FOR THREE YEARS WITH AN OPTION TO RENEW FOR TWO ADDITIONAL YEARS

PROPOSAL A: MOWING ROW, DETENTION PONDS, & UNDEVELOPED PROPERTIES
GROUP #1 -- RIGHT OF WAYS -- 
Est Qty - 42,100 lnft x 3 mows

2010 0.0685 0.0730 0.2900
2011 0.0685 0.0730 0.3000
2012 0.0685 0.0830 0.3100

TOTAL COST per linear foot $ 0.2055 $ 0.2290 $ 0.9000

GROUP #2 -- DETENTION PONDS -- Per Mow
Est Qty - 112 acres x 9 mows 2010 2011 2012 2010 2011 2012 2010 2011 2012

1/4 Acre or Less 35.00$  35.00$  35.00$   27.95$ 27.95$ 31.95$ 31.00$   32.00$   33.00$   
1/4 to 1/2 Acre 35.00$  35.00$  35.00$   32.95$ 32.95$ 36.95$ 39.00$   40.00$   41.00$   
1/2 to 3/4 Acre 35.00$  35.00$  35.00$   37.95$ 37.95$ 41.95$ 43.00$   44.00$   45.00$   
3/4 to 1 Acre 35.00$  35.00$  35.00$   42.95$ 42.95$ 46.95$ 50.00$   51.00$   52.00$   
Acreage 48.00$  48.00$  48.00$  47.95$ 47.95$ 51.95$ 50.00$   51.00$  52.00$  
TOTAL COST per mow 188.00$    188.00$    188.00$     189.75$   189.75$   209.75$   213.00$     218.00$     223.00$     

GROUP #3 -- UNDEVELOPED PROPERTIES --
Est Qty - 120 acres x 3 mows 2010 2011 2012 2010 2011 2012 2010 2011 2012

1/4 Acre or Less 35.00$  35.00$  35.00$   27.95$ 27.95$ 31.95$ 31.00$   32.00$   33.00$   
1/4 to 1/2 Acre 35.00$  35.00$  35.00$   32.95$ 32.95$ 36.95$ 39.00$   40.00$   41.00$   
1/2 to 3/4 Acre 35.00$  35.00$  35.00$   37.95$ 37.95$ 41.95$ 43.00$   44.00$   45.00$   
3/4 to 1 Acre 35.00$  35.00$  35.00$   42.95$ 42.95$ 46.95$ 50.00$   51.00$   52.00$   
Acreage 48.00$  48.00$  48.00$  47.95$ 47.95$ 51.95$ 50.00$   51.00$  52.00$  
TOTAL COST per mow 188.00$    188.00$    188.00$     189.75$   189.75$   209.75$   213.00$     218.00$     223.00$     

PROPOSAL B: (OPTIONAL SERVICE) LINE TRIMMING

2010 30.00 22.48 30.00
2011 30.00 22.48 31.00
2012 30.00 24.48 32.00

GRAND TOTAL PROPOSAL B:

SITE Visited Site    Y or N Yes Yes No  
INSPECTION Date 3/23/10 2007-2009 Contractor Blank

CONTACT INFO:Hrs of Operation 7 AM to 5 PM 7 AM to 5 PM 7 AM to 8 PM
24 Hr Phone # 810-343-3884 810-499-5046 248-240-4081
Pager Blank Blank Blank
Cell # 810-343-3884 586-775-4885 - Office 248-240-4081

INSURANCE: Can Meet X X X
Cannot Meet
Signed    Y or N Yes Yes Yes

PAYMENT TERMS: Net 30 Net 45 Net 30

EXCEPTIONS: N/A None Blank

Hourly Rate Including All Costs

90.00$                                    69.44$                                 93.00$                                     

B & B Landscaping Bob's Landscaping

31298683 77998
5,000.00$                               5,000.00$                            

Service, Inc.

Cost per Linear Foot

The Original Williams
Weed Mowing

577200
5,000.00$                                



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 10-12
Opening Date -- 3/31/10 BID TABULATION Pg 4 of 4
Date Reviewed - 4/14/10 MOWING SERVICES

VENDOR NAME:

ALL OR NONE AWARD Y or N No No No

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - Signed Y or N Yes Yes Yes

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE - Attached Y or N Yes Yes Yes

G: ITB-COT 10-12 Rough Mowing -Streets
Prepared by LB

Service, Inc. Weed Mowing
The Original WilliamsB & B Landscaping Bob's Landscaping



Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
April 13, 2010 
 
TO:     John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:    John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 
    Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
        Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
SUBJECT:   Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Bid Award - Low Bidders – Fertilization 

Services at Sylvan Glen and Sanctuary Lake Golf Courses  
 
Background 
 On March 18, 2010, bids were received to provide one-year requirements of fertilization services for Sylvan 

Glen and Sanctuary Lake Golf Courses with an option to renew for one additional year.  
 Two-hundred and seventy-eight vendors were notified via the MITN system.  
 Five vendors responded with one vendor not meeting specifications for failure to provide the proper bid 

surety.   
 Vendors are required to provide large area fertilizers in bulk form and have application equipment capable 

of handling bulk fertilizer with no damage to the golf course grounds. 
 Awarding contracts to vendors saves labor costs in personal service, and is a more efficient, safe means of 

applying fertilizer to large areas of the golf courses in a timely manner with little or no disruption to staff or 
our cliental.  

 Changes in the specification process generated a wider selection of fertilizers and analysis allowing 
staff the ability to increase acreage at an estimated cost less than those previously bid.  

 Each application on the proposal was considered as a separate bid; and recommendations are made to the 
lowest responsible bidders for each application as follows: 

o Proposal A: Sylvan Glen Golf Course - One Spring and one Fall Application to Great 
Lakes Turf, LLC., 17-0-26 fertilizer at a cost of $0.29 per pound plus application fee. 

o Proposal A: Sylvan Glen Golf Course - Two Summer Applications to Great Lakes Turf, 
LLC., 0-0-24 w/ 16% Ca, 0.5% Mg at a cost of $0.23 per pound plus application fee. 

o Proposal B: Sanctuary Lake Golf Course - One Fall Application to Great Lakes Turf, 
LLC.,13-0-17 w/ 8% Ca at a cost of $0.24 per pound plus application cost. 

o Proposal B: Sanctuary Lake Golf Course - Spring and Summer Applications to Tri-Turf., 
25-0-5 w/ Mesa at a cost of $0.311 per pound plus application fee (less discount). 

o Proposal A: Sylvan Glen Golf Course - One Spring Application and Proposal B: 
Sanctuary Lake Golf Course - Spring, Summer and Fall Applications of   bagged 
material for cut-in work not accessible by bulk truck to Tri-Turf, 25-0-5 Mesa at a cost of 
$0.311 per pound or $15.55 per bag (less discount). 

 Payment terms were considered when comparing each proposals bid pricing.   
 Quality Landscape & Fertilizing, Inc. withdrew their bid for Proposal B due to incorrect pricing.   

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
I-04b



Page 2 of 2 
 

April 13, 2010  
 

To: John Szerlag, City Manager 
Re: Bid Award – Low Bidders– Fertilization Services 
 
Financial Considerations  
 Funds for these services are available in the contractual service grounds maintenance accounts for Sylvan 

Glen #584.785.7802.050 and Sanctuary Lake #583.765.7802.050. 
 The unit cost per pound for both Proposal A and B has decreased since the last time these services were 

bid. Overall this contract is less costly than last year by approximately $17,000.00.  
 
Legal Considerations 
 ITB-COT10-10 to provide fertilization services for both golf courses was competitively bid as required by 

City Charter and Code. 
 The awards are contingent upon contractors’ submission of proper insurance certificates, and all other 

specified requirements. 
 
Recommendation 
 City management and the Golf Division of the Parks and Recreation department recommend awarding 

contracts for fertilization services for Sylvan Glen and Sanctuary Lake Golf Courses on an application by 
application basis to the two lowest bidders, Tri-Turf, of Farmington Hills, MI, and Great Lakes Turf, LLC of 
Grand Rapids, MI, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation with a contract expiration of December 31, 
2010.    

 
 
 
 
 
G:/Bid Award 10-11 New Format/Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 – FertilizationGC ITB-COT 10-10 03.10.doc 
 



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 10-10
Opening Date -- 3/18/10 BID TABULATION Pg 1 of 2
Date Reviewed - 4/11/10 FERTILIZATION SERVICES - GOLF COURSE

VENDOR NAME: jh/sl

CHECK #
AMOUNT $500.00 $500.00 $500.00

PROPOSAL-- FURNISH ONE (1) YEAR REQUIREMENTS OF FERTILIZATION SERVICES AT SYLVAN GLEN AND
     SANCTUARY LAKE GOLF COURSES WITH AN OPTION TO RENEW FOR ONE (1) ADDITIONAL YEAR 

PROPOSAL "A" SYLVAN GLEN GOLF COURSE #F/Acre Cost/Pound #F/Acre Cost/Pound #F/Acre Cost/Pound
For Golf Course Fairways & Roughs & Berms

21 Acres Spring/Fall Cost per pound 192 0.364$           190.48 0.29$            192 0.318$            
21 Acres Two (2) Summer Cost per pound 187 0.29$             190.48 0.23$            187 0.267$            
24 Acres Spring Per lb 175 0.311$           -$            174 0.3086$          

Per Bag 15.55$           -$            15.43$            
PROPOSAL "B" SANCTUARY LAKE GOLF COURSE #F/Acre Cost/Pound #F/Acre Cost/Pound #F/Acre Cost/Pound

For Golf Course Fairways & Roughs & Berms No Bid
65 Acres Spring/Summer Cost per pound 175 0.311$           -$            174 0.3086$          
65 Acres Fall Cost per pound 250 0.29$             246.15 0.24$            251 0.267$            
24 Acres Spring/Summer/Fall Per lb 175 0.311$           -$            174 0.3086$          

Per Bag 15.55$           -$            15.43$            
PROPOSAL "C" APPLICATION SERVICE COSTS Cost/Acre/Application Cost/Acre/Application Cost/Acre/Application
279 Total Acres For Golf Course Fairways & Roughs & Berms

at Both Facilities 1-49 acres 19.00$           19.00$          (1-50 acres) 19.00$            
50-99 acres 16.50$           19.00$          (51 - 150) 16.50$            

100-200 acres 14.00$           19.00$          (150+acres) 14.00$            
   ESTIMATED TOTAL ALL ITEMS: 14,445.05$    10,831.02$   14,280.39$     

w/terms 14,156.15$    
SITE INSPECTION: Y/N Yes Yes Yes

DATE Many Times 2/8/2010 3/4/10 +Many Times

CONTACT INFORMATION: M - F
Hours of Operation 8 AM to 5 PM 8 AM to 5 PM 7 AM to 7 PM
24HR Phone Number 248-640-4439 586-915-9281 248-866-6081

BIDDER'S QUESTIONNAIRE Attached:  Y or N Yes Yes Yes

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX XX
Cannot Meet

ALTERNATE INSURANCE: POLLUTION COVERAGE
Can Meet Blank Blank XX
Cannot Meet

PAYMENT TERMS:

WARRANTY: Manufacturer Manufacturer Manufacturer

EXCEPTIONS: Blank Fertilization services to be
Proviided by Precision Turf

ALL OR NONE AWARD Y or N No No No

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  Signed: Y or N Yes Yes Yes

ADDENDUM #1           Attached: Y or N Yes Yes Yes

DMS:  
Harrells' LLC - Did not include bid deposit check HIGHLIGHTED AREAS DENOTES LOWEST ACCEPTABLE BIDDERS

ATTEST:
Danny McDonald ___________________________
Julie Hamilton Susan Leirstein CPPO CPPB
Debra Painter Purchasing Director

G:ITB-COT 10-10 Fertilizer Services - GC

Attached To Bid

09-925137032

Net 15 days

L.L.C.
Turfgrass, Inc.

9468402346

Tri-Turf

9229000961

Net due 60 days

Great Lakes Turf

2% 10 - Net 30



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 10-10
Opening Date -- 3/18/10 BID TABULATION Pg 2 of 2
Date Reviewed - 4/11/10 FERTILIZATION SERVICES - GOLF COURSE

VENDOR NAME:

CHECK #
AMOUNT $500.00

PROPOSAL-- FURNISH ONE (1) YEAR REQUIREMENTS OF FERTILIZATION SERVICES AT SYLVAN GLEN AND
     SANCTUARY LAKE GOLF COURSES WITH AN OPTION TO RENEW FOR ONE (1) ADDITIONAL YEAR 

PROPOSAL "A" SYLVAN GLEN GOLF COURSE #F/Acre Cost/Pound
For Golf Course Fairways & Roughs & Berms

21 Acres Spring/Fall Cost per pound 75 0.85$           
21 Acres Two (2) Summer Cost per pound 100 0.85$           
24 Acres Spring Per lb 100 0.85$           

Per Bag 42.50$         
PROPOSAL "B" SANCTUARY LAKE GOLF COURSE #F/Acre Cost/Pound

For Golf Course Fairways & Roughs & Berms

65 Acres Spring/Summer Cost per pound withdrawn
65 Acres Fall Cost per pound withdrawn
24 Acres Spring/Summer/Fall Per lb withdrawn

Per Bag withdrawn
PROPOSAL "C" APPLICATION SERVICE COSTS Cost/Acre/Application
279 Total Acres For Golf Course Fairways & Roughs & Berms

at Both Facilities 1 - 49 acres 85.00$         
50 - 99 acres 84.00$         

100 - 200 acres 83.00$         

   ESTIMATED TOTAL ALL ITEMS: 32,045.00$  

SITE INSPECTION: Y/N Yes
DATE 3/5/2010

CONTACT INFORMATION:
Hours of Operation 7 AM to 7 PM
24HR Phone Number 248-891-6711

BIDDER'S QUESTIONNAIRE Attached:  Y or N Yes

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX
Cannot Meet

ALTERNATE INSURANCE: POLLUTION COVERAGE
Can Meet
Cannot Meet XX

Additional   $500.00
PAYMENT TERMS:

WARRANTY: Per Specs

EXCEPTIONS: No Substitutions

ALL OR NONE AWARD Y or N Blank

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  Signed: Y or N Yes

ADDENDUM #1           Attached: Y or N Yes

G:ITB-COT 10-10 Fertilizer Services - GC

Quality Landscape & 
Fertilizing, Inc.
9484500860

Net 30 days



 

 
April 12, 2010  
 
TO:     John Szerlag, City Manager   
 
FROM:    John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance and Administration 
    Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
    Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
    Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director  
     
SUBJECT: Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – Topsoil 
    
Background 
 On June 2, 2008, Troy City Council approved a two-year contract for topsoil with an option to renew for one 

(1) additional year to the low bidder, Sterling Topsoil and Grading, Inc of Fraser, MI.  (Resolution #2008-06-
184-F-4b). 

 Sterling Topsoil and Grading, Inc of Fraser agreed to renew the current contract under the same prices, 
terms and conditions until May 31, 2011. 

 The Purchasing Department performed a market survey and based on the results concluded that it is in the 
City’s best interest to exercise the option to renew with Sterling Topsoil and Grading, Inc based on current 
supply and demand of the product and anticipated increases in transportation costs.   

 By renewing existing contracts, the City minimizes cost increases, and benefits from efficient strategic 
planning.  

 
Financial Considerations 
 Funds for these materials are available through the Public Works operating budgets for Streets and Water, 

as monies clear through the balance sheet inventory account for topsoil; and also through the Parks and 
Recreation budget for Parks and Tree Maintenance.  
 

Legal Considerations 
 ITB-COT 08-19, two-year requirements of topsoil with an option to renew for one additional year was 

competitively bid, in accordance with the City Charter and Code. 
 
Recommendation 
 City management and the Parks and Recreation department recommend exercising the one (1) year option 

to renew topsoil with Sterling Topsoil and Grading, Inc of Fraser, MI, under the same prices, terms and 
conditions to expire May 31, 2011. 

 
 
 
G:/Bid Award 10-11 New Format/Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 3 – Topsoil 04.10.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
I-04c



 
 
March 26, 2010 

 
TO:      Susan Leirstein 
                 Purchasing Director 
 
FROM:     Linda N. Bockstanz 
      Associate Buyer 
 
RE:     MARKET SURVEY – Topsoil 
 
AKO Contracting – now MGC Contracting –                                             (586) 463-0545 
Per Office – cannot tell me anything about prices until after April 1, 2010. 
 
B & L Topsoil – Gary Radulski                                                              (586) 731-5199 
Out of Business - Phone disconnected 
 
TROY AGGREGATE – Chuck Rose                                                         (586) 446-9200 
According to Mr. Rose – topsoil will stay the same depending on gas prices this year. If 
gas prices go over $3.50 there will be an increase in topsoil with a surcharge for fuel. A 
couple of his competitors kept their prices too low, which doesn’t help him in maintaining 
his trucks.  
 
LUKES TRUCKING & EXCAVATING LLC – Joe Bruz                              (248) 240-0938 
Per Mr. Bruz, prices will be about the same or a $1.00 per ton more.  There is less 
availability of topsoil in some areas, since construction of new buildings has slowed and 
some truck hauling companies have gone out of business.  If fuel prices go over $3.50 a 
gallon, he will need to tack on a fuel surcharge to his invoices in order to recoup his 
loses.   
 
ANDERSON EXCAVATING, INC. - Lawrence Anderson                         (248) 682-7900                                 
Mr. Anderson commented that prices would be the same on topsoil.  He is holding up on 
adding a fuel surcharge to his invoices at this time, unless fuel prices sky rocket this 
summer. He is trying to keep his price down to keep in business. 
 
B & W LANDSCAPE SUPPLY – Joe Baker                                             (586) 463-0545 
Joe indicated that prices will be increasing about $0.50 to $1.00 per yard because of 
increase of supply and lack of sources and fuel costs.  Holding prices down on delivery, 
but if fuel increases – will have to include a fuel surcharge to invoices. 
 
 
Based upon the above comments, I respectfully recommend that the City accept the 
offer to renew the contract for topsoil with the current vendor.  Although the cost of 
topsoil is expected to remain steady, there is a possibility of slight increases based on 
supply and demand.  Additionally, the cost of fuel is expected to rise over the course of 
the renewal period and coupled with fewer trucking companies available to haul the 
product, an increase in overall pricing would be likely.   
 
CC:  File 
 

 



i1AR-19-2010 13: 34 FROf1: STERLING TOPSOIL 5852540310 TO: 12485895497 
~~/~OfLU~U ~L.iO L4000~O~~1 

Merch 18, 2010 

Sterling Topsoil 
PO Box 26537 
Fraser Mi 48026 

On May 14, 2008 bids were opened for two-year (2) requirements of topsoil 
with an option to renew for one (1) additional year. The two-year contract 
is due to expire on May 31, 2010. Since your company was awarded the 
bid for topsoil, we need to know jf your company would like to exercise the 
option to renew for one (1) additional year, under the same prices, terms, 
and conditions with the extension expiring May 31, 2011 . 

..ACCEPTED BY: CJ NOT ACCEPTED BY 

Company: 

Name of representative: --::.L:)olVAlo{ W. (J~I'''gr:. b 
(~IOIlIIl' print) 

Signature of ALrthorized Company Rep.: &t1-&f cJ ..,.~ 
/ 

Address: fl'" 

Date: 

Please retum response on later than March 26, 2010 to Ron Hynd at: 

Fax # 248-689...6497 or hyndrw@troymi.gov 


~ ~ ~------- -- _._- . 

mailto:hyndrw@troymi.gov


CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Final June 2, 2008 
 

- 7 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS Contract No. 08-5, Coolidge Road, 
Derby to Golfview Water Main Replacement to Pamar Enterprises, Inc., 58021 Gratiot, New 
Haven, MI 48048 at an estimated total cost of $320,758.00; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified 
requirements, and if additional work is required, Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES such 
additional work in an amount not to exceed 10% of the total project cost. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder - Topsoil       
 
Resolution #2008-06-184-F-4b 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a two-year contract for topsoil with an 
option to renew for one additional year to the low bidder, Sterling Topsoil and Grading, Inc. of 
Fraser, MI at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened May 14, 2008, a copy of which 
shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting to expire May 31, 2010; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor submission of 
properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements.         
 
F-5 Transfer of Class C License to CJ Mahoney’s of Troy, LLC 
 
(a) New License 
 
Resolution #2008-06-184-F-5a 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby CONSIDERS for APPROVAL the request from CJ 
Mahoney’s of Troy, LLC to transfer ownership of the escrowed 2007 Class C licensed business 
with Entertainment – Dance Permit from B&P Saloons, Inc.; transfer location, governmental 
unit under MCL436.1531(1), from 25231 Telegraph, Southfield, Michigan, 48034, to 2511 
Livernois, Troy Michigan, 48084, Oakland County; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That it is the consensus of this legislative body that the 
application BE RECOMMENDED for issuance. 
 
(b) Agreement 
 
Resolution #2008-06-184-F-5b 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council deems it necessary to enter agreements with applicants for 
liquor licenses for the purpose of providing civil remedies to the City of Troy in the event 
licensees fail to adhere to Troy Codes and Ordinances; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES an agreement 
with CJ Mahoney’s of Troy, LLC, to transfer ownership of the escrowed 2007 Class C licensed 
business with Entertainment – Dance Permit from B&P Saloons, Inc.; transfer location, 
governmental unit under MCL436.1531(1), from 25231 Telegraph, Southfield, Michigan, 48034, 



 
 
  May 28, 2008 
 
 
TO:  Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM: John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 

Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 

 
SUBJECT:  Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award To Low Bidder – Topsoil 
  
 
Background 

 On May 14, 2008, bids were received and opened to provide two (2) year requirements of 
topsoil with an option to renew for one additional year. 

 81 Vendors were notified via the MITN system with seven (7) bid responses received. 
 
Financial Considerations 

 Funds for these materials are available through the Public Works operating budgets for 
Streets and Water, as monies clear through the balance sheet Inventory Account for Topsoil; 
and also through the Parks and Recreation budget for Parks and Tree Maintenance. 
  

Legal Considerations  
 ITB-COT 08-19, Topsoil was competitively bid as required by City Charter and Code. 
 The award is contingent upon the recommended bidder’s submission of proper contract and 

bid documents, including insurance certificates and all other specified requirements.  
 

Policy Considerations 
 Competitive bidding minimizes cost to the City and increases government effectiveness. (Goal 

II) 
 All bidders were given the opportunity to respond with their level of interest in providing topsoil 

to the City of Troy. (Goal II)  
 

Options 
 City management and the Parks and Recreation department recommend awarding a two (2) 

year contract for topsoil with a one (1) year renewal option to the low bidder, Sterling Topsoil 
and Grading Inc. of Fraser, MI, for an estimated total cost of $21,300.00 for 2008 and 
$23,850.00 for 2009, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation, which opened May 14, 
2008.  

 
G:/Bid Award 08-09 New Format/Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 – Topsoil 05.08.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 08-19
Opening Date -- 5/14/08 BID TABULATION Page 1  of 2
Date Prepared -- 5/28/08 TOPSOIL

VENDOR NAME: Sterling Topsoil AKO Contracting B & L Topsoil B & W Landscape
& Grading, Inc. Inc. Supply, Inc.

Proposal:  FURNISH TWO YEAR REQUIREMENTS OF TOPSOIL WITH AN OPTION TO RENEW FOR ONE ADDITIONAL
YEAR

UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE
Estimated  Quantity (CY)

3,000 TOPSOIL 2008/2009 7.10$               8.94$             9.24$             8.94$             
3,000 TOPSOIL 2009/2010 7.95$               9.24$             9.49$             9.94$             

ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL: 45,150.00$      54,540.00$   56,190.00$    56,640.00$   

DELIVERY: Minimum Shipment: 30 C.Y. 50 Yards 30 C.Y. 50 Yards
Within Hours of Phone Release 24 Hrs 24 Hrs 24 Hrs 24 Hrs

CONTACT INFORMATION: Sat  8 to 4
Hours of Operation 8 AM to 5 PM M-F  8 to 5 7 AM to 5 PM M - F 8 to 6
Phone Number 586.264.3000 248.673.5278 586.731.5199 586.463.0545

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX XX XX
Cannot Meet

TERMS: Net 30 days Net 30 Net 30 Net 30

WARRANTY: N/A N/A Blank Blank
50 CY yard loads

EXCEPTIONS: Blank Blank are as bid/ 30 CY Blank
loads add .75 per
CY Yard

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Completed Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

BOLDFACE TYPE DENOTES LOW BIDDER

ATTEST:
Ron Hynd ___________________________
Diane Fisher Susan Leirstein CPPB
Linda Bockstanz Purchasing Director

G:\TOPSOIL ITB-COT 08-19



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 08-19
Opening Date -- 5/14/08 BID TABULATION Page 2  of 2
Date Prepared -- 5/28/08 TOPSOIL

VENDOR NAME: Troy Aggregate Anderson Lukes Trucking
Carriers, Inc. Excavating, inc. & Excavating

Proposal:  FURNISH TWO YEAR REQUIREMENTS OF TOPSOIL WITH AN OPTION TO RENEW FOR ONE ADDITIONAL
YEAR

UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE
Estimated  Quantity (CY)

3,000 TOPSOIL 2008/2009 9.50$             12.00$           11.89$           
3,000 TOPSOIL 2009/2010 10.50$           12.60$           12.95$           

ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL: 60,000.00$   73,800.00$   74,520.00$    

DELIVERY: Minimum Shipment: 44 Yards 28 C.Y. 40 Yards
Within Hours of Phone Release 48 Hrs 24 Hrs 24 Hrs

CONTACT INFORMATION:
Hours of Operation 7 AM to 7 PM M-F  8 to 4:30 M-S  7am to 7pm
Phone Number 586.446.9200 248.682.7900 248.240.0938

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX XX
Cannot Meet

Net 30
TERMS: Net 30 Net 30 2% -10 Days

WARRANTY: Blank Blank None

EXCEPTIONS: Blank Blank None

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Completed Y or N Yes Yes Yes



 
April 13, 2010 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Mark F. Miller, Acting Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 

Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 

 
SUBJECT:  Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – Concrete Pavement Repair  
 
Background 
• On August 17, 2009, Troy City Council approved contracts to complete concrete pavement repair under 

four proposals: A) - Local Roads, B) - Industrial Roads C) - Major Roads, and D)-Tri Party County Roads 
with an option to renew for two (2) additional one-year periods to the low bidders:  Hard Rock Concrete 
Inc., Dominic Gaglio Construction Inc., Major Cement Company and Dilisio Contracting Inc. respectively. 
CC Resolution #2009-08-250-F-4c.  

• Hard Rock Concrete Inc., Dominic Gaglio Construction Inc., Major Cement Company and Dilisio 
Contracting Inc. have agreed to exercise the first-year renewal option at the same prices, terms, conditions 
as the original contract. 

• The Tri Party County Roads agreement is contingent upon the County’s terms and approval.   
• All four contractors have been producing a quality product for the City. 
• The Purchasing Department performed a market survey and based on the results concluded that it is in 

the City’s best interest to exercise the option to renew with all four vendors based on current market 
conditions.  Although the cost of concrete is expected to remain steady, the cost for fuel is projected to rise 
over the course of the renewal period which would affect transportation costs.   

• All four contractors have agreed to pay for overtime incurred by City of Troy inspectors for any inspections 
that fall outside the normal eight (8) hour work day at the rate of $50.00 per hour.  This rate includes both 
the cost of the inspector and the City vehicle.      

• Concrete pavement repair preserves infrastructure and would improve public safety and also reduce 
liability for the City.  

 
Financial Considerations 
• Funds for this project are budgeted in the 2010/11 Capital Accounts for Public Works Construction. 

 
 Proposal  Account #      

      A   # 401.447.499.7989.500 Local Roads.  
      B   # 401.447.479.7989.300 Industrial Roads. 
      C  # 401.447.479.7989.500 Major Roads. 
      D   # 401.447.479.7989.091016 Tri Party. 

 
Legal Considerations 
• ITB-COT 09-07, the Concrete Pavement Repair Program for local, major, and industrial roads with an 

option to renew for two (2) additional one-year periods was competitively bid, in accordance with City 
Charter and Code.  

1 of 2 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
I-04d



 
April 13, 2010 
 
To: John Szerlag, City Manager 
Re: Exercise Renewal Option – Concrete Pavement Repair 

Recommendation 
• City management and the Public Works department recommend exercising the first option to renew for 

one (1) additional year with Hard Rock Concrete Inc., of Westland, MI; Dominic Gaglio Construction Inc., 
of Southgate, MI; Major Cement Company, of Detroit, MI; and Dilisio Contracting Inc. of Clinton Township, 
MI; at the same prices, terms, and conditions, not to exceed amounts budgeted, expiring on June 30, 
2011.  The Tri Party County Road agreement will be contingent upon the County’s term and approval.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
G:/Bid Award 10-11 New Format/Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 3 – ConcretePavementRepair  03.10.doc 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 of 2 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
January 27, 2010 

 
TO:      Susan Leirstein 
      Purchasing Director 
 
FROM:      Linda N. Bockstanz 
      Associate Buyer 
 
RE:      MARKET SURVEY – CONCRETE PAVEMENT REPAIR  
 
 
FLORENCE CEMENT CO – Angelo Lanni                                                        (586) 997-2666 
According to Angelo, prices will remain the same.  He is planning on keeping his prices level 
and only increase them if fuel costs significantly increase. 
 
MAJOR CEMENT PAVING – Dan Scappaticci                                                   (313) 532-3212 
Per Dan, his prices will remain the same. He is purposely keeping his prices down in order to 
compete in the market.  
 
GIORGI CONCRETE LLC – Michelle Solomon                                                  (313) 366-2921 
Michelle stated that, at this time, their Company is unsure if they plan to increase prices or keep 
them the same.  The decision is dependent on how business is going and market conditions.  
Unfortunately, she could not comment on these conditions at this time.   
 
LACARIA CONCRETE – _Ali Audia                                                                  (313) 843-1932 
He believes that the Company prices will remain the same. If an increase were to happen it 
would affect concrete at an increase of $0.25 per square foot, but this small increase would not 
affect the product costs.   
 
 
Based upon the above comments, I respectfully recommend that the City accept the offer to 
renew the contract for Concrete Pavement Repair to the current vendors.  Although the cost of 
concrete repairs is expected to remain steady, there is a possibility of increases based on 
market conditions.  Additionally, the cost of fuel is expected to rise over the course of the 
renewal period which could affect transportation costs.  It should be noted that the surveyed 
vendors bid prices ranged from 9% to 18% higher than our current vendors’ prices based on 
their averaged totals for Proposals A – D.   
 
 
CC: File  



CiWgI"

Troy 

Date: 12/30/09 

ATTN: Mr. Rocco Grimaldi 
Hard Rock Concrete Inc. I 
38146 Abruzzi Dr. 
Westland MI48185 

Dear Mr. Grimaldi 

On August 17, 2Q09, the City of Troy entered into contract#2010~90000004 08 
with Hard Rock Concrete Inc.• to provide a one-year contract for local road 
concrete pavement repair program. This contract contained an option to renew 
for Two(2) additional one-year periods at the same prices, terms, condftions as 
the original contract, and through mutual consent of both parties,. 

Please fax this letter back indicating if Hard Rock Concrete Inc. wishes to renew 
thi:s contract until June 30, 2011. Our fax number is (248) 524-3520. A requesl 
by City staff to determine the successful bidder's interest in renewing the contract 
in no way obligates the City. The option cannot be exeroised without Troy City 
Council approval and a blanket purchase order issued. 

If you have'any questions please call me at (248) 524-3595 

CHECK ONE: 

Hard Rock Concrete Inc.~ is interested in renewing the contract 
under the same prices, terms. and conditions: )4. 

Hard Rock. Concrete Inc., is not interested in renewing the 
contract: ( ) 

Signed: Au ized Company Representative 

Date: -!?.(;U/t:? 
Thank you, 
Marina Basta Farouk 
Public Works Department 
City of Troy 



Ci~d
Troy 
Date: 12130/09 

ATIN: Mr. Dominic Gaglio 
Domin;c Gaglio Construction Inc. 
15347 Drysdale 
Southgate, MI 48195 

Dear Mr. Gaglio 

On August 17, 2009, the City of Troy entered into contract #2010-90000005 (i)B 
Dominic Gaglio Construction ~nc_ to provide .a one-year Gontr:act !or Ind~Stri~11 
road concrete pavement repair program. This contract contamed an option tol 
renew for Two(2) additional one-year periods at the same prices. terms, 
conditions as the original contract, and through mutual consent of both pamer" 

Please fax this Jetter back indicating if Dominic GagJio Construction Inc. 
Wishes to renew this contract until June 30, 2011. OUf fax number is (248) 524· 
3520. A request by City staff to determine the successful bidder's interest in I 
renewing the contract in no way obligates the City. The option cannot be • 
exercised without Troy City Council approval and a blanket purchase order 
issued. 

If you have any questions please call me at (248) 524-3595 

PHECKONE: 

Dominic Gaglio Construction Inc. is interested in renewing th 
contract under the same prices, terms, and conditions: .w 
Dominic Gaglio Construction Inc. is not interested in renewink 
t 'c tract: () 

Signed: Authorized Co pany Representative 

Thank you, 

Marina Basta Faroul< 

Public Works Department 

City ofTroy 


~LL6'69L-v£L dO£: W fiO n~ oen 



Cio/&f'

Troy 

Date: 12/30/2009 

ATTN: Mr. Alfredo Scappaticci 
Major Cement Company 
15430 Dale 
Detroit, MI 48223 

Dear Mr. Scappaticci: 

On August 26, 2009, the City of Troy entered into contract #2010-90000006 OB with 
Major Cement to provide a one-year contract for Major road concrete pavement repair 
program. This contract contained an option to renew for Two(2) additional one-year 
periods at the same prices, terms, conditions as the originai contract, and through 
mutual consent of both parties,. 

Please fax this letter back indicating if Major Cement Company wishes to renew 
this contract until June 30,2011. Our fax number is (248) 524-3520. A request 
by City staff to determine the successful bidder's interest in renewing the contract 
in no way obligates the City. The option cannot be exercised without Troy City 
Council approval and a blanket purchase order issued. 

If you have any questions ple~lse call me at (248) 524-3595 

CHECK ONE: 

Major Cement Company is interested in renewing the contract 
under the same prices, terms, and conditions: )':( 

Major Cement Company is not interested in renewing the 
contract: ( ) 

x Q,cf:j~ & kIiI, ~14 e:Z . 
Signe:Authorized Cpany Representative 

Date: }). / '">0 /)004
• 

Thank you, 
Marina Basta Farouk 
Public Works Department 
City of Troy 



81/13/2010 10:02 5867834058 DILISIO CONTRACTING PAGE 01/01 

Ci~ff


Troy 

Date: 12/30/09 

AlTN: Mr. Giuseppe D. Lia 
Dilisio Contracting inc 
23525 Lakepointe Drive 
Clinton Township, Mt 48036 

Dear Mr. Giuseppe D. Lie 

On September 2, 2009, the City of Troy entered into contract #2010-90000007 
OB with DiHsio Contracting Inc.. to provide a one-year contract for tn-party road 
concrete pavement repair program. This contract contained an option to renew 
for Two(2) additional one~year periods at the same prices, terms, condffions as 
the original contract, and through mutual consent of both parties,. 

Please fax this letter back indicating if Dilisio Contracttng Inc. wishes to renew 
this contract untif June 30, 2011. OUT fax number is (248) 524-3520. A request 
by City staff to determine the successful bidder's interest in renewing the contract 
in no way obligates the City. The option cannot be exercised without Troy City 
Council approval and a blanket purchase order issued. 

tf you have any Questions please can me at (248) 524-3595 

CHECK ONE: 

Dilisio Contracting fne., is interested in renewing the contract 
under the same prices, tenns, and conditions: J>Q 

Dilisio Contracting Inc., is not interested in renewing the 
contract: ( ) 

x~ a.h· 
Signed:Uti1Orized company Representative 

Date: 1-ls-:J()fCJ 
Thank you, 
Marina Basta Farouk 
Public Works Department . 
City of Troy 



Frorn: PURCH~,S ING 248 GiS 7608 04/12/2010 U/:86 11050 P.0011001 

AprIi12, 2010 


AnN: Mr. Rocco Grimaldi 

Hard Rock Concrete Inc.. 

3B146 Abruzzi Drive 

Westland, MI .48'86 

Dear Mr. Grimaldi: 

an August 17, 2009, the City of Troy entered Intc! contract #201 D--900D0004013 wlth Hard Ftock Concrete Ine., to 
provide a one-year contract for local road concrete pavement repair progrl'lrn wrth an option to renew for two (2) 
additionsl ol'lG-ysar perIods under t'"le same prices, Lei iII::!, and oonl;/Il10n5 as the original contmct, 


On JlIanuary 1, 2010, your company agreed to extend the contract for one additional year, until June 3D, 2D11, 

pending TrQy City CQuncll approval. 


As par~ Of the renewal contract, the City is reql.le~ting that your company pay the hourly rata for any ov~rt(ms incurr@d 
byth~ City of Troy Inspectors for slI.lnspectlons that fall outsids1he normal eight (8) hour work day as stlilted below 

$50,00 I hour ~ 11'1I:.ludGS charge for Inspector and vahlcle 

Normal worlting hours: Monclay- Friday, 7:30 !!l.m. - $:30 p.m. (Excluding offiCIal City Holidays) 

Any inspections thit fall outside o.f these hours will be charged at the nourly rate listed above. 

Plt'!;;:!!'ip. fRlt' thi~ letter baek to ~h~ City of Troy Pl.lrehaslng Dep$rlment by 10:(1) a.m, gil Tl.lel\iday, Ap.-il 13, 201(;, 
lncifeatlng if Hard Rock Concrete Inc. ~grees to provide ccmcreta pavement ~palr services with the ohangec incHcated, 
under the eQme prrces, term~ and oonditionl!l of the original contraot Th~ fax ~umber is (248) 619--7605. 

If yoU have any qusalions please call me at (248) 6BO~7291_ 

(;HECK ONr;.,; 

Hard Rock Concrete Inc. agI'B6D to Incorporate tl'le above m.l!lng@!!: fo the P;gV~~U!l'It r~paJr contract IIl'1dClrr thg 
same priCQS, tenns, and conditions of tho Original contract: 

( ) 

Thank you, 

Julie Hamilton, CPP6 . 
Purchasing Department 
C;lty ofTroy . 

G:/L1;Ur:r.l - Memo - Option ../l.tr • Can~r918 Pl'l~men! Repair - 1~I=!llQtlon F~9S Addilion.doo 



From: PIJRCHASl NG 248 619 7608 04/12/2010 07:57 #061 P.OOI/OOl 


! 
AflriI1~, 201Q 


i 

ATTN: Mr. Dominic GiagllQ 

Dominic Gaglio Construction, Inc. 

15347i Drysdale 

Sou~h9ate, Ml 46195 


Deer ~r, Gaglio; 

i . I 

On August 17, 20091 the City of Troy entered into oontrac:;t #20fO·9000000609 wIti'! Dominic Gaglio COl"l5tn..1ction, Int:. 
to proVide a one-year contract for local mad concrete pavement repair program wilh an optiOfl to renew fClf two (2) 
add.ifl9nal one-year r)eriods under 'he same prices, terms, and conditions as tha original contract. j. 

1 .' .; 

On O~mtler 30, 2009, your eompany agreed to extend Ine oon~ for one addltronal year, until !June 30, 2011 
pendimg Troy Cily Council approval. , i 

, , 

As part Clf the renslN'al contract, the City Is requesting that your company pay the hourly rate for any oJ,artime incurred 
DY ll'1e City of Troy Inspector.::. for all m~pec1fcn9 that mil outside the normal eight (8) hour workday as statoo balow 

. I 


$!;iO.OO I hour· includes charge for Inspector and "ehlcle 


Normal wofking i'1oure: MQfld~y- Friday. 7:30 a,m, ,3:30 p.m. (Excluding off~ial City Ht:II\days) 

Any inspections that fall outside of these hours will ~ charged &1 the hourly rate listed above, 
I 

Pleasafax this let1er back to the City of Troy Purchasing Department by 10:(1) a.m. on TlM)SdRY. ~rU 13,2010. 
Indlca~lng If Dominic Gaglio Constructien, ino, agrees to provide concrete pavement repair serviQeS with the changes 
indIcated. under the same prices, terms and co'ndltlons of1he onglnal contract The fax number is (248) 618-7608. 

If you; have any questions please call me at (2411) 680-729'. 

Thank you, 

Julie Hamilton, CPPB 
Purchasing DepartmerU 
City of 'fray , 



I:-'.U1/U1 

pFrom: PUFtCHAS ING 248 619 7608 07:57 

April 12. 2010 

AnN: Mr. Alfredo Scappaticci 
Major Cement Company 
15430 Dale 
Detroit, M I 48223 

Dear Mr. Scappaticci: 

On August 17, 2009, the City of Troy entered into oontract #2010-900000060B with Major Cement Company to 
provide a oM-year contract for IDOal road concrete pavement repair program with an option to renew Tor VNO (2) 
additional on@-year periods under the same priGes, terms, and conditions as the original cOntract. 


On December 30, 2009, your company agreed to extend the contract for one additional year, until June 30, 2011 

pendIng TI'OY City Council approval. 


As part of the renewal contract, the City is requesting that your compan.y pay the hourly rate for any overtime incurred 
by the City of 'rroy inspectors for alllnsp&etiOr'lS that fall Qutslde the normal eight (8) hour work day as statad below 

$5D.00 1 hour - includes charge for inspeotor and vehicle 

Normal working hours: Monday - Friday, 7:30 a,m. - 3:30 p.m. (Excluding official City Holidays) 

Any inspections that fall outsfde of these Murs will be charged ~t the hourly rate listed above. 

Please fa)!: this letter baek to the City of Troy Purchasing Department by 10:00 a,m. on Tuaaday. April 13, 2010, 
Indicating If Major Cement Company agrees to provide cbncrete pavement repair services with thG chal"1gas Indrcated, 
under the l~ame prices, terms and conditions of the original contract. The fax number is (248) 619~7608. 

If you havEI any ,.,."tii"..." please cafl me at (248) 6ao~7291. 

agree.s to Incorporate the abQve 01'1(.\0019$ to the pavement re~a~ contract 
term$, and oondltlons ofthe originalcontract: ~ 

Major Cen:umlt Company Is Dot Interested in aceepting th~ stated changes to the contract: () 

Thank you, 

Julie Hamilton. CPPB 
Purchasin~l Department 
City of Troy 
G'/LQItl:lYs - M(lmtl- Option -Illr· Concrete Pavement Rgpalf"~ Insp&C\lol'I !=€I~ Addition.doe 

TOTAL P.Ol 



04/13/2B10 B9:29 58f;7834B58 DILISIO COI'JTRACTING Pf'.GE 01/111 

From:PLRCt·IASH-E 248 618 7608 04/121201007:58 #063 P.OOl/OOl 

April 12, 2010 

ATTN: Mr.·Jo L.la 

[)jlisia ConfnKlting Inc. 

:l3525 LakflJpoinie Drive 

Clinton Township, IVII 40036 


DemMr.Ua: 


On August 17, 21JOO lhe City ofTJ'OY entered liito oonIract #2D1IHJOOOO0070B with DiJj,1o Q:mtmd.lrtg In~, to provIde 

s QI1e-yeSf ~ fOr local road concmle pavement repair program with ~n option to renew- for two (2) additional 
~8lJr pliW10d3 unW the same prlce9, tarms, and conditions as HIll original a:m1r.;wt. 

011 JanUflll''Y 1, 201D, your t';OMpa."i'j agreed to extend '!fie contract for one adcL"'domil year, umil JUM 311, 201'· pendIng 
Troy City Councll approval. 


As pan or the renewar col1tr:act. the City is raqul!!lf.ding t~ YQ\.Ir QQm~ny pay the .1100111' rate for any·Dvemme InClIrreG 

bythe city afTroy I~pectors for all inspections that fall culside the normal eight {B) hour worl;;: day a!; slate.d 001001 

$00.00 f noor ':',nClUa9S Marge fer ins~or and vehicle 

Normal working hours: Monday- Friday, 1:30 a.m. - 3:$0 p.m. (Excluding offlclm City HoI~) 

Ariy inspections that full CII.llside of these houm will 00 charged at ftle houriy rell9 lIofed above. 

Pfflta8e I'F:Dc thi5 I~ back to !he City of TrlJ)' PIJrd1asll19 Department by 10:00 a.m. on Tuesday, April 13. 2010. 
indicating if Dilisio c~ng Inc. sgreeS to pY'C\flde ~ncram pawmoot repair services with th8 clanges indicated. 
under the same prlc., WI'OSMI'J eDi"lClitiOn" of the original ~ The fax number i3 (248) 61?-18D8. 

If you have any qua&tiofl$ pl9aSS uall mlj} fIt {24l;\} eeo..~1. 

Q:lECKONE: 

DHisio CanlriJding (ne, qmus to IfWOrponta Ule UOVIII ctuim~ to 0\0 pwumlim! 
'tfw 9W'Il1) prices. terlll"l3, 11100 c:ondition3 r::rf th@ original contmc;t;; 

( ) 

ThRl'lkyou, 

Julie Hamilton, CPPB 
Pul'Qhssing Department. 
City of Troy 
G'~ - MIlII'lO - Op!lal-ll.tr - Concrete f"tM;mert'[ Rep11I.t - IIlSpecnon F~ AMtlll:ll'lJfoo 

http:Op!lal-ll.tr
http:DemMr.Ua


CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Final August 17, 2009 
 

- 12 - 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders – Concrete Pavement 
Repair  

 
Resolution #2009-08-250-F-4c 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS contracts to complete the concrete 
pavement repair program for 2009/10 with an option to renew for two (2) additional one-year 
periods to the four lowest total bidders: Hard Rock Concrete, Inc. of Westland, for proposal A, 
Local Roads; Dominic Gaglio Construction, Inc. of Southgate, for proposal B, Industrial Roads; 
Major Cement Company of Detroit, for proposal C, Major Roads; and Dilisio Contracting, Inc. of 
Clinton Township for proposal D, Tri-Party County Roads at unit prices contained in the bid 
tabulation opened July 29, 2009, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes 
of this meeting based on scope of work and ability to add additional locations up to, but not 
exceeding amounts budgeted; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the awards are CONTINGENT upon submission of 
properly executed bid and contract documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all 
other specified requirements.  
 
d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Bid Award – Lowest Bidder Meeting 

Specifications – Community Center Treadmills  
 
Resolution #2009-08-250-F-4d 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to furnish and install eight (8) 
new commercial treadmills at the Community Center and to purchase the City’s eight (8) Precor 
trade-ins to the overall lowest bidder meeting specifications, Fitness Things, Inc. of Plymouth, 
MI, at an estimated net total cost of $30,400.00, at prices contained in the bid tabulation 
opened July 9, 2009, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon the submission of 
properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements.  
 
F-5 Nancy Huntley, Legal Guardian of Carolyn Huntley v. City of Troy 
  
Resolution #2009-08-250-F-5 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES and DIRECTS the City Attorney to 
represent the City of Troy in any and all claims and damages in the matter of Nancy Huntley, 
Legal Guardian of Carolyn Huntley, a Protected Person v. City of Troy; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the City Attorney 
to pay necessary costs and expenses and to retain any necessary expert witnesses to 
adequately represent the City.  
 



 
August 14, 2009 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 

Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 

 
SUBJECT:  Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award To Low Bidders – Concrete Pavement Repair  
 
Background 

 On July 29, 2009, bids were received for Concrete Pavement Repair under four proposals: A)- Local 
Roads, B)- Industrial Roads C)- Major Roads,  and D)-Tri Party County Roads with an option to renew 
for two (2) additional one- year periods.  

 197 vendors were notified via the MITN website.  
 Hard Rock Concrete Inc, Dominic Gaglio Construction Inc, Major Cement Company and Dilisio 

Contracting Inc were the four separate low bidders for each proposal category, A-D respectively.  
 Additional locations may be added based on the scope of work up to, but not exceeding amounts 

budgeted.   
 
Financial Considerations 

 Funds for this project are available in the 2009/10 Capital Accounts for Public Works Construction. 
 

Proposal    Account #          Budget Amount Estimated Total Cost 
    A        401.447.499.7989.500 Local Roads  $2,637,000  $2,056,650 
    B        401.447.479.7989.300 Industrial Roads  $2,000,000  $1,516,150 
    C        401.447.479.7989.500 Major Roads  $1,000,000  $   847,450 
    D        401.447.479.7989.091016 Tri-Party Cty Rd $   600,000  $   563,325 

 
Legal Considerations  

 ITB-COT09-07, Concrete Pavement Repair was competitively bid as required by City Charter and 
Code. 

 The awards are contingent upon the recommended bidders’ submission of proper contracts and bid 
documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all other specified requirements.  

 
Policy Considerations 

 Moving this work forward would improve public safety and also reduce the liability for the City. (Outcome 
Statement I) 

 Troy adds value to properties through maintenance or upgrades of infrastructure. (Outcome Statement II) 
 
Options 

 City management and the Public Works department recommend contract awards to four separate low 
total bidders, Hard Rock Concrete Inc of Westland, for proposal A, Local Roads; Dominic Gaglio 
Construction Inc, of Southgate, for proposal B, Industrial Roads; Major Cement Company of Detroit, 
MI, for proposal C, Major Roads; and Dilisio Contracting Inc of Clinton Township for proposal D; Tri 
Party County Roads at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation based on scope of work and ability to 
add additional locations up to, but not exceeding amounts budgeted.    

 
Prepared by: Marina Basta-Farouk, Project Construction Manager 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 09-07
Opening Date -- 07/29/09 BID TABULATION Page 1 
Date Prepared -- 07/31/09 jh/sl CONCRETE PAVEMENT REPAIR

VENDOR NAME: Hard Rock Dominic Gaglio Major Cement Dilisio Contracting

 Concrete Inc Construction, Inc. Company Inc.

Ck Number 530033281-3 15254580 343805248 15252566
Ck Amount 10,000.00$         10,000.00$         10,000.00$      10,000.00$          

Proposal A:  Local Road Maintenance Section 5,6,8,10,13,15,19,20, 25 & scattered locations

FY2009/2010 FY2009/2010 FY2009/2010 Year 2009/2010

NO. DESCRIPTION EST. QTY. UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE

1 Remove & Replace with Concrete NO BID

9" Non-reinforced- 1,000 S.Y. $33.00 $37.85 $0.00 $37.25
2 Remove & Replace with Concrete

8" Non-reinforced- 5,000 S.Y. $32.00 $36.20 $0.00 $34.50
3 Remove & Replace with Concrete

7" Non-reinforced- 59,000 SY $30.00 $34.00 $0.00 $32.50
4 Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/

Driveway 6" Non-reinforced (Locations not …..) 100 S.F. $4.00 $3.90 $0.00 $4.00
5 Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/

4" Non-reinforced (Locations not specified) 100 S.F. $3.50 $3.85 $0.00 $4.00
6 Gatewell Adjustment 2 Each $150.00 $190.00 $0.00 $125.00
7 Gatewell Repair - Per Foot 4 L.F. $175.00 $100.00 $0.00 $200.00
8 Manhole or Catch Basin  Adjustment 40 each $150.00 $170.00 $0.00 $150.00
9 Manhole or Catch Basin - Repair per Foot 20 L.F. $175.00 $100.00 $0.00 $200.00
10 Misc. Base Repair per CY to excavate/replace

with 21AA Gravel, compacted in place 3,600 C.Y. $9.00 $20.00 $0.00 $18.00
11 Installation of 6" edge drain 200 L.F. $12.00 $9.50 $0.00 $7.00
12 Remove and Replace Curb & Gutter 200 L.F. $18.00 $25.00 $0.00 $20.00
13 Sidewalk Ramp, ADA, Modified w/Inserts 6,000 S.F. $7.00 $6.00 $0.00 $8.00
14 Sidewalk Ramp, Detectable Warning, Retrofit, …100 S.F. $20.00 $22.00 $0.00 $8.00
15 Restoration Included Included Included Included Included

16 Traffic Maintenance Included Included Included Included Included

Estimated Total Cost – Proposal A $2,056,650.00 $2,352,305.00 $0.00 $2,258,100.00

Proposal B: Industrial Road Maintenance - Lakeview, Golfview, Wilshire, Souter, Investment, Troy Center, Tower, Rankin,

Chicago & Scattered Locations

Year 2009/2010 Year 2009/2010 Year 2009/2010 Year 2009/2010

NO. DESCRIPTION EST. QTY. UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE

1 Remove & Replace with Concrete NO BID

9" Non-reinforced- 38,000 SY $42.50 $38.00 $0.00 $41.50
2 Remove & Replace with Concrete

8" Non-reinforced- 200 S.Y. $42.00 $38.00 $0.00 $44.00
3 Remove & Replace with Concrete

7" Non-reinforced- 200 S.Y. $40.00 $34.00 $0.00 $43.00
4 Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/

Driveway 6" Non-reinforced (Locations not …..) 100 S.F. $4.50 $3.90 $0.00 $4.00
5 Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/

4" Non-reinforced (Locations not specified) 100 S.F. $4.00 $3.80 $0.00 $4.00
6 Gatewell Adjustment 2 Each $150.00 $190.00 $0.00 $125.00
7 Gatewell Repair - Per Foot 4 L.F. $175.00 $100.00 $0.00 $200.00
8 Manhole or Catch Basin  Adjustment 25 each $175.00 $170.00 $0.00 $150.00
9 Manhole or Catch Basin - Repair per Foot 20 L.F. $150.00 $100.00 $0.00 $200.00
10 Misc. Base Repair per CY to excavate/replace

with 21AA Gravel, compacted in place 2,000 C.Y. $9.00 $20.00 $0.00 $18.00
11 Installation of 6" edge drain 100 L.F. $12.00 $9.50 $0.00 $7.00
12 Remove and Replace Curb & Gutter 200 L.F. $18.00 $25.00 $0.00 $20.00
13 Sidewalk Ramp, ADA, Modified w/Inserts 300 S.F. $7.00 $6.00 $0.00 $8.00
14 Sidewalk Ramp, Detectable Warning, Retrofit, …100 S.F. $20.00 $22.00 $0.00 $8.00
15 Restoration Included Included Included Included Included

16 Traffic Maintenance Included Included Included Included Included

Estimated Total Cost – Proposal B $1,667,525.00 $1,516,150.00 $0.00 $1,647,900.00



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 09-07
Opening Date -- 07/29/09 BID TABULATION Page 2 
Date Prepared -- 07/31/09 CONCRETE PAVEMENT REPAIR

VENDOR NAME: Hard Rock Dominic Gaglio Major Cement Dilisio Contracting

Concrete, Inc. Construction, Inc. Company Inc.

 
Proposal C: Major Road Maintenance - Rochester Road, Coolidge, and scattered locations

NO. DESCRIPTION EST. QTY.  UNIT PRICE  UNIT PRICE  UNIT PRICE  UNIT PRICE

1 Remove & Replace with Concrete NO BID NO BID

9" Non-reinforced- 6 Sac 18,600 SY $0.00 $0.00 $43.50 $44.90
2 Remove & Replace with Concrete

8" Non-reinforced- 200 S.Y. $0.00 $0.00 $37.00 $47.90
3 Remove & Replace with Concrete

7" Non-reinforced- 200 S.Y. $0.00 $0.00 $35.00 $46.90
4 Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/

Driveway 6" Non-reinforced (Locations not …..) 200 S.F. $0.00 $0.00 $5.00 $4.00
5 Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/

4" Non-reinforced (Locations not specified) 100 S.F. $0.00 $0.00 $4.00 $4.00
6 Gatewell Adjustment 1 Each $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $125.00
7 Gatewell Repair - Per Foot 2 L.F. $0.00 $0.00 $125.00 $200.00
8 Manhole or Catch Basin  Adjustment 2 each $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $150.00
9 Manhole or Catch Basin - Repair per Foot 2 L.F. $0.00 $0.00 $125.00 $200.00
10 Misc. Base Repair per CY to excavate/replace

with 21AA Gravel, compacted in place 1,000 C.Y. $0.00 $0.00 $15.00 $1.00
11 Installation of 6" edge drain 100 L.F. $0.00 $0.00 $8.00 $7.00
12 Remove and Replace Curb & Gutter 100 L.F. $0.00 $0.00 $15.00 $20.00
13 Sidewalk Ramp, ADA, Modified w/Inserts 300 S.F. $0.00 $0.00 $10.00 $8.00
14 Sidewalk Ramp, Detectable Warning, Retrofit, …100 S.F. $0.00 $0.00 $10.00 $8.00
15 Restoration Included Included Included Included Included

16 Traffic Maintenance Included Included Included Included Included

Estimated Total Cost – Proposal C $0.00 $0.00 $847,450.00 $863,425.00

Proposal D: Tri Party Concrete Repair - Big Beaver, Dequindre, John R, Crooks, Long Lake, Livernois & scattered locations

NO. DESCRIPTION EST. QTY.  UNIT PRICE  UNIT PRICE  UNIT PRICE  UNIT PRICE

1 Remove & Replace with Concrete NO BID NO BID

10" Non-reinforced- 10,000 SY $0.00 $0.00 $48.00 $45.90
2 Remove & Replace with Concrete

9" Non-reinforced- 1,000 S.Y. $0.00 $0.00 $43.50 $48.90
3 Remove & Replace with Concrete

8" Non-reinforced- 500 S.Y. $0.00 $0.00 $37.00 $47.90
4 Remove & Replace with Concrete

7" Non-reinforced- 500 S.Y. $0.00 $0.00 $35.00 $46.90
Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/

5 Driveway 6" Non-reinforced (Locations not …..) 50 S.F. $0.00 $0.00 $5.00 $4.00
Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/

6 4" Non-reinforced (Locations not specified) 50 S.F. $0.00 $0.00 $4.00 $4.00
7 Gatewell Adjustment 1 Each $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $125.00
8 Gatewell Repair - Per Foot 2 L.F. $0.00 $0.00 $125.00 $200.00
9 Manhole or Catch Basin  Adjustment 2 each $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $150.00
10 Manhole or Catch Basin - Repair per Foot 2 L.F. $0.00 $0.00 $125.00 $200.00

Misc. Base Repair per CY to excavate/replace

11 with 21AA Gravel, compacted in place 500 C.Y. $0.00 $0.00 $15.00 $1.00
12 Installation of 6" edge drain 100 L.F. $0.00 $0.00 $8.00 $7.00
13 Remove and Replace Curb & Gutter 100 L.F. $0.00 $0.00 $25.00 $20.00
14 Sidewalk Ramp, ADA, Modified w/Inserts 300 S.F. $0.00 $0.00 $10.00 $8.00
15 Sidewalk Ramp, Detectable Warning, Retrofit, …100 S.F. $0.00 $0.00 $9.00 $8.00
16 Restoration Included Included Included Included Included

17 Traffic Maintenance Included Included Included Included Included

Estimated Total Cost – Proposal D $0.00 $0.00 $575,900.00 $563,325.00



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 09-07
Opening Date -- 07/29/08 BID TABULATION Page 3
Date Prepared -- 07/31/09 CONCRETE PAVEMENT REPAIR

VENDOR NAME: Hard Rock Dominic Gaglio Major Cement Dilisio Contracting

 Concrete, Inc. Construction, Inc. Company Inc.

Every 2 Weeks
PROGRESS PAYMENTS: Bi-Weekly or once a month Every 2 Weeks Monthly

M-Sat
CONTACT INFORMATION Hrs of Oper. 8 AM to 8 PM 7 AM to 6 PM 7 AM to 5 PM 9 AM to 5 PM

Phone (734) 564-0925 (734) 216-2051 (248) 388-1168 (586) 405-4578

AWARD                       100% of Contract

                                                    Partial Contract: Proposal A X X
Proposal B X X X
Proposal C X X
Proposal D X X

X
COMPLETION SCHEDULE:

INSURANCE:                      Can Meet XX XX XX XX
                                         Cannot Meet

PAYMENT TERMS: Bi-Weekly Once a Month 2 Weeks Monthly

WARRANTY: As in Contract 1 year 1 year 1 year

EXCEPTIONS: Blank N/A Blank N/A

ACKNOWLEGEMENT: Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

FORMS:                 Legal Staus of Bidder Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes
Non-Collusion Affidavit Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

Addenda #1 & #2 Y or N No Yes No Yes

PROPOSAL: City of Troy Concrete Pavement Repair Program for Local,
Major, Industrial Roads with an Option to Renew for Two (2) Additional 
One-Year Periods.

ATTEST:
Marina Basta Farouk HIGHLIGHTED AREAS DENOTES LOW TOTAL BIDDERS BY PROPOSAL
Debra Painter
Tom Rosewarne
Linda Bockstanz

Susan Leirstein CPPB
Purchasing Director

G: ITB-COT 09-07 Concrete Pavement Repair

BY JUNE 30th OF ANY CONTRACT YEAR



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 09-07
Opening Date -- 07/29/09 BID TABULATION Page 4
Date Prepared -- 07/31/09 CONCRETE PAVEMENT REPAIR

  Lacaria Concrete &
VENDOR NAME: Florence Major Cement Giorgi Concrete   Audia Construction

 Cement Co Paving L.L.C. Companies

#0180543 - $5,000
Ck Number 343813467 343805249 100438 #15247757 - $5,000
Ck Amount 10,000.00$       10,000.00$       10,000.00$      10,000.00$          

Proposal A:  Local Road Maintenance Section 5,6,8,10,13,15,19,20,25 & scattered locations

FY2009/2010 FY2009/2010 FY2009/2010 Year 2009/2010

NO. DESCRIPTION EST. QTY. UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE

1 Remove & Replace with Concrete

9" Non-reinforced- 1,000 S.Y. $40.40 $45.00 $44.00 $43.66
2 Remove & Replace with Concrete

8" Non-reinforced- 5,000 S.Y. $36.60 $37.00 $39.00 $41.10
3 Remove & Replace with Concrete

7" Non-reinforced- 59,000 SY $32.95 $33.00 $35.50 $38.20
4 Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/

Driveway 6" Non-reinforced (Locations not …..) 100 S.F. $3.75 $5.00 $4.11 $11.00
5 Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/

4" Non-reinforced (Locations not specified) 100 S.F. $3.45 $4.00 $4.11 $10.00
6 Gatewell Adjustment 2 Each $190.00 $250.00 $250.00 $500.00
7 Gatewell Repair - Per Foot 4 L.F. $220.00 $125.00 $250.00 $250.00
8 Manhole or Catch Basin  Adjustment 40 each $215.00 $200.00 $250.00 $195.00
9 Manhole or Catch Basin - Repair per Foot 20 L.F. $230.00 $125.00 $250.00 $150.00
10 Misc. Base Repair per CY to excavate/replace

with 21AA Gravel, compacted in place 3,600 C.Y. $12.00 $24.00 $20.00 $19.00
11 Installation of 6" edge drain 200 L.F. $12.00 $12.00 $10.00 $18.00
12 Remove and Replace Curb & Gutter 200 L.F. $19.30 $15.00 $20.00 $25.00
13 Sidewalk Ramp, ADA, Modified w/Inserts 6,000 S.F. $6.30 $9.50 $13.00 $7.00
14 Sidewalk Ramp, Detectable Warning, Retrofit, … 100 S.F. $16.80 $10.00 $30.00 $20.00
15 Restoration Included Included Included Included Included

16 Traffic Maintenance Included Included Included Included Included

Estimated Total Cost – Proposal A

$2,271,570.00 $2,339,200.00 $2,509,822.00 $2,638,860.00

Proposal B: Industrial Road Maintenance - Lakeview, Golfview, Wilshire, Souter, Investment, Troy Center, Tower, Rankin,

Chicago & Scattered Locations

Year 2009/2010 Year 2009/2010 Year 2009/2010 Year 2009/2010

NO. DESCRIPTION EST. QTY. UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE

1 Remove & Replace with Concrete NO BID

9" Non-reinforced- 38,000 SY $41.10 $39.00 $0.00 $45.66
2 Remove & Replace with Concrete

8" Non-reinforced- 200 S.Y. $38.25 $37.00 $0.00 $44.66
3 Remove & Replace with Concrete

7" Non-reinforced- 200 S.Y. $35.65 $35.00 $0.00 $44.41
4 Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/

Driveway 6" Non-reinforced (Locations not …..) 100 S.F. $3.75 $5.00 $0.00 $11.00
5 Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/

4" Non-reinforced (Locations not specified) 100 S.F. $3.45 $4.00 $0.00 $10.00
6 Gatewell Adjustment 2 Each $190.00 $250.00 $0.00 $500.00
7 Gatewell Repair - Per Foot 4 L.F. $220.00 $100.00 $0.00 $250.00
8 Manhole or Catch Basin  Adjustment 25 each $215.00 $175.00 $0.00 $195.00
9 Manhole or Catch Basin - Repair per Foot 20 L.F. $230.00 $100.00 $0.00 $150.00
10 Misc. Base Repair per CY to excavate/replace

with 21AA Gravel, compacted in place 2,000 C.Y. $12.00 $15.00 $0.00 $19.00
11 Installation of 6" edge drain 100 L.F. $12.00 $10.00 $0.00 $18.00
12 Remove and Replace Curb & Gutter 200 L.F. $19.30 $15.00 $0.00 $25.00
13 Sidewalk Ramp, ADA, Modified w/Inserts 300 S.F. $6.30 $10.00 $0.00 $7.50
14 Sidewalk Ramp, Detectable Warning, Retrofit, … 100 S.F. $16.80 $5.00 $0.00 $20.00
15 Restoration Included Included Included Included Included

16 Traffic Maintenance Included Included Included Included Included

Estimated Total Cost – Proposal B $1,621,165.00 $1,542,075.00 $0.00 $1,813,919.00



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 09-07
Opening Date -- 07/29/09 BID TABULATION Page 5
Date Prepared -- 07/31/09 CONCRETE PAVEMENT REPAIR

VENDOR NAME: Florence Major Cement Giorgi Concrete Lacaria Concrete &
Cement Co Paving L.L.C.   Audia Construction

 Companies

Proposal C: Major Road Maintenance - Rochester Road, Coolidge, and scattered locations

NO. DESCRIPTION EST. QTY.  UNIT PRICE  UNIT PRICE  UNIT PRICE  UNIT PRICE

1 Remove & Replace with Concrete NO BID NO BID

9" Non-reinforced- 18,600 SY $45.95 $0.00 $0.00 $51.50
2 Remove & Replace with Concrete

8" Non-reinforced- 200 S.Y. $38.00 $0.00 $0.00 $49.75
3 Remove & Replace with Concrete

7" Non-reinforced- 200 S.Y. $36.00 $0.00 $0.00 $48.25
4 Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/

Driveway 6" Non-reinforced (Locations not …..) 200 S.F. $3.75 $0.00 $0.00 $11.00
5 Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/

4" Non-reinforced (Locations not specified) 100 S.F. $3.45 $0.00 $0.00 $10.00
6 Gatewell Adjustment 1 Each $190.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00

7 Gatewell Repair - Per Foot 2 L.F. $220.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00
8 Manhole or Catch Basin  Adjustment 2 each $215.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00
9 Manhole or Catch Basin - Repair per Foot 2 L.F. $230.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00
10 Misc. Base Repair per CY to excavate/replace

with 21AA Gravel, compacted in place 1,000 C.Y. $12.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19.00
11 Installation of 6" edge drain 100 L.F. $12.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18.00
12 Remove and Replace Curb & Gutter 100 L.F. $19.30 $0.00 $0.00 $25.00
13 Sidewalk Ramp, ADA, Modified w/Inserts 300 S.F. $6.30 $0.00 $0.00 $7.50
14 Sidewalk Ramp, Detectable Warning, Retrofit, … 100 S.F. $16.80 $0.00 $0.00 $20.00
15 Restoration Included Included Included Included Included

16 Traffic Maintenance Included Included Included Included Included

Estimated Total Cost – Proposal C $890,785.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,010,650.00

Proposal D: Tri Party Concrete Repair - Big Beaver, Dequindre, John R, Crooks, Long Lake, Livernois & scattered locations

NO. DESCRIPTION EST. QTY.  UNIT PRICE  UNIT PRICE  UNIT PRICE  UNIT PRICE

1 Remove & Replace with Concrete NO BID NO BID

10" Non-reinforced- 10,000 SY $52.90 $0.00 $0.00 $57.75
2 Remove & Replace with Concrete

9" Non-reinforced- 1,000 S.Y. $49.05 $0.00 $0.00 $56.00
3 Remove & Replace with Concrete

8" Non-reinforced- 500 S.Y. $38.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54.75
4 Remove & Replace with Concrete

7" Non-reinforced- 500 SY. $36.00 $0.00 $0.00 $52.75
Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/

5 Driveway 6" Non-reinforced (Locations not …..) 50 S.F. $3.75 $0.00 $0.00 $11.00
Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/

6 4" Non-reinforced (Locations not specified) 50 S.F. $3.45 $0.00 $0.00 $10.00
7 Gatewell Adjustment 1 Each $190.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00
8 Gatewell Repair - Per Foot 2 L.F. $220.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00
9 Manhole or Catch Basin  Adjustment 2 each $215.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00
10 Manhole or Catch Basin - Repair per Foot 2 L.F. $230.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00

Misc. Base Repair per CY to excavate/replace

11 with 21AA Gravel, compacted in place 500 C.Y. $12.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25.00
12 Installation of 6" edge drain 100 L.F. $12.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20.00
13 Remove and Replace Curb & Gutter 100 L.F. $19.30 $0.00 $0.00 $29.00
14 Sidewalk Ramp, ADA, Modified w/Inserts 300 S.F. $6.30 $0.00 $0.00 $10.00
15 Sidewalk Ramp, Detectable Warning, Retrofit, … 100 S.F. $16.80 $0.00 $0.00 $20.00
16 Restoration Included Included Included Included Included

17 Traffic Maintenance Included Included Included Included Included

Estimated Total Cost – Proposal D $629,630.00 $0.00 $0.00 $713,000.00



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 09-07
Opening Date -- 07/29/08 BID TABULATION Page 6
Date Prepared -- 07/31/09 CONCRETE PAVEMENT REPAIR

Lacaria Concrete &
VENDOR NAME: Florence Major Cement Giorgi Concrete   Audia Construction

 Cement Co Paving L.L.C. Companies

PROGRESS PAYMENTS: Bi-Weekly Every 2 Weeks Every 30 Days Monthly

CONTACT INFORMATION Hrs of Oper. Per City Ordinance 7 AM to 5 PM 7 AM to 5 PM 7 AM to 7 PM
Phone (810) 560-4141 (248) 207-7819 (313) 300-3599 (313) 218-6834

AWARD                       100% of Contract X X
                                                    Partial Contract: Proposal A X X

Proposal B X
Proposal C

Proposal D

COMPLETION SCHEDULE:

INSURANCE:                      Can Meet XX XX XX XX
                                         Cannot Meet

PAYMENT TERMS: Bi-Weekly 2 Weeks Every 30 Days Monthly
Mtnce Bond

WARRANTY: 1 year 1 year 1 year Blank

EXCEPTIONS: None Blank Blank None

ACKNOWLEGEMENT: Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

FORMS:                  Legal Status of Bidder Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes
Non-Collusion Affidavit Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

Addenda #1 & #2 Y or N No No No Yes

G: ITB-COT 09-07 Concrete Pavement Repair

BY JUNE 30th OF ANY CONTRACT YEAR



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 09-07
Opening Date -- 07/29/09 BID TABULATION Page 7
Date Prepared -- 07/31/09 CONCRETE PAVEMENT REPAIR

VENDOR NAME: Tony Angelo Cement Walter Toebe Hartwell Cement Angelo Iafrate
 Construction Co Construction  Co Co Construction Co

Ck Number 1542500 9244200729 343805333 9227002917
Ck Amount 10,000.00$          10,000.00$         10,000.00$       10,000.00$           

Proposal A:  Local Road Maintenance Section 5,6,8,10,13,15,19,20,25 & scattered locations

Year 2009/2010 Year 2009/2010 Year 2009/2010 Year 2009/2010

NO. DESCRIPTION EST. QTY. UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE

1 Remove & Replace with Concrete

9" Non-reinforced- 1,000 S.Y. $56.00 $47.12 $48.95 $62.80
2 Remove & Replace with Concrete

8" Non-reinforced- 5,000 S.Y. $50.00 $46.37 $47.10 $60.30
3 Remove & Replace with Concrete

7" Non-reinforced- 59,000 SY $41.29 $45.87 $46.25 $50.25
4 Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/

Driveway 6" Non-reinforced (Locations not …..) 100 S.F. $4.90 $5.20 $7.25 $8.80
5 Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/

4" Non-reinforced (Locations not specified) 100 S.F. $4.40 $7.04 $6.25 $8.80
6 Gatewell Adjustment 2 Each $337.00 $176.05 $200.00 $430.00
7 Gatewell Repair - Per Foot 4 L.F. $337.00 $176.05 $200.00 $190.00
8 Manhole or Catch Basin  Adjustment 40 each $337.00 $176.05 $125.00 $320.00
9 Manhole or Catch Basin - Repair per Foot 20 L.F. $337.00 $283.64 $125.00 $143.00
10 Misc. Base Repair per CY to excavate/replace

with 21AA Gravel, compacted in place 3,600 C.Y. $44.00 $15.00 $5.00 $18.00
11 Installation of 6" edge drain 200 L.F. $11.85 $9.34 $12.00 $12.10
12 Remove and Replace Curb & Gutter 200 L.F. $19.00 $21.46 $28.00 $25.20
13 Sidewalk Ramp, ADA, Modified w/Inserts 6,000 S.F. $14.15 $6.27 $16.00 $8.70
14 Sidewalk Ramp, Detectable Warning, Retrofit, … 100 S.F. $22.75 $31.58 $30.00 $24.10
15 Restoration Included Included Included Included Included

16 Traffic Maintenance Included Included Included Included Included

Estimated Total Cost – Proposal A $3,017,027.00 $3,101,233.10 $3,148,250.00 $3,474,960.00

Proposal B: Industrial Road Maintenance - Lakeview, Golfview, Wilshire, Souter, Investment, Troy Center, Tower, Rankin,

Chicago & Scattered Locations

Year 2009/2010 Year 2009/2010 Year 2009/2010 Year 2009/2010

NO. DESCRIPTION EST. QTY. UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE

1 Remove & Replace with Concrete

9" Non-reinforced- 38,000 SY $53.00 $47.45 $50.95 $55.00
2 Remove & Replace with Concrete

8" Non-reinforced- 200 S.Y. $52.00 $39.13 $47.10 $70.10
3 Remove & Replace with Concrete

7" Non-reinforced- 200 S.Y. $51.55 $37.39 $46.25 $64.40
4 Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/

Driveway 6" Non-reinforced (Locations not …..) 100 S.F. $4.90 $5.27 $7.25 $8.80
5 Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/

4" Non-reinforced (Locations not specified) 100 S.F. $4.40 $4.84 $6.25 $8.80
6 Gatewell Adjustment 2 Each $337.00 $170.80 $200.00 $430.00
7 Gatewell Repair - Per Foot 4 L.F. $337.00 $170.80 $200.00 $190.00
8 Manhole or Catch Basin  Adjustment 25 each $337.00 $170.80 $125.00 $320.00
9 Manhole or Catch Basin - Repair per Foot 20 L.F. $337.00 $273.14 $125.00 $143.00
10 Misc. Base Repair per CY to excavate/replace

with 21AA Gravel, compacted in place 2,000 C.Y. $44.05 $15.00 $5.00 $18.00
11 Installation of 6" edge drain 100 L.F. $11.85 $9.28 $12.00 $12.10
12 Remove and Replace Curb & Gutter 200 L.F. $28.10 $20.44 $28.00 $25.20
13 Sidewalk Ramp, ADA, Modified w/Inserts 300 S.F. $14.20 $6.30 $16.00 $8.20
14 Sidewalk Ramp, Detectable Warning, Retrofit, … 100 S.F. $22.75 $31.69 $30.00 $24.10
15 Restoration Included Included Included Included Included

16 Traffic Maintenance Included Included Included Included Included

Estimated Total Cost – Proposal B $2,154,267.00 $1,870,247.60 $1,987,545.00 $2,178,260.00



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 09-07
Opening Date -- 07/29/09 BID TABULATION Page 8
Date Prepared -- 07/31/09 CONCRETE PAVEMENT REPAIR

VENDOR NAME: Tony Angelo Cement Walter Toebe Hartwell Cement Angelo Iafrate
Construction Co Construction Company Construction Co

 Co
Proposal C: Major Road Maintenance - Rochester Road, Coolidge, and scattered locations

NO. DESCRIPTION EST. QTY.  UNIT PRICE  UNIT PRICE  UNIT PRICE  UNIT PRICE

1 Remove & Replace with Concrete NO BID

9" Non-reinforced- 18,600 SY $50.40 $51.06 $0.00 $62.20
2 Remove & Replace with Concrete

8" Non-reinforced- 200 S.Y. $47.90 $39.00 $0.00 $69.80
3 Remove & Replace with Concrete

7" Non-reinforced- 200 S.Y. $43.05 $38.82 $0.00 $57.90
4 Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/

Driveway 6" Non-reinforced (Locations not …..) 200 S.F. $4.60 $5.50 $0.00 $8.80
5 Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/

4" Non-reinforced (Locations not specified) 100 S.F. $4.25 $5.11 $0.00 $8.80
6 Gatewell Adjustment 1 Each $271.00 $176.05 $0.00 $430.00
7 Gatewell Repair - Per Foot 2 L.F. $271.00 $176.05 $0.00 $190.00
8 Manhole or Catch Basin  Adjustment 2 each $271.00 $176.05 $0.00 $320.00
9 Manhole or Catch Basin - Repair per Foot 2 L.F. $271.00 $283.64 $0.00 $143.00
10 Misc. Base Repair per CY to excavate/replace

with 21AA Gravel, compacted in place 1,000 C.Y. $31.00 $15.00 $0.00 $18.00
11 Installation of 6" edge drain 100 L.F. $11.85 $9.55 $0.00 $12.10
12 Remove and Replace Curb & Gutter 100 L.F. $18.40 $21.26 $0.00 $25.20
13 Sidewalk Ramp, ADA, Modified w/Inserts 300 S.F. $13.75 $6.46 $0.00 $8.50
14 Sidewalk Ramp, Detectable Warning, Retrofit, … 100 S.F. $21.90 $31.81 $0.00 $24.80
15 Restoration Included Included Included Included Included

16 Traffic Maintenance Included Included Included Included Included

Estimated Total Cost – Proposal C $999,212.00 $991,538.53 $0.00 $1,213,596.00

Proposal D: Tri Party Concrete Repair - Big Beaver, Dequindre, John R, Crooks, Long Lake, Livernois & scattered locations

NO. DESCRIPTION EST. QTY.  UNIT PRICE  UNIT PRICE  UNIT PRICE  UNIT PRICE

1 Remove & Replace with Concrete NO BID

10" Non-reinforced- 10,000 SY $55.20 $58.50 $0.00 $64.90
2 Remove & Replace with Concrete

9" Non-reinforced- 1,000 S.Y. $52.00 $48.95 $0.00 $65.80
3 Remove & Replace with Concrete

8" Non-reinforced- 500 S.Y. $51.00 $44.50 $0.00 $69.30
4 Remove & Replace with Concrete

7" Non-reinforced- 500 S.Y. $50.00 $42.18 $0.00 $58.90
Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/

5 Driveway 6" Non-reinforced (Locations not …..) 50 S.F. $7.95 $5.56 $0.00 $8.80
Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/

6 4" Non-reinforced (Locations not specified) 50 S.F. $4.55 $5.15 $0.00 $8.80
7 Gatewell Adjustment 1 Each $268.40 $179.90 $0.00 $430.00
8 Gatewell Repair - Per Foot 2 L.F. $268.40 $179.91 $0.00 $190.00
9 Manhole or Catch Basin  Adjustment 2 each $268.40 $179.91 $0.00 $320.00
10 Manhole or Catch Basin - Repair per Foot 2 L.F. $288.25 $291.35 $0.00 $143.00

Misc. Base Repair per CY to excavate/replace

11 with 21AA Gravel, compacted in place 500 C.Y. $32.00 $15.00 $0.00 $18.00
12 Installation of 6" edge drain 100 L.F. $11.85 $9.76 $0.00 $12.10
13 Remove and Replace Curb & Gutter 100 L.F. $22.40 $21.52 $0.00 $25.20
14 Sidewalk Ramp, ADA, Modified w/Inserts 300 S.F. $13.70 $6.47 $0.00 $10.10
15 Sidewalk Ramp, Detectable Warning, Retrofit, … 100 S.F. $21.09 $31.84 $0.00 $24.10
16 Restoration Included Included Included Included Included

17 Traffic Maintenance Included Included Included Included Included

Estimated Total Cost – Proposal D $682,687.50 $695,060.74 $0.00 $799,686.00



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 09-07
Opening Date -- 07/29/08 BID TABULATION Page 9
Date Prepared -- 07/31/09 CONCRETE PAVEMENT REPAIR

VENDOR NAME: Tony Angelo Cement Walter Toebe Hartwell Cement Angelo Iafrate
 Construction Co Construction  Co Co Construction Co

PROGRESS PAYMENTS: Bi-Weekly Bi-Weekly Monthly Payments Per Specification

CONTACT INFORMATION Hrs of Oper. 7 AM to 8 PM Dennady Bilzon 7 AM to 6 PM 7 AM to 6 PM
Phone (248) 756-1168 (248) 640-0018 (248) 789-4156 (586) 756-1070

AWARD                       100% of Contract X X
                                                    Partial Contract: Proposal A X X

Proposal B X X
Proposal C X
Proposal D X

COMPLETION SCHEDULE:

INSURANCE:                      Can Meet XX XX XX XX
                                         Cannot Meet

PAYMENT TERMS: Net 10 Days Blank Monthly Per Specification

WARRANTY: Maintenance Bond Blank 1 year 1 year

EXCEPTIONS: Blank Blank Blank Will accept Proposal 

A & B together/Separately

Will not accept Proposal

C & D Seperately

ACKNOWLEGEMENT: Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

FORMS:                 Legal Status of Bidder Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes
Non-Collusion Affidavit Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

Addenda #1 & #2 Y or N Yes No No No

G: ITB-COT 09-07 Concrete Pavement Repair

BY JUNE 30th OF ANY CONTRACT YEAR



 

 
April 13, 2010  
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 

Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
 
SUBJECT:  Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  AEPA Cooperative Contract - Copiers 
 
BACKGROUND 
 On January 8, 2007, Troy City Council approved a contract with Konica Minolta Albin to provide copiers on an 

ongoing basis through the Association of Educational Purchasing Agencies (AEPA) Cooperative contract #06-
0011. (Resolution #2007-01-005-E4d).   

 A large number of these copiers are due to expire in 2010.   
 Purchasing analyzed copier contracts currently available through four separate cooperative groups to determine 

the best overall value for the City.   
 Each cooperative copier contract offered differences in machine capacity, leasing options, accessories, cost per 

page options; therefore resulting in price differentials.   
 In order to provide the best overall price comparison, each contract was compared against like equipment 

currently being utilized by the City.   
 The four cooperative agencies provided contracts for five separate machine manufacturers including IKON 

(bidding Ricoh equipment), Canon, Xerox, Ricoh and Konica for a total of six lease options.  Ricoh offered two 
pricing options.  The first offered a maintenance contract that included a set number of pages per year but 
excluded supplies.  The second option had a higher monthly equipment cost but offered a larger number of 
pages based on a per month usage number and included all supplies (except paper).   

 From the initial review, the top four lowest cost options were IKON, Xerox, Ricoh and Konica. 
 All four lease options were reviewed and the field was eventually narrowed to only two manufacturers, Konica 

and IKON based on the following:   
o Ricoh, although low for the monthly leasing, their contract did not include toner.  This added expense 

eliminated any cost savings over the other vendor contracts.  
o Xerox, although slightly less costly than Konica in the initial review, their monthly lease cost included 

a required minimum number of copies.  In reviewing just their lease cost to Konica, their cost was 
considerably higher than Konica and slightly higher than IKON. 

 Further comparisons were done on the two remaining manufacturers, Konica and IKON using the following 
factors:    

o Cost per page:  IKON’s cost is based upon a set number of pages per month and not on actual usage.  
There is a potential to pay for copies not used or be charged an overage cost.  Although IKON offers a 
cost per page range that could be set by the City for each machine, there is a high potential to go under 
or over that amount each month.  Konica charges only for the actual copies made.  

o Supplies / Parts:  Both manufacturers included all supplies, parts and labor (except paper) in their 
contracts.  

o Pricing:  Both manufacturers pricing was compared using a four-year lease option and actual monthly 
page count averages for sixteen current City copiers. 

 Both Konica and IKON’s pricing and services were quite comparable, with the overall cost between the two 
almost equal.  But, based on the cost per page issue, the current restructuring efforts and historical copier data, 
it was determined that the best course of action was to remain with Konica Minolta Albin utilizing the AEPA 
Cooperative contract at a savings of approximately $55,000.00 over the next four (4) years, when compared to 
our current contract costs.       

Page 1 of 2 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
I-04e



 
April 13, 2010  
 
To: John Szerlag, City Manager 
Re:   AEPA Cooperative Contract – Copiers  
 
 
BACKGROUND - continued 
 Konica Minolta Business Solutions provided a free cost analysis utilizing their software tool to determine the 

number of printers and copiers currently being used in the City and their average monthly usage.  
 Based on this analysis, the IT Department is currently working to determine which copiers / printers need to be 

replaced, moved to a new location or eliminated.     
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 Funds are available from the various departmental operating budgets under Office Supplies #7728.   

 
LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 Standard lease agreements will be executed for all new copiers placed in service.  

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 City management and the Purchasing department request approval and authorization to obtain copiers for 

various City departments on an ongoing basis from Konica Minolta Business Solutions USA, Inc., 100 Williams 
Drive, Ramsey, NJ  07446 through the AEPA Cooperative contract under the prices, terms, and conditions of bid 
AEPA IFB 009-D.     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 
G:/Bid Award 10-11 New Format/Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 4 – Copiers AEPA 4.10.doc 



IKON LEASE (State of Michigan) - Based on 4 Year Lease Option 
Based on actual monthly volumes

IKON Option IKON Option IKON Option IKON Option IKON Option IKON Option IKON Option 
CURRENT SITUATION Purchasing Department Planning Police Training H/R Building Inspection DPW Assessing 
Konica 7222 Ricoh MP2000 SPF Ricoh MP2000 Ricoh MP2000 SPF Ricoh MP2000 SPF Ricoh MP2000 SPF Ricoh MP2000 SPF Ricoh MP2000 SPF
22ppm 21ppm 21ppm 21ppm 21ppm 21ppm 21ppm 21ppm
BASE COST OF MACHINE/month 89.04$                                    79.75$                                79.75$                                   79.75$                                  89.04$                          79.75$                           79.75$                         

Print/Copy/Scan Capability Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard
Fax Capability Standard Not Installed Not Installed Not Installed Standard Not Installed Not Installed 

Duplexes Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard
Auto Doc Feed 10.51$                                    10.51$                                10.51$                                   10.51$                                  10.51$                          10.51$                           10.51$                         
Legal Size copy/print Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard
11 x 17 size copy/print Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard
cabinet N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Paper Supply

 Standard:  2 Trays/Optiona 

1 Add'l Tray 

 Standard:  2 

Trays/Optiona 1 Add'l 

Tray 

 Standard:  2 

Trays/Optiona 1 Add'l Tray 

 Standard:  2 

Trays/Optiona 1 Add'l Tray 

 Standard:  2 

Trays/Optiona 1 Add'l 

Tray 

 Standard:  2 

Trays/Optiona 1 Add'l 

Tray 

 Standard:  2 

Trays/Optiona 1 

Add'l Tray 
    Paper Tray Cost 5.85$                                      5.85$                                   5.85$                                     5.85$                                    5.85$                            5.85$                             5.85$                           
PostScript 5.67$                                      5.67$                                   5.67$                                     5.67$                                    5.67$                            5.67$                             5.67$                           
Finisher (Basic Stapling) N/A - but Konica has N/A N/A - but Konica has N/A - but Konica has N/A - but Konica has N/A - but Konica has N/A - but Konica has 

Maintenance Contracts Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard
    Maintenance Contract Cost Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard
Yearly Accessory Cost 264.36$                                  264.36$                              264.36$                                 264.36$                                264.36$                        264.36$                        264.36$                      
Yearly Lease Cost 1,068.52$                              957.02$                              957.02$                                 957.02$                                1,068.52$                    957.02$                        957.02$                      

Total Cost w/accessories (1 yr) 1,332.88$                              1,221.38$                           1,221.38$                             1,221.38$                            1,332.88$                    1,221.38$                     1,221.38$                   

Departments Actual Average 

Monthly Usage

up to 4,000 copies per 

month.  

up to 2,000 copies per 

month.  

up to 5,300 copies per 

month.  

up to 3,300 copies per 

month.  

up to 4,000 copies per 

month.  

up to 5,000 copies per 

month.  

up to 4,400 copies 

per month.  

Cost for Copies Over Monthly 

Allocated Amounts

overage cost per 

impression by month:  

$0.011 (over 6,000)

overage cost per 

impression by month:  

$0.011 (over 6,000)

overage cost per 

impression by month:  

$0.011 (over 6,000)

overage cost per 

impression by month:  

$0.011 (over 6,000)

overage cost per 

impression by month:  

$0.011 (over 6,000)

overage cost per impression 

by month:  $0.011 (over 

6,000)

overage cost per 

impression by month:  

$0.011 (over 6,000)

A min of 3,000 copies/month - no 

rebates.  Add cost of paying for copies 

not useed - calcuated using overage 

cost per impression:  Monthly Total -$                                        11.00$                                -$                                       -$                                      -$                              -$                               -$                             
Add'l Chrg to return current 

copiers to Konica) 
Chrg -copies not utilized a year: -$                                        132.00$                              -$                                       -$                                      -$                              -$                               -$                             
Total cost each Machine (4 yrs): 5,331.53$                              5,413.52$                           4,885.52$                             4,885.52$                            5,331.53$                    4,885.52$                     4,885.52$                   

Parts/Labor/Toner Incld Parts/Labor/Toner Incld Parts/Labor/Toner Incld Parts/Labor/Toner Incld Parts/Labor/Toner Incld Parts/Labor/Toner Incld Parts/Labor/Toner Incld

TOTAL COST FOR NEW EQUIPMENT - 7 Copiers (4 yrs): 35,618.66$                 



IKON LEASE (State of Michigan) - Based on 4 Year Lease Option 
Based on actual monthly volumes

IKON Option IKON Option 
CURRENT SITUATION City Manager Legal
C350  (COLOR) Ricoh MP C3500 Ricoh MP C3500
35ppm (black) 35ppm (black) 35ppm (black)
22ppm (color) 35ppm (color 35ppm (color
BASE COST OF MACHINE/month 259.31$                                  259.31$                              

Print/copy/scan Capability Standard Standard
Fax Capability Not Installed Not installed
Duplexes Standard Standard
Auto Doc Feed Standard Standard
Legal Size copy/print Standard Standard
11 x 17 size copy/print Standard Standard
cabinet Standard Standard
Paper Supply (3 sources) 15.05$                                    15.05$                                
PostScript Optional Optional 
Booklet Finisher 16.18$                                    16.18$                                

Does not state what type of 

finisher - if booklet or not 

Does not state what type 

of finisher - if booklet or 

not 
Maintenance Contracts
    Maintenance Contract Cost
Yearly Accessory Cost 31.23$                                    31.23$                                
Yearly Lease Cost 3,111.73$                              3,111.73$                           

Total Cost w/accessories 3,142.96$                              3,142.96$                           
Departments Actual Average 

Monthly Usage

up to 5,800 copies per 

month.  

up to 6,600 copies per 

month.  

Cost for Copies Over Monthly 

Allocated Amounts

overage cost per 

impression by month:  

$0.0090 (black) & $0.0730 

(color)

overage cost per 

impression by month:  

$0.0090 (black) & 

$0.0730 (color)

A min of 9,000 copies/month - no 

rebates.  Add cost of paying for copies 

not useed - calcuated using overage 

cost per impression:  Monthly Total 28.80$                                    21.60$                                
Add'l Chrg to return current 

copiers to Konica) -$                                        -$                                     
Chrg -copies not utilized a year: 345.60$                                  259.20$                              
Total cost each Machine (4 yrs): 13,954.23$                            13,608.63$                        

Parts/Labor/Toner Incld Parts/Labor/Toner Incld

TOTAL COST FOR NEW EQUIPMENT - 2 Copiers (4 yrs): 27,562.86$                 



IKON LEASE (State of Michigan) - Based on 4 Year Lease Option 
Based on actual monthly volumes

IKON Option 
CURRENT SITUATION Parks / Recreation 
Konic 7085 Ricoh MP6000 B
85ppm 60ppm 
BASE COST OF MACHINE/month 462.84$                                  

Copy Capability Copy Only 
Print/Scan Capability Standard
Duplexes Standard
Auto Doc Feed Standard
Legal Size copy/print Standard
11 x 17 size copy/print Standard
cabinet Standard
Paper Supply Standard
PostScript 22.90$                                    
Finisher (Basic Stapling) 42.24$                                    

 3,000 Sheet, 50 Sheet 

Staple 

Maintenance Contracts
    Maintenance Contract Cost
Yearly Accessory Cost 781.68$                                  
Yearly Lease Cost 5,554.07$                              

Total Cost w/accessories 6,335.75$                              

Departments Actual Average 

Monthly Usage

up to 60,000 copies per 

month (We average 

67,500/month).  

Cost for Copies Over Monthly 

Allocated Amounts

overage cost per 

impression by month:  

$0.0046
IKON requires a min of 60,000 

copies/month - Overage Chrg 34.50$                                    
Add'l Chrg to return current 

copiers to Konica) -$                                        
Cost of copies per year: (overage) 414.00$                                  
Total cost each Machine (4 yrs): 26,998.98$                            

Parts/Labor/Toner Incld
TOTAL COST FOR NEW EQUIPMENT - 1 Copier (4 yrs): 26,998.98$                 



IKON LEASE (State of Michigan) - Based on 4 Year Lease Option 
Based on actual monthly volumes

IKON Option IKON Option 
CURRENT SITUATION Police Investigations Police Records
Konica 7235 Ricoh MP4000 SPF Ricoh MP4000 SPF
35ppm 33ppm 33ppm
BASE COST OF MACHINE/month 191.20$                                  191.20$                              

Print/copy/scan Capability Standard Standard
Fax Capability Standard Not Installed
Duplexes -$                                        -$                                     
Auto Doc Feed 15.23$                                    15.23$                                
Legal Size copy/print -$                                        -$                                     
11 x 17 size copy/print -$                                        -$                                     
cabinet -$                                        -$                                     
Paper Supply 14.87$                                    14.87$                                

 Standard:  2 Trays/Optional 

2 Add'l Trays 

 Standard:  2 

Trays/Optional 2 Add'l 

Trays 
PostScript 6.54$                                      6.54$                                   
Finisher (Basic Staple) 11.56$                                    11.56$                                

Maintenance Contracts Standard Standard
    Maintenance Contract Cost Standard Standard
Yearly Accessory Cost 578.40$                                  578.40$                              
Yearly Lease Cost 2,294.34$                              2,294.34$                           

Total Cost w/accessories 2,872.74$                              2,872.74$                           
Departments Actual Average 

Monthly Usage

up to 6,700 copies per 

month.  

up to 9,100 copies per 

month.  

Cost for Copies Over Monthly 

Allocated Amounts

overage cost per 

impression by month:  

$0.008

overage cost per 

impression by month:  

$0.008

A min of 9,000 copies/month - no 

rebates.  Add cost of paying for copies 

not useed - calcuated using overage 

cost per impression:  Monthly Total 18.40$                                    -$                                     
Add'l Chrg to return current 

copiers to Konica) -$                                        -$                                     
Chrg -copies not utilized a year: 220.80$                                  -$                                     
Total cost each Machine (4 yrs): 12,374.16$                            11,490.96$                        

Parts/Labor/Toner Incld Parts/Labor/Toner Incld

TOTAL COST FOR NEW EQUIPMENT - 2 Copiers (4 yrs): 23,865.12$                 



IKON LEASE (State of Michigan) - Based on 4 Year Lease Option 
Based on actual monthly volumes

IKON Option IKON Option IKON Option 
CURRENT SITUATION Building Ops Nature Center Libray 
Bizhub 200 Ricoh MP2000 SPF Ricoh MP2000 SPF Ricoh MP2000 SPF
20ppm 21ppm 21ppm 21ppm
BASE COST OF MACHINE/month 79.75$                                    89.04$                                69.03$                                   

Copy Standard Standard Standard
Print Capability Standard Standard Optional
Fax Capability Not Installed Standard Optional
Duplexes -$                                        -$                                     -$                                       
Auto Doc Feed 10.51$                                    10.51$                                10.51$                                   
Legal Size copy/print -$                                        -$                                     -$                                       
11 x 17 size copy/print -$                                        -$                                     -$                                       
cabinet N/A N/A N/A
Paper Supply Optional Optional Optional

PostScript N/A N/A N/A
Finisher (Basic Staple) N/A - but Konica has N/A - but Konica has N/A

Maintenance Contracts
    Maintenance Contract Cost
Yearly Accessory Cost 126.12$                                  126.12$                              126.12$                                 
Yearly Lease Cost 828.34$                                  828.34$                              828.34$                                 

Total Cost w/accessories 954.46$                                  954.46$                              954.46$                                 

Departments Actual Average 

Monthly Usage

up to 1,000 copies per 

month.  

up to 4,600 copies per 

month.  

up to 2,300 copies per 

month.  

Cost for Copies Over Monthly 

Allocated Amounts

overage cost per 

impression by month:  

$0.011

overage cost per 

impression by month:  

$0.011

overage cost per 

impression by month:  

$0.011

A min of 3,000 copies/month - no 

rebates.  Add cost of paying for copies 

not useed - calcuated using overage 

cost per impression:  Monthly Total 22.00$                                    -$                                     7.70$                                     
Add'l Chrg to return current 

copiers to Konica) -$                                        -$                                     -$                                       
Chrg -copies not utilized a year: 264.00$                                  -$                                     92.40$                                   
Total cost each Machine (4 yrs): 4,873.84$                              3,817.84$                           4,187.44$                             

Parts/Labor/Toner Incld Parts/Labor/Toner Incld Parts/Labor/Toner Incld
TOTAL COST FOR NEW EQUIPMENT - 3 Copiers (4 yrs): 12,879.12$                 



IKON LEASE (State of Michigan) - Based on 4 Year Lease Option 
Based on actual monthly volumes

IKON Option 
CURRENT SITUATION Museum 
Bizhub 250 Ricoh MP2550 SP
25ppm 25ppm
BASE COST FOR MACHINE (COPY) 136.06$                                  

Print/Scan Capability Standard
Fax Capability Optional (Not Installed)
Duplexes Standard
Auto Doc Feed 15.23$                                    
Legal Size copy/print -$                                        
11 x 17 size copy/print -$                                        
cabinet -$                                        
Paper Supply 14.87$                                    

PostScript 6.54$                                      
Finisher (Basic Staple) 11.56$                                    

Maintenance Contracts
    Maintenance Contract Cost
Yearly Accessory Cost 578.40$                                  
Yearly Lease Cost 1,632.70$                              

Total Cost w/accessories 2,211.10$                              
Departments Actual Average 

Monthly Usage

up to 6,400 copies per 

month.  

Cost for Copies Over Monthly 

Allocated Amounts

overage cost per 

impression by month:  

$0.01
IKON requires a min of 6,000 

copies/month - Overage Chrg -$                                        
Add'l Chrg to return current 

copiers to Konica) -$                                        
Cost of copies per year: -$                                        
Total cost each Machine (4 yrs): 8,844.40$                              

Parts/Labor/Toner Incld
TOTAL COST FOR NEW EQUIPMENT - 1 Copier (4 yrs): 8,844.40$                   

IKON - TOTAL COST W/ACCESSORIES - 16 Copiers over 4 Years 135,769.14$          



KONICA (AEPA) - Based on 4 Year Lease Option 
Based on actual monthly volumes

Konica Option Konica Option Konica Option Konica Option Konica Option Konica Option Konica Option 
CURRENT SITUATION Purchasing Department Planning Police Training H/R Building Inspection DPW Assessing 
Konica 7222 Bizhub 222 Bizhub 222 Bizhub 222 Bizhub 222 Bizhub 222 Bizhub 222 Bizhub 222
22ppm 22ppm 22ppm 22ppm 22ppm 22ppm 22ppm 22ppm
BASE COST OF MACHINE/month 150.00$             63.13$                                      63.13$                                  63.13$                             63.13$                    63.13$                      63.13$                  63.13$                    

Print/Copy/Scan Capability 16.25$               Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard
Fax Capability 17.00$               14.93$                                      Not Installed Not Installed Not Installed 14.93$                      Not Installed Not Installed

Duplexes Included Included in Auto Doc Cost Included in Auto Doc CostIncluded in Auto Doc Cost

 Included in Auto 

Doc Cost 

 Included in Auto 

Doc Cost 

 Included in Auto 

Doc Cost 

 Included in Auto 

Doc Cost 
Auto Doc Feed Included 16.13$                                      16.13$                                  16.13$                             16.13$                    16.13$                      16.13$                  16.13$                    
Legal Size copy/print Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard
11 x 17 size copy/print Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard
cabinet Optional Optional Optional Optional Optional Optional Optional

Paper Supply

 Standard:  3 

Trays 

 Standard:  2 Trays/Optiona 

1 Add'l Tray 

 Standard:  2 

Trays/Optiona 1 Add'l Tray 

 Standard:  2 

Trays/Optiona 1 Add'l 

Tray 

 Standard:  2 

Trays/Optiona 1 

Add'l Tray 

 Standard:  2 

Trays/Optiona 1 

Add'l Tray 

 Standard:  2 

Trays/Optiona 1 

Add'l Tray 

 Standard:  2 

Trays/Optiona 1 

Add'l Tray 
    Paper Tray Cost Included 11.03$                                      11.03$                                  11.03$                             11.03$                    11.03$                      11.03$                  11.03$                    
PostScript Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard
Finisher (Basic Stapling) Included Optional Optional Optional Optional Optional Optional Optional

Maintenance Contracts Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard
    Maintenance Contract Cost Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard
Yearly Accessory Cost 399.00$             505.08$                                    325.92$                                325.92$                           325.92$                  505.08$                    325.92$                325.92$                  
Yearly Lease Cost 1,800.00$          757.56$                                    757.56$                                757.56$                           757.56$                  757.56$                    757.56$                757.56$                  

Total Cost w/accessories 2,199.00$          1,262.64$                                1,083.48$                            1,083.48$                       1,083.48$               1,262.64$                1,083.48$            1,083.48$               

Departments Actual Average Monthly 

Usage

Pay straight cpc charge 

(based on 4,000/month) 

Pay straight cpc charge 

(based on 2,000/month) 

Pay straight cpc charge 

(based on 

5,300/month) 

Pay straight cpc charge 

(based on 

3,300/month) 

Pay straight cpc charge 

(based on 4,000/month) 

Pay straight cpc 

charge (based on 

5,000/month) 

Pay straight cpc charge 

(based on 

4,400/month) 

Cost per copy - no overages would 

apply - based on actual usage only

CPC: 0-24 months = $0.0065; 

24-48 months = $0.0068; 48-

60 months = $0.0071

CPC: 0-24 months = 

$0.0065; 24-48 months = 

$0.0068; 48-60 months = 

$0.0071

CPC: 0-24 months = $0.0065; 

24-48 months = $0.0068; 48-

60 months = $0.0071

CPC: 0-24 months = 

$0.0065; 24-48 months 

= $0.0068; 48-60 

months = $0.0071

CPC: 0-24 months = 

$0.0065; 24-48 months = 

$0.0068; 48-60 months = 

$0.0071

CPC: 0-24 months = 

$0.0065; 24-48 

months = $0.0068; 48-

60 months = $0.0071

CPC: 0-24 months = 

$0.0065; 24-48 months 

= $0.0068; 48-60 

months = $0.0071

Monthly Cost per Copies 27.20$               27.20$                                      13.60$                                  36.04$                             22.44$                    27.20$                      34.00$                  29.92$                    
Add'l Chrg to return current copiers to 

Konica)  $                      -   -$                                          -$                                      -$                                 -$                         -$                          -$                      -$                         
Cost of copies per year: 326.40$             326.40$                                    163.20$                                432.48$                           269.28$                  326.40$                    408.00$                359.04$                  
Total cost each Machine (4 yrs): 10,101.60$       6,356.16$                                4,986.72$                            6,063.84$                       5,411.04$               6,356.16$                5,965.92$            5,770.08$               

Parts/Labor/Toner Incld Parts/Labor/Toner Incld Parts/Labor/Toner Incld Parts/Labor/Toner Incld Parts/Labor/Toner Incld Parts/Labor/Toner Incld Parts/Labor/Toner Incld

CURRENT EQUIP COST - 7 Copiers (4 yrs): 70,711.20$       TOTAL COST FOR NEW EQUIPMENT - 7 Copiers (4 yrs): 40,909.92$            



KONICA (AEPA) - Based on 4 Year Lease Option 
Based on actual monthly volumes

Konica Option Konica Option 
CURRENT SITUATION City Manager Legal
C350  (COLOR) Bizhub C353 Bizhub C353
35ppm (black) 35ppm (black) 35ppm (black)
22ppm (color) 35ppm (color 35ppm (color
BASE COST OF MACHINE/month 244.63$             150.71$                                    150.71$                                

Print/copy/scan Capability Standard Standard Standard
Fax Capability Optional Not Installed Optional 
Duplexes Standard Standard Standard
Auto Doc Feed Included 17.93$                                      17.93$                                  
Legal Size copy/print Standard Standard Standard
11 x 17 size copy/print Standard Standard Standard
cabinet Included 2.27$                                        2.27$                                    
Paper Supply (3 sources) Standard Standard Standard
PostScript 63.00$               Standard Standard
Booklet Finisher Included 35.50$                                      35.50$                                  

Booklet Finisher Booklet Finisher
Maintenance Contracts Standard Standard Standard
    Maintenance Contract Cost Standard Standard Standard
Yearly Accessory Cost 63.00$               55.70$                                      55.70$                                  
Yearly Lease Cost 2,935.56$          1,808.52$                                1,808.52$                            

Total Cost w/accessories 2,998.56$          1,864.22$                                1,864.22$                            
Departments Actual Average Monthly 

Usage

Pay straight cpc charge 

(based on 5,800)

Pay straight cpc charge 

(based on 6,600)

Cost per copy - no overages would 

apply - based on actual usage only

CPC:  $0.0094 

(black) & 

$0.0632 (color)

CPC:  $0.0094 (black) & 

$0.0632 (color)

CPC:  $0.0094 (black) & 

$0.0632 (color)

Monthly Cost per Copies 46.40$               54.52$                                      62.04$                                  
Add'l Chrg to return current copiers to 

Konica) -$                                          -$                                      
Cost of copies per year: 556.80$             654.24$                                    744.48$                                
Total cost each Machine (4 yrs): 11,994.24$       10,073.84$                              10,434.80$                          

Parts/Labor/Toner Incld Parts/Labor/Toner Incld
CURRENT EQUIP COST - 2 Copiers (4 yrs): 23,988.48$       TOTAL COST FOR NEW EQUIPMENT - 2 Copiers (4 yrs): 20,508.64$            



KONICA (AEPA) - Based on 4 Year Lease Option 
Based on actual monthly volumes

Konica Option 
CURRENT SITUATION Parks / Recreation 
Konic 7085 Bizhub 601
85ppm 60ppm
BASE COST OF MACHINE/month 504.88$             197.25$                                    

Copy Capability Standard Standard
Print/Scan Capability 16.25$               Standard 
Duplexes Standard Standard 
Auto Doc Feed Standard Standard 
Legal Size copy/print Standard Standard 
11 x 17 size copy/print Standard Standard 
cabinet Standard Standard 
Paper Supply Standard Standard 
PostScript Standard Standard 
Finisher (Basic Stapling) Included 33.92$                                      

 Stapling 

Finisher 50 Sheet Staple 

Maintenance Contracts
    Maintenance Contract Cost
Yearly Accessory Cost 195.00$             407.04$                                    
Yearly Lease Cost 6,058.56$          2,367.00$                                

Total Cost w/accessories 6,253.56$          2,774.04$                                

Departments Actual Average Monthly 

Usage

Pay straight cpc charge 

(based on 67,000/month)

Cost per copy - no overages would 

apply - based on actual usage only

CPC: 0-24 months = $0.0065; 

24-48 months = $0.0068; 48-

60 months = $0.0071

Monthly Cost per Copies 459.00$             459.00$                                    
Add'l Chrg to return current copiers to 

Konica) -$                                          
Cost of copies per year: 5,508.00$          5,508.00$                                
Total cost each Machine (4 yrs): 47,046.24$       33,128.16$                              

Parts/Labor/Toner Incld
CURRENT EQUIP COST - 1 Copier (4 yrs): 47,046.24$       TOTAL COST FOR NEW EQUIPMENT - 1 Copier (4 yrs): 33,128.16$            



KONICA (AEPA) - Based on 4 Year Lease Option 
Based on actual monthly volumes

Konica Option Konica Option 
CURRENT SITUATION Police Investigations Police Records
Konica 7235 Bizhub 362 Bizhub 362
35ppm 36ppm 36ppm
BASE COST OF MACHINE/month 150.09$             85.13$                                      85.13$                                  

Print/copy/scan Capability 41.46$               Standard Standard
Fax Capability 23.85$               14.93$                                      Not Installed
Duplexes -$                    -$                                          -$                                      
Auto Doc Feed Included 16.13$                                      16.13$                                  
Legal Size copy/print -$                    -$                                          -$                                      
11 x 17 size copy/print -$                    -$                                          -$                                      
cabinet -$                    -$                                          -$                                      
Paper Supply -$                    14.88$                                      14.88$                                  

 Standard 

Standard:  2 Trays/Optional 

2 Add'l Trays

Standard:  2 

Trays/Optional 2 Add'l 

Trays
PostScript Standard Standard Standard
Finisher (Basic Staple) Included 20.86$                                      20.86$                                  

Maintenance Contracts Standard Standard Standard
    Maintenance Contract Cost Standard Standard Standard
Yearly Accessory Cost 783.72$             801.60$                                    622.44$                                
Yearly Lease Cost 1,801.08$          1,021.56$                                1,021.56$                            

Total Cost w/accessories 2,584.80$          1,823.16$                                1,644.00$                            
Departments Actual Average Monthly 

Usage

Pay straight cpc charge 

(based on 6,700)

Pay straight cpc charge 

(based on 9,100)

Cost per copy - no overages would 

apply - based on actual usage only

CPC: 0-24 months = $0.0065; 

24-48 months = $0.0068; 48-

60 months = $0.0071

CPC: 0-24 months = 

$0.0065; 24-48 months = 

$0.0068; 48-60 months = 

$0.0071

Monthly Cost per Copies 45.56$               45.56$                                      61.88$                                  
Add'l Chrg to return current copiers to 

Konica)  $                      -   -$                                          -$                                      
Cost of copies per year: 546.72$             546.72$                                    742.56$                                
Total cost each Machine (4 yrs): 12,526.08$       9,479.52$                                9,546.24$                            

Parts/Labor/Toner Incld Parts/Labor/Toner Incld
CURRENT EQUIP COST - 2 Copiers (4 yrs): 25,052.16$       TOTAL COST FOR NEW EQUIPMENT - 2 Copiers (4 yrs): 19,025.76$            



KONICA (AEPA) - Based on 4 Year Lease Option 
Based on actual monthly volumes

Konica Option Konica Option Konica Option 
CURRENT SITUATION Building Ops Nature Center Library
Bizhub 200 Bizhub 222 Bizhub 222 Bizhub 222
20ppm 22ppm 22ppm 22ppm 
BASE COST OF MACHINE/month 74.00$               63.13$                                      63.13$                                  63.13$                             

Copy Standard Standard Standard Standard
Print Capability Standard Standard Standard Standard
Fax Capability 12.52$               Not Installed 14.93$                                  Optional
Duplexes -$                                          -$                                      -$                                 
Auto Doc Feed Included 16.13$                                      16.13$                                  16.13$                             
Legal Size copy/print -$                    -$                                          -$                                      -$                                 
11 x 17 size copy/print -$                    -$                                          -$                                      -$                                 
cabinet Included Optional Optional Optional
Paper Supply Optional Optional Optional Optional

 Standard: 2 

Trays 

Standard:  2 Trays/Optional 

2 Add'l Trays

Standard:  2 

Trays/Optional 2 Add'l 

Trays

Standard:  2 

Trays/Optional 2 Add'l 

Trays
PostScript -$                    -$                                          -$                                      -$                                 
Finisher (Basic Staple) Optional Optional Optional Optional

Maintenance Contracts
    Maintenance Contract Cost
Yearly Accessory Cost 150.24$             193.56$                                    372.72$                                193.56$                           
Yearly Lease Cost 888.00$             757.56$                                    757.56$                                757.56$                           

Total Cost w/accessories 1,038.24$          951.12$                                   1,130.28$                            951.12$                           

Departments Actual Average Monthly 

Usage

Pay straight cpc charge 

(based on 1,000)

Pay straight cpc charge 

(based on 4,600) 

Pay straight cpc charge 

(based on 2,300)

Cost per copy - no overages would 

apply - based on actual usage only

CPC: 0-24 months = $0.0065; 

24-48 months = $0.0068; 48-

60 months = $0.0071

CPC: 0-24 months = 

$0.0065; 24-48 months = 

$0.0068; 48-60 months = 

$0.0071

CPC: 0-24 months = 

$0.0065; 24-48 months 

= $0.0068; 48-60 

months = $0.0071

Monthly Cost per Copies 31.28$               6.80$                                        31.28$                                  15.64$                             
Add'l Chrg to return current copiers to 

Konica)  $                      -   -$                                          -$                                      -$                                 
Cost of copies per year: 375.36$             81.60$                                      375.36$                                187.68$                           
Total cost each Machine (4 yrs): 5,654.40$          4,130.88$                                6,022.56$                            4,555.20$                       

Parts/Labor/Toner Incld Parts/Labor/Toner Incld Parts/Labor/Toner Incld
CURRENT EQUIP COST - 3 Copiers (4 yrs): 16,963.20$       TOTAL COST FOR NEW EQUIPMENT - 3 Copiers (4 yrs): 14,708.64$            



KONICA (AEPA) - Based on 4 Year Lease Option 
Based on actual monthly volumes

Konica Option 
CURRENT SITUATION Museum 
Bizhub 250 Bizhub 222
25ppm 22ppm 
BASE COST FOR MACHINE (COPY)  $               62.15 63.13$                                      

Print/Scan Capability 13.49$               Standard
Fax Capability N/A Optional  (Not Installed)
Duplexes Standard Standard
Auto Doc Feed 14.83$               16.13$                                      
Legal Size copy/print -$                    -$                                          
11 x 17 size copy/print -$                    -$                                          
cabinet N/A 2.65$                                        
Paper Supply -$                    14.88$                                      

 Standard: 2 

trays  

Standard:  2 Trays/Optional 

2 Add'l Trays
PostScript -$                    -$                                          
Finisher (Basic Staple) 17.83$               20.86$                                      

Maintenance Contracts
    Maintenance Contract Cost
Yearly Accessory Cost 553.80$             654.24$                                    
Yearly Lease Cost 745.80$             757.56$                                    

Total Cost w/accessories 1,299.60$          1,411.80$                                
Departments Actual Average Monthly 

Usage Pay straight cpc charge

Cost per copy - no overages would 

apply - based on actual usage only

CPC: 0-24 months = $0.0065; 

24-48 months = $0.0068; 48-

60 months = $0.0071

Monthly Cost per Copies 43.52$               43.52$                                      
Add'l Chrg to return current copiers to 

Konica) -$                                          
Cost of copies per year: 522.24$             522.24$                                    
Total cost each Machine (4 yrs): 7,287.36$          7,736.16$                                

Parts/Labor/Toner Incld
CURRENT EQUIP COST - 1 Copier (4 yrs): 7,287.36$          TOTAL COST FOR NEW EQUIPMENT - 1 Copier (4 yrs): 7,736.16$               

CITY'S CURRENT TOTAL COST 

W/ACCESSORIES - 16 Copiers over                    

4 Years 191,048.64$  136,017.28$      

KONICA - TOTAL COST 

W/ACCESSORIES - 16 Copiers over                    

4 Years



EXTENSION OF AGREEMENT 

Contract EXTENSION AGREEMENT malil} by ~H1d beill/een 

KONICA MllllOl'l'A BUSINESS SOLUTION, Inc, 

and 

Oakl!lnd Intermediate School District 
2111 Pontiac Lake Road 

Waterford, !VII 48328-2735 
248·209-2209 

said Agreement being numbered: AEPA IFa 009D - Kanlea Mino!!a Business Solutions 

The existing Agreement initially commencing upon .5ward terminates on February 28, 
2010. The Term of Contract and Extension In the AEPA Bid provides ihe Agreement may 
be extended by mutual written agreement. AEPA has approved this extension and now 
Oakland Intermediate School District desires to extend the Aarooment for an additional 
term of one (1) year untll February 28, 201 i, Upon the signature" of an authorized officer of 
the Agency and of the above named company or corporation, the Agreement is hereby 
extended. 

This exlension shall be subject to the same Terms and Conditions as contained In the 
original AEPA Bid and in Contract Number AEPA IFB 0090 - Konica Minella. 

Authorizoo Signature_+--;i 

Contractor agree5to provide complete information of any delated and new products or 
prices as allowed under headings {Discontinued Products) and (New Teohnology and 
Price Reductlon) of the IFB, c"/ IIv:..e ~~>t:I6lnf..-

Authorized Signat~,/<': Title heVet 'I.} ~m 1)et,e1¥meEl: 

Typed Name: G "iof)t€ 

If you do not want to extend contract, please sign below and return this agreement 

SJgnature: ____________'_______ ~M"~.____•___ 





 
AEPA IFB 009-D Part B,  
Digital Copiers and Related Equipment        Due: October 24, 2008 at 1:30 pm EST 

 
Page 1 of 5 

 
 
 

INVITATION FOR BID NUMBER AEPA IFB #009-D 
 

DIGITAL COPIERS AND RELATED EQUIPMENT 
 

PART B – SPECIFICATIONS 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 

1. Scope of Bid ...........................................................................................1 
2. Anticipated Member Agency Participation..........................................2 
3. Glossary of Terms..................................................................................2 
4. Special Terms and Conditions........................................................... 3-5 
5. Specifications .........................................................................................5 
6. Pricing ....................................................................................................5 

 
 
1. Scope of Bid 
 
AEPA agencies are seeking a contract for the purchase and/or lease of Digital Copiers and Related 
Accessories, Service and Supplies. The successful copier company will provide discount pricing on a 
range of sizes of digital copiers with multiple functions, service contracts and related supplies and 
equipment. The diversity of participating public agencies requires a broad choice of options. 
Manufacturers are requested to offer their entire catalog of available product at a discount from the 
current published schedule for public agencies.  
 
This bid is constructed with a “market basket” pricing grid in order to evaluate offerings on a like 
basis between bidders. This in no way limits the final catalog of items published to members by the 
winning bidder(s). All product submissions that occur after the bid award by winning bidders will be 
reviewed and approved by the AEPA copier committee.  
 



 
AEPA IFB 009-D Part B,  
Digital Copiers and Related Equipment        Due: October 24, 2008 at 1:30 pm EST 

 
Page 2 of 5 

2.  Anticipated AEPA Member Agency Participation 
 

State 
Participate 

(Yes/No/Undecided) 

Estimated First 
Year Purchase 

Volume  State 
Participate 

(Yes/No/Undecided) 

Estimated First 
Year Purchase 

Volume 
California Yes $5,000,000 New Jersey Yes Unknown 
Colorado Yes Unknown New Mexico Undecided Unknown 

Connecticut Yes $250,000 
North 
Dakota Yes $50,000 

Florida Yes $325,000 Ohio Yes $3,000,000  
Indiana Yes $400,000 Oregon Yes $50,000  
Iowa Yes $1,000,000 Pennsylvania Yes $100,000 
Kansas Yes Unknown Texas No N/A 
Kentucky Yes Unknown Virginia Yes Unknown 
Michigan Yes Unknown Washington No N/A 
Minnesota Yes Unknown Wyoming Yes Unknown 
Missouri Yes Unknown       
Montana Yes $650,000    
Nebraska Yes $7,500 Total  $10,832,500 
 
Participating in the solicitation does not guarantee that an AEPA Member Agency will enter into a 
contract with any vendor. Each AEPA Member Agency will make that determination after reviewing 
AEPA recommended bids.  The AEPA Member Agency’s contracting decision shall be final. 
 
Estimated first year volume for this solicitation is provided above where available.  AEPA Member 
Agencies anticipate that purchase volume will increase in contract years 2-4.   This information is 
provided as an aid to vendors in preparing bids only.  It is not to be considered a guarantee of volume 
under this IFB.  The successful vendor’s discount and pricing schedule shall apply regardless of the 
volume of business under the contract. 
 
3.  Glossary of Terms 
 
AEPA Member Agency:  A state cooperative purchasing agency recognized by AEPA to represent a 
specified state in contracting activities associated with this solicitation. 
 
Contracting AEPA Member Agency: An AEPA Member Agency that enters into a contract as a result 
of this solicitation. 
 
Member:  A public school district or other qualifying agency authorized to use the contracts of an AEPA 
Member Agency. 
 
Vendor: Individual or entity providing goods and services to AEPA members based on the specifications 
of this solicitation. 
 



 
AEPA IFB 009-D Part B,  
Digital Copiers and Related Equipment        Due: October 24, 2008 at 1:30 pm EST 

 
Page 3 of 5 

4.   Special Terms & Conditions 
 
The following are in addition to the applicable standard terms and conditions. Please review these 
carefully. Any exceptions to these terms and conditions shall be clearly stated in writing and 
included with the bid response. 
 
4.1 General 

 
4.1.1.  The successful vendor must give AEPA members the benefit of all general price reductions 

extended to its other customers at any time during the period of this contract or any 
extension thereof. Written notice will be made to AEPA members in the event of a decrease 
in the prevailing contract price and will become effective immediately. 

 
4.1.2.  The successful vendor must abide by all applicable federal, state, and local laws, codes, and 

ordinances governing any area(s) in which any service is rendered and must have all 
required permits, licenses, agreements, tariffs, bonding and insurance required by same. No 
claims for additional payment will be approved for changes required to comply with any 
such requirements. 

 
4.1.3 Responses must clearly identify all charges and components necessary for performance of 

the contract even if such are not specifically addressed in any paragraph or sup‐paragraph 
or form that is a part of this request.  Optional services must be identified separately, and 
must include clear descriptions of proposed services. 

 
4.1.4.  Vendors must provide a product or mix of products in a manner that will allow contract 

participants to migrate to emerging technologies/services and between legacy 
technologies with no penalty charge associated with maintaining the most appropriate 
selections of goods and services throughout the life of the contract. All product 
submissions that occur after the bid award by winning bidders must be reviewed and 
approved by the AEPA copier committee.  

 
4.1.5.  Additional discounts off of AEPA bid pricing may be given by the vendor as a spot reduction 

for single sales opportunities which exceed twenty‐five (25) units, or $100,000. If such 
discounts are offered, they must be extended to any other AEPA member who meets 
comparable criteria.  

 
4.1.6.  Additional discounts off of AEPA pricing may be offered by the vendor to members who 

make a high volume commitment of 100,000 impressions per month or greater.  
 

4.2 Equipment 
 
4.2.1.  All equipment will be new and warranted by the manufacturer. The vendor must list and 

describe the types of digital copiers available. All equipment must be of the best quality, 
workmanship and material of their respective kind. All copiers are to be new, plain paper 
copiers. Remanufactured or newly remanufactured equipment will be considered as long 
as it is remanufactured by the original equipment manufacturer (OEM). All OEM 
remanufactured equipment that is quoted must be clearly labeled as such in the bid 
package. Refurbished equipment will not be considered. Copiers will be required to run 
recycled paper. Models and makes specified are for descriptive purposes only. Copiers of 
equivalent or superior quality and functionality will be given equal consideration. 
However, in addition to specifying the machine you are bidding on the bid form, you must 
enclose descriptive literature on machines you bid. Such literature must include at a 



 
AEPA IFB 009-D Part B,  
Digital Copiers and Related Equipment        Due: October 24, 2008 at 1:30 pm EST 

 
Page 4 of 5 

minimum the specifications regarding copy speed, reduction/enlargement, document 
feeder, account or auditron receptivity, sorter and bins, stapling, finishing, electrical 
requirements and energy consumption. Also, the number of copies recommended per 
month by the manufacturer and expected life of each machine must be included in the bid. 

 
4.2.2.  All copier equipment will be bid as a separate item from service. 
 
4.2.3.  The vendor will warrant all equipment for the term of the contract, against defects in 

materials or workmanship and will replace at no cost to the purchaser any equipment that 
is defective. The replacement will be made within one (1) working day from the date of the 
notification of trouble. 

 
4.2.4.  All machines, if required, must be capable of account assignment, which tracks the copy 

count usage of each account number assigned. 
 
4.2.5.  Bid price shall include all equipment cost, delivery, installation, removal, emergency and 

scheduled preventative maintenance repairs, all parts, all supplies (except paper and 
staples) and proper training to key personnel. All equipment shall equal or exceed, in all 
respects, the requested specifications provided in the schedule. Pricing shall not include 
taxes. Contractor shall make clear that any taxes not initially identified, that might occur in 
the future, are the responsibility of the Contractor. 

 
4.3 Service and Coverage 
 

4.3.1.  After being notified by the using agency, arrival of a repair technician shall not exceed four 
(4) working hours. Working hours are defined by the individual district, excluding 
individual district holidays, and will be supplied to the contractor upon request. Machines 
shall be kept in good working order so that work delays and copy problems will be 
minimized. In the event that a copier exhibits continuing breakdowns or poor copy quality 
for one month or five (5) emergency breakdown calls, the individual district reserves the 
right to reject the copier. The contractor will, at the district’s option, replace the copier 
with an acceptable copier for the duration of the contract. 

 
4.3.2.  The successful contractor must provide loaner equipment whenever service cannot be 

completed in a reasonable period of time. 
 
4.3.3.  The successful contractor will train one individual for each copier in the machine location 

as a key operator and will train replacement key operators as required. Arrangements for 
training shall be coordinated by the contractor with each district in which copiers are 
located. 

 
4.3.4.  Bid responders should provide any service and warranty that will be provided but not 

otherwise listed in this Bid. 
 



 
AEPA IFB 009-D Part B,  
Digital Copiers and Related Equipment        Due: October 24, 2008 at 1:30 pm EST 

 
Page 5 of 5 

4.4 Billing and Management Reports 
 

4.4.1.  Bid responders must describe billing method(s) and charges in a clear, straightforward 
fashion so that a true and accurate price may be derived, tested and used in the evaluation 
of invoices rendered as the result of any contract entered into as a result of this bid. 

 
4.4.2.  No recurring or like service charges may be applied to later invoices if omitted from the 

invoice on which the charge should have appeared. 
 
4.4.3.  Bid responders must agree to provide quarterly utilization reports to the contract 

administrator based upon AEPA pricing agreement. 
 
4.4.4.  One monthly invoice will be submitted to each district. The contractor must be capable of 

summary invoicing. Contractor must submit with the invoice an itemization showing at 
minimum the location of each machine, I.D. number, and the number of copies run during 
the billing cycle. 

 
4.5 Technical/Customer Support Requirements 
 

Throughout the life of the contract and any extension thereof, the successful vendor will provide 
a service force to effect appropriate account management, maintenance, and customer service 
activities. Account managers to oversee activities undertaken by employees, subcontractors, 
and others providing services pursuant to the contract resulting from this bid. Billing specialists 
to assist in resolution of difficulties with invoices rendered by the successful vendor or its 
agents. Customer service specialists to assist users with device operation and supported 
peripherals. 

 
5. Specifications 
 
See pricing sheets included 
 
6. Pricing 

6.1 Descriptions 

All manufacturers’ pricing is listed for descriptive purposes only.  Any bidder may list their own 
products. AEPA reserves the sole right to determine whether the product offered is compatible 
with the type and quality of the product described. 

 
 

(End of Part B) 
 



 
 
April 7, 2010  
 
 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 

Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director    
 
SUBJECT: Standard Purchasing Resolution 11: Rejection of Bids – Troy Daze Electrical 

Services 
 
Background 
 
 On Tuesday, March 2, 2010, bids were received to provide Electrical Services for the 2010 

Troy Daze Festival.  
 146 Vendors were notified via the MITN system with three (3) bid responses received.   
 The 2010 Troy Daze Festival places an undue hardship on an already strained City 

government.  As a result of a declining revenue stream and a reduction of City staff and 
resources, on Monday, April 5, 2010, Troy City Council deemed it to be in the best interest 
of the Troy residents to cancel the Troy Daze Festival indefinitely. (Resolution # 2010-04-
078, Item H-8 ) 

 
Financial Consideration 
 
 Revenues generated from the Troy Daze festivals have regularly experienced shortfalls and 

have not covered festival expenses, which were supplemented by the general fund. Monies 
are no longer available for that purpose. 
 

Legal Considerations 
 
 ITB-COT 10-07 Troy Daze Electrical Services was competitively bid as required by City 

Charter and Code.   
 
Recommendations 
 
 City management recommends rejecting all bids for providing electrical services for the 2010 

Troy Daze Festival, as the festival has been canceled indefinitely. 
 
 
Prepared by:  Jeff Biegler, Superintendent of Parks 
 
G:/Bid Award 10-11 New Format/Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 11 - Rejection Troy Daze Electrical 03.10.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
I-04f



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 10-07
Opening Date -- 3/02/10 BID TABULATION Pg 1of 1
Date Reviewed -- 4/7/10 ELECTRICAL - TROY DAZE

jh/sl RECOMMEND REJECTION

VENDOR NAME:

PROPOSAL: Furnish one-year requirements of all labor and materials for the Troy Daze Festival Electrical Contract for 2010 
                    with an option to renew for two (2) Additional Years

Complete for the Sum Materials Allowance Complete for the Sum Materials Allowance Complete for the Sum Materials Allowance

YEAR
COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 2010 9,240$         750$           12,000$       2,500$        62,457$       21,700$      

ADDITIONAL PRICING: Master Electrician 
for projects not specified - YEAR

2010

COMPLETION DATE:
Can meet
Cannot meet

EXPERIENCE: Number of Yrs
Licensed Attached

SITE INSPECTION:Visted the site
Did not visit site
Date

CONTACT INFORMATION:
Hours of Operation

24 Hr Phone #

INSURANCE: Can meet
Cannot meet
Signed  Y or N

PAYMENT TERMS:

WARRANTY:

DELIVERY:

EXCEPTIONS:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed   - Y or N

Diane Fisher ____________________________
Jeff Biegler Susan Leirstein CPPO CPPB
Linda Bockstanz Purchasing Director

G:/ITB-COT 10-07 Troy Daze Electrical 

XX

Blank Blank

14 25
Yes Yes

XX XX

Winiarski Electric Waug's Electrical
Service

XX XX

Yes

DNA

Due after teardown

Yes

Yes

24 / 7
248-721-0138

Yes

15 - 30 Days

24 / 7
248-563-4013

Yes

Sept 2009

Hourly Rate 

50.00$                               

3/1/10

J. Ranck Electric, Inc

Hourly Rate 

XX

DESCRIPTION 

Hourly Rate 

55.00$                              74.00$                              

XX

24
Yes

Blank

XX

2/26/10

7 AM to 4 PM
888-459-0594

XX

Yes

AS SPECIFIED 

ATTEST:

Yes

Net 30

1 year



 
 
April 7, 2010  
 
 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 

Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director    
 
SUBJECT: Standard Purchasing Resolution 11: Rejection of Bids – Troy Daze Tent Rentals 
 
Background 
 
 On Thursday, February 25, 2010, bids were received to provide for Tent Rentals and 

Sidewalls for the 2010 Troy Daze Festival.  
 33 Vendors were notified via the MITN system with two (2) bid responses received, and one 

(1) statement of no bid.   
 The 2010 Troy Daze Festival places an undue hardship on an already strained City 

government.  As a result of a declining revenue stream and a reduction of City staff and 
resources, on Monday, April 5, 2010, Troy City Council deemed it to be in the best interest 
of the Troy residents to cancel the Troy Daze Festival indefinitely. (Resolution # 2010-04-
078, Item H-8 ) 

 
Financial Consideration 
 
 Revenues generated from the Troy Daze festivals have regularly experienced shortfalls and 

have not covered festival expenses, which were supplemented by the general fund. Monies 
are no longer available for that purpose. 
 

Legal Considerations 
 
 ITB-COT 10-06, to furnish Tent Rentals and Sidewalls was competitively bid as required by 

City Charter and Code.   
 
Recommendations 
 
 City management recommends rejecting all bids to furnish tent rentals and sidewalls for the 

2010 Troy Daze Festival, as the festival has been canceled indefinitely. 
 
 
G:/Bid Award 10-11 New Format/Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 11 - Rejection Troy Daze Tents 03.10.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
I-04g



CITY OF TROY            ITB-COT 10-06
Opening Date -- 2/25/10 BID TABULATION Page 1 of 1
Date Reviewed - 4/7/10 sl TENT RENTALS - Troy Daze Festival

VENDOR NAME: S & R  Event Regal Tent
Rental Productions

PROPOSAL:  TO PROVIDE FOR TENT RENTALS AND SIDEWALLS FOR 2010 TROY DAZE FESTIVAL
EST UNIT UNIT

ITEM QTY DESCRIPTION PRICE PRICE
1. 1 TENT, 80' X 100'  (Entertainment) 4,500.00$          21,536.48$              
2. 1 TENT, 80' X 240'   (Booths) 8,900.00$          54,060.96$              
3. 1 TENT, 10' x 10' (Outdoor Stage) 185.00$             268.00$                  
4. 3 TENT, 20' x 20' (Cable, Info, Outdoor Dressing 290.00$             1,072.00$               
5. 2 TENT, 20' x 40' (Magic, Crafts, Dressing) 405.00$             2,144.00$               
6. 1 TENT, 20' x 40' (Waffle Breakfast) 405.00$             2,144.00$               
7. 1 TENT, 60' x 90' (Photo/Student Art) 1,850.00$          14,504.16$              
8. 1 TENT, 40' x 40' w/14' side poles (Picnic Area) 860.00$             4,288.00$               
9. 2 Erect 20' x 40' Tents (Cart Storage) 100.00$             -$                        
10. 2 Erect 20' x 20' Tents (HQ, Special Children) 95.00$               -$                        
11. As Required Tent Stakes w/Plastic Covers N/C N/C
12. As Required Provide 140 Lineal Feet of Additional Sidewalls N/C N/C

ESTIMATED TOTAL AWARDED ITEMS: 18,770.00$        104,305.60$            

INSURANCE: Can meet XX XX
Cannot meet

SET UP & TEAR DOWN SCHEDULE:
Can meet XX XX
Cannot meet

CONTACT INFO Hrs of Operations 586-791-4900 8:30 AM to 4:30 PM
24 Hr Phone # 586-291-6267 905-570-6037

Set up
DELIVERY REQUIREMENTS: Tear down

SUBCONTRACTORS Y or N Yes, No
Bos Tent Rental

within 30 days 25% due on signing
PAYMENT TERMS: from 9/13/10 50% due one month prior

Balance due upon installation
EXCEPTIONS: 75 x 100 replaces See Attachment To Bid

80 x 100

ALL OR NONE AWARD   Signed:  Y or N Yes Yes

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:   Signed:  Y or N Yes Yes

NO BIDS:  
Wolverine Rental & Supply 

_______________________
ATTEST: Susan Leirstein CPPO CPPB
Jeff Biegler Purchasing Director
Diane Fisher
Linda Bockstanz

G:ITB-COT 08-28 Tent Rentals - Troy Daze Festival

Fri  9/10/10 & Mon 9/13/10
Monday, 9/20/10

RECOMMEND REJECTION



 

 
April 14, 2010 
 
 
 
TO:    The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
   Mary Redden, Administrative Assistant to the City Manager   
 
SUBJECT: Standard Purchasing Resolution 10: Travel Authorization and  
 Approval to Expend Funds for Council Member Travel Expenses –  
 National League of Cities - Finance, Administration and Intergovernmental 

Relations (FAIR) Steering Committee Spring Meeting 
 
 
Council Member Robin Beltramini is the 2010 chairman of the NLC - FAIR Steering Committee, 
which is holding their spring meeting in Washington, DC in May this year.   
 
Council Member Beltramini requests authorization to attend the spring meeting from May 19-21, 
2010. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR/mr\AGENDA ITEMS\2010\04.19.10 – Standard Purchasing Resolution #10 – NLC - FAIR Steering Committee’s Spring  Meeting 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
I-04h



 

 
 
April 9, 2010 
 
 
TO:    John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 

Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
   Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
   Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director 

Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
SUBJECT:  Rescind Bid Award: Troy Daze Festival – Fireworks 
 
Background 
 On April 5, 2010, Troy City Council determined it to be in the best interest of the Troy City 

residents to cancel the Troy Daze Festival indefinitely.  (Resolution #2010-04-078 Item H-
8).  

 Although coordinated by volunteers, the festival required considerable City resources.  
Due to a declining revenue stream resulting in a reduction of City staff and resources, the 
Troy Daze Festival placed an undue hardship both financially and on staffing levels in an 
already strained City government. 

 
Financial Considerations 
 Funds are no longer available from the general fund to subsidize festival expenses. 
 The City incurs no cost for cancellation of the festival with proper notification. 
 
Legal Considerations 
 Written notification will be provided to Mad Bomber Fireworks Productions informing them 

of the decision to cancel the festival. 
 
Recommendation 
 City management recommends that resolution #2008-05-154-F4a approved May 12, 

2008, to provide three-year requirements of fireworks display for the Troy Daze Festival 
for years 2008, 2009 and 2010 with Mad Bomber Fireworks Productions be rescinded for 
2010.  

 
 
 
G:/Bid Award 10-11 New Format/ Rescind TroyDaze Contract Awards - 04.10.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
I-05



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft April 5, 2010 
 

- 5 - 

H-8 Cancellation of Troy Daze Festival 
  
Resolution #2010-04-078 
Moved by Kerwin  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
WHEREAS, The Troy Daze Festival has been a community fair for the past 41 years, through 
participation of in-kind services and financial subsidy of the City of Troy;  
 
WHEREAS, Although coordinated by volunteers, the festival requires considerable resources 
by the following City departments: Community Affairs, Department of Public Works, Parks and 
Recreation, Risk Management, Purchasing, Finance, Treasurer, Fire, and Police;  
 
WHEREAS, Revenues generated from the Troy Daze Festivals have regularly experienced 
shortfalls and does not cover festival expenses which have been supplemented by the City of 
Troy;  
 
WHEREAS, The 2010 proposed Festival is anticipated to run as in years past with a significant 
cash shortage to supplement festival expenses including City staffing and expenses;  
  
WHEREAS, The City of Troy is experiencing a declining revenue stream resulting in a reduction 
of City staff and resources; and 
 
WHEREAS, All remaining City staff resources are being dedicated to core services and public 
safety; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby RECOGNIZES the declined 
economic condition resulting in unforeseen reduction of City staff and resources; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby RECOGNIZES the Troy Daze 
Festival places an undue hardship both financial and staffing on an already strained City 
Government; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DEEMS it to be in the best 
interest of the Troy city residents to CANCEL the Troy Daze Festival indefinitely; and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council will REVISIT the possibility of reinstating 
the Troy Daze Festival in the future. 
 
Yes: McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming, Kerwin  
No: Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
The meeting RECESSED at 9:11 PM. 
 
The meeting RECONVENED at 9:22 PM. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Final May 12, 2008 
 

- 8 - 

a) Celebrating Athens High School Advanced Placement School of the Year for the State  
of Michigan  

b) Police Memorial Day – May 15, 2008  
c) Honoring William Beaumont Hospital Dedicated Volunteers  
 
F-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 8: Best Value Award – Troy Daze Fireworks 
 
Resolution #2008-05-154-F-4a 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to provide three-year 
requirements of fireworks display for the Magic of Fall / Troy Daze Festival for years 2008, 2009 
and 2010 to the highest rated bidder, Mad Bomber Fireworks Productions of Kingsbury, IN, as a 
result of a best value process at a total cost of $15,000.00, or $5,000.00 per year; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon company’s submission of 
properly executed proposal and contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements.  
 
F-6 Approval of Purchase Agreement and Acceptance of Permanent Drainage 

Easement, John R Road Improvements, Long Lake Road to Square Lake Road 
Project No. 02.203.5 – Parcel #13 – Sidwell #88-20-11-226-005 – Antoinette L. 
Brubaker 

 
Resolution #2008-05-154-F-6 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Agreement to Purchase Realty for 
Public Purposes between Antoinette L. Brubaker, owner of property having Sidwell #88-20-11-
226-005, and the City of Troy, for the acquisition of right-of-way for John R Road 
Improvements, Long Lake Road to Square Lake Road in the amount of $49,799.00, plus 
closing costs; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Real Estate 
and Development Department to expend the necessary closing costs to complete this purchase 
according to the agreement and reimburse the property owner $1,000.00 for costs associated 
with the review of the offer; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS the Permanent 
Drainage Easement in the amount of $100.00 from Antoinette L. Brubaker, owner of property 
having Sidwell #88-20-11-226-005; and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Clerk to record 
the Warranty Deed and the Permanent Drainage Easement with the Oakland County Register 
of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
F-7 Contract OEM Replacement Parts for Golf and Turf Maintenance Equipment 
 

campbellld
Highlight



 

 

 
 
April 9, 2010 
 
 
TO:    John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 

Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
   Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
   Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director 

Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
SUBJECT:  Rescind Bid Award: Troy Daze Festival – Amusement Rides 
 
Background 
 On April 5, 2010, Troy City Council determined it to be in the best interest of the Troy City 

residents to cancel the Troy Daze Festival indefinitely.  (Resolution #2010-04-078 Item H-8).  
 Although coordinated by volunteers, the festival required considerable City resources.  Due to a 

declining revenue stream resulting in a reduction of City staff and resources, the Troy Daze 
Festival placed an undue hardship both financially and on staffing levels in an already strained 
City government. 

 
Financial Considerations 
 Funds are no longer available from the general fund to subsidize festival expenses.  
 The City incurs no cost for cancellation of the festival with proper notification. 
 
Legal Considerations 
 Written notification will be provided to Arnold Amusement informing them of the decision to cancel 

the festival. 
 
Recommendation 
 City management recommends that resolution #2008-04-120-F4h approved April 7, 2008, to 

provide three-year requirements of amusement rides for the Troy Daze Festival for years 2008, 
2009 and 2010 with Arnold Amusements, Inc be rescinded for 2010.  

 
 
G:/Bid Award 10-11 New Format/ Rescind TroyDaze Contract Awards - 04.10.doc 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
I-06



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft April 5, 2010 
 

- 5 - 

H-8 Cancellation of Troy Daze Festival 
  
Resolution #2010-04-078 
Moved by Kerwin  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
WHEREAS, The Troy Daze Festival has been a community fair for the past 41 years, through 
participation of in-kind services and financial subsidy of the City of Troy;  
 
WHEREAS, Although coordinated by volunteers, the festival requires considerable resources 
by the following City departments: Community Affairs, Department of Public Works, Parks and 
Recreation, Risk Management, Purchasing, Finance, Treasurer, Fire, and Police;  
 
WHEREAS, Revenues generated from the Troy Daze Festivals have regularly experienced 
shortfalls and does not cover festival expenses which have been supplemented by the City of 
Troy;  
 
WHEREAS, The 2010 proposed Festival is anticipated to run as in years past with a significant 
cash shortage to supplement festival expenses including City staffing and expenses;  
  
WHEREAS, The City of Troy is experiencing a declining revenue stream resulting in a reduction 
of City staff and resources; and 
 
WHEREAS, All remaining City staff resources are being dedicated to core services and public 
safety; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby RECOGNIZES the declined 
economic condition resulting in unforeseen reduction of City staff and resources; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby RECOGNIZES the Troy Daze 
Festival places an undue hardship both financial and staffing on an already strained City 
Government; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DEEMS it to be in the best 
interest of the Troy city residents to CANCEL the Troy Daze Festival indefinitely; and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council will REVISIT the possibility of reinstating 
the Troy Daze Festival in the future. 
 
Yes: McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming, Kerwin  
No: Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
The meeting RECESSED at 9:11 PM. 
 
The meeting RECONVENED at 9:22 PM. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Final April 7, 2008 
 

- 10 - 

Recommended Vendors Item / Description Price/Ton 
  B&W Landscape – Clinton Twp 6)    Crushed Concrete 1”-3” $10.44 
  Richmond Transport - Lenox 5)     Fill Sand 

11)   Limestone 1”-3” 
12)   Limestone 3”-6” 

$5.85 
$12.35 
$17.10 

  Novak Construction Inc - Almont 2)     22A Gravel 
4)     60/40 Gravel 
  New-Limestone 4”-8” 

$8.25 
$12.00 
$15.00 

  Edw C Levy Company - Detroit 1)     6A Slag $12.69 
  Lukes Trucking / Excavating - Holly 3)     Pea Gravel 

9)     2NS Sand 
10)   Mason Sand 

$11.55 
$8.45 
$9.89 

  Ellsworth Industries Inc - Northville 8)     Chloride Sand $17.50 
 
at unit prices confirmed in the bid tabulation opened March 10, 2008, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting, with contracts expiring  April 30, 2009; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the awards are CONTINGENT upon contractors’ 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates 
and all other specified requirements.  
 
g) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Parking Lot 

Maintenance         
 
Resolution #2008-04-120-F-4g 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to complete the City of Troy 
Parking Lot Maintenance Program for 2007/08 to the low total bidder, Midwest Pavement 
Contracting Inc. of Milford, MI, for the Aquatic Center, Troy Library, Police East, West and 
South Parking Lot, 52-4 District Court, City Hall East and West Parking Lot, Troy Museum, 
Nature Center, Fire Station # 4, Boulan Park 2nd Parking Lot, and the Engineering Field office 
at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened February 26, 2008, a copy of which shall 
be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting, with the contract not to exceed 
budgetary limitations; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor submission of 
properly executed bid and contract documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all 
other specified requirements.  
 
h) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Award to Sole Bidder – Troy Daze Amusement 

Rides         
 
Resolution #2008-04-120-F-4h 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to provide three (3) year 
requirements of amusement rides for the Troy Daze/Magic of Fall Festival for the years 2008, 
2009, and 2010 to the sole bidder, Arnold Amusements, Inc. of Traverse City, MI, at a 40% rate 
of return on gross ride receipts; and pricing, terms, and conditions as detailed in the bid 

campbellld
Highlight



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Final April 7, 2008 
 

- 11 - 

proposal opened February 25, 2008 and summarized on the bid tabulation, a copy of which 
shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor submission of 
properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements. 
 
i) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Bid Award – Lowest Bidders Meeting 

Specifications – Turfgrass Chemical Products for Sylvan Glen and Sanctuary Lake 
Golf Courses         

 
Resolution #2008-04-120-F-4i 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS contracts to purchase seasonal 
requirements of chemicals for Sylvan Glen and Sanctuary Lake Golf Courses to the lowest 
bidders meeting specifications as follows: 
   

Bidders Items 
Turfgrass Inc of South Lyon, MI 1,4,7,10,11,12,16,17,19,28,32 
Tri-Turf Inc of Farmington Hills, MI 2,6,21  
UAP Professional Products of Linden, MI 3,26,27,39 
Helena Chemical Co. of Zeeland, MI 5,9,23,30,33,38 
Great Lakes Turf LLC of Grand Rapids, MI 8,13,14,15,22,24,25,31,34,35 
Harrell’s Inc. of New Hudson, MI  18, 20, 29 
Lesco Inc. of Cleveland, OH 36, 37  

     
for an estimated total cost of $172,876.93, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened 
February 28, 2008, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting, 
with a contract expiration of December 31, 2008. 
 
j) Standard Purchasing Resolution 10:  Travel Authorization and Approval to Expend 

Funds on Council Member Robin Beltramini’s Travel Expenses – National League 
of Cities (NLC) Finance, Administration, and Intergovernmental Relations (FAIR) 
Steering Committee’s Spring Conference         

 
Resolution #2008-04-120-F-4j 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES Council Member Robin Beltramini to 
attend the NLC FAIR Steering Committee spring conference from May 8-10, 2008 in Brevard, 
North Carolina in accordance with accounting procedures of the City of Troy. 
 
k) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Award – Oakland County Cooperative 

Purchasing Agreement – Fleet Vehicles         
 
Resolution #2008-04-120-F-4k 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to purchase four (4) 2008 
FLHTP Harley Davidson motorcycles from Motor City Harley Davidson, Farmington Hills, MI, 

campbellld
Highlight



 

 

 
 
April 9, 2010 
 
 
TO:    John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 

Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
   Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
   Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director 

Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
SUBJECT:  Rescind Bid Award: Troy Daze Festival – Parking Services 
 
Background 
 On April 5, 2010, Troy City Council determined it to be in the best interest of the Troy City 

residents to cancel the Troy Daze Festival indefinitely.  (Resolution #2010-04-078 Item H-8).  
 Although coordinated by volunteers, the festival required considerable City resources.  Due to a 

declining revenue stream resulting in a reduction of City staff and resources, the Troy Daze 
Festival placed an undue hardship both financially and on staffing levels in an already strained 
City government. 

 
Financial Considerations 
 Funds are no longer available from the general fund to subsidize festival expenses. 
 The City incurs no cost for cancellation of the festival with proper notification. 
 
Legal Considerations 
 Written notification will be provided to the Troy Police Explorers informing them of the decision to 

cancel the festival. 
 
Recommendation 
 City management recommends that resolution #2008-08-270-F11 approved August 25, 2008, to 

provide three-year requirements of parking services for the Troy Daze Festival for years 2008, 
2009 and 2010 with the Troy Police Explorers Post 1950 be rescinded for 2010.  

 
 
G:/Bid Award 10-11 New Format/ Rescind TroyDaze Contract Awards - 04.10.doc 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
I-07



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft April 5, 2010 
 

- 5 - 

H-8 Cancellation of Troy Daze Festival 
  
Resolution #2010-04-078 
Moved by Kerwin  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
WHEREAS, The Troy Daze Festival has been a community fair for the past 41 years, through 
participation of in-kind services and financial subsidy of the City of Troy;  
 
WHEREAS, Although coordinated by volunteers, the festival requires considerable resources 
by the following City departments: Community Affairs, Department of Public Works, Parks and 
Recreation, Risk Management, Purchasing, Finance, Treasurer, Fire, and Police;  
 
WHEREAS, Revenues generated from the Troy Daze Festivals have regularly experienced 
shortfalls and does not cover festival expenses which have been supplemented by the City of 
Troy;  
 
WHEREAS, The 2010 proposed Festival is anticipated to run as in years past with a significant 
cash shortage to supplement festival expenses including City staffing and expenses;  
  
WHEREAS, The City of Troy is experiencing a declining revenue stream resulting in a reduction 
of City staff and resources; and 
 
WHEREAS, All remaining City staff resources are being dedicated to core services and public 
safety; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby RECOGNIZES the declined 
economic condition resulting in unforeseen reduction of City staff and resources; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby RECOGNIZES the Troy Daze 
Festival places an undue hardship both financial and staffing on an already strained City 
Government; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DEEMS it to be in the best 
interest of the Troy city residents to CANCEL the Troy Daze Festival indefinitely; and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council will REVISIT the possibility of reinstating 
the Troy Daze Festival in the future. 
 
Yes: McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming, Kerwin  
No: Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
The meeting RECESSED at 9:11 PM. 
 
The meeting RECONVENED at 9:22 PM. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Final  August 25, 2008 
 

- 10 - 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Clerk to record 
the permanent easement with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
F-9 Acceptance of a Sidewalk Easement – Section 29 & 30, Coolidge and Golfview 

Safety Project 07.103.5, Sidwell #88-20-29-151-001 – Somerset Park Apartments, 
LLC 

 
Resolution #2008-08-270-F-9 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS the permanent easement for sidewalk 
from property owner Somerset Park Apartments, LLC, having Sidwell # 88-20-29-151-001; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Clerk to record 
the permanent easement with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
F-10 Acceptance of Sidewalk Easement – Section 29 & 30, Coolidge and Golfview 

Safety Project 07.103.5, Sidwell #88-20-30-228-002 – Somerset Collection Limited 
Partnership 

 
Resolution #2008-08-270-F-10 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS the permanent easement for sidewalk 
from property owner Somerset Collection Limited Partnership, having Sidwell # 88-20-30-228-
002; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Clerk to record 
the permanent easement with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
F-11 Troy Daze Festival Parking Services 
 
Resolution #2008-08-270-F-11 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a three-year contract to furnish 
parking services as outlined in the Troy Daze Festival Parking Agreement with the Troy Police 
Explorers Post 1950 at an annual cost of $4,500.00 for 2008, 2009, and 2010, plus a $500.00 
bonus if revenues of the annual event exceed expenses by $500.00 or more; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED That the contract is CONTINGENT upon the Explorer’s 
submission of acceptable insurance certificate(s) and all other specified requirements, and Troy 
City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the agreement, a copy 
of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
F-1b  Address of “F” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 
 

campbellld
Highlight



 
 
 
Date  April 8, 2010 
 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
  John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance and Administration 

Carol Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
SUBJECT:  Authorization to Request Reimbursement – Oakland County West Nile Virus Fund 
 
 
Background: 

 Oakland County has designated $300,000.00 for local mosquito control programs.   
 The portion of these funds available for application by each Oakland County City has been established 

by a formula based on total population (75%) and total square miles (25%). 
 Based on the County formula the City of Troy is eligible for reimbursement of County approved 

expenses up to  $18,034.74 
 To qualify for reimbursement of eligible expenses, City Council must pass a resolution authorizing the 

reimbursement request.  
 
Policy Considerations: 

 Lower mosquito populations reduce the danger of insect borne diseases being transferred to the 
general public, thereby enhancing the health and safety of the community. 

 Reducing the population of mosquitoes adds to the quality of life for Troy residents using our parks and 
other outdoor facilities. 

 
Options: 

 The Parks and Recreation Department recommends the City Council approve the request to seek 
reimbursement from Oakland County’s West Nile Virus Fund.  

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  

campbellld
Text Box
I-08



  
  

TO: The Mayor and Members of City Council 
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 

Allan T. Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
DATE: April 12, 2010 
SUBJECT: Troy v Troywood Shops 

 
 

 
    

The Rochester Road Improvement Project, from Torpey north to Barclay, required the City to 
acquire a 32 foot strip of property from Troywood Shops, L.L.C., which is a shopping center north of 
Big Beaver Road on the east side of Rochester Road (3718 -3736 Rochester Road).  The City also 
needed to obtain a public utility easement and a temporary re-grading/construction easement.  
Since we were not able to voluntarily purchase the property, the City filed this condemnation lawsuit.  
The only remaining issue is the total amount of compensation.  At a mandatory case evaluation held 
on March 3, 2010, three independent attorneys reviewed the case and entered an award based on 
their determination of value.  The City can settle the case for the amount of this award, plus all 
statutorily required costs and fees, if City Council approves the attached proposed Consent 
Judgment.   Under the Rochester Road Improvement Project contract, the City is responsible for 
20%, and federal funds cover 80% of the amount.  

 
We recommend approval of the attached Consent Judgment.  Please let us know if you have 

any additional questions. 
 
 

campbellld
Text Box
I-09



{JPP\0553\1\018258.DOC} 1 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
 

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR OAKLAND COUNTY 
 

CITY OF TROY, 
 
 Plaintiff,      Hon. D. Langford Morris 
vs.        Case No. 09-097976-CC 
 
TROYWOOD SHOPS, L.L.C., 
 
 Defendant. 
           / 
 
CITY OF TROY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE 
By:  Lori Grigg Bluhm (P46908) 
       Allan T. Motzny (P37580) 
500 W. Big Beaver Rd. 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3320 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 

STEINHARDT PESICK & COHEN 
Professional Corporation  
By:   Jerome P. Pesick (P29039) 
        Jason C. Long (P59244) 
380 N. Old Woodward Ave., Ste. 120 
Birmingham, MI  48009 
(248) 646-0888 
Attorneys for Defendant  

           / 
 
 

CONSENT JUDGMENT 
 

At a session of the Oakland County Circuit Court held 
in the City of Pontiac, Oakland County, Michigan 
 
on ________________________________________ 
 
PRESENT: Hon._____________________________ 
       Circuit Court Judge 
 

 
  This matter is before the Court on the parties’ Stipulation.  The Court 

is advised that a case evaluation hearing was held in this matter on March 3, 2010.  

Plaintiff, City of Troy (the “City”) and Defendant Troywood Shops, L.L.C. 

(“Troywood”) have both accepted the case evaluation award, and the parties have 

requested that the Court enter this Consent Judgment to resolve all outstanding 



{JPP\0553\1\018258.DOC} 2 

issues in this case.  Having been so advised, and being otherwise fully in the 

premises, this Court therefore ORDERS and ADJUDGES as follows: 

  1. The City shall pay to Troywood final just compensation in the 

amount of $199,000.00 less compensation previously paid in the amount of 

$140,102.00, resulting in additional increased just compensation totaling 

$58,898.00 (the “Increased Compensation”). 

  2. Pursuant to MCL 213.65, the City shall pay interest on the 

Increased Compensation to Troywood from March 11, 2009 through the date of 

payment (the “Interest”). 

  3. Pursuant to MCL 213.66, the City shall reimburse Troywood for 

expert real estate appraisal fees in the amount of $5,500.00 (the “Appraisal 

Reimbursement”). 

  4. The City shall pay the Increased Compensation, the Interest, 

and the Appraisal Reimbursement in the form of a check payable to Troywood. 

  5. Pursuant to MCL 213.66, the City shall reimburse Troywood for 

attorney fees incurred in an amount equaling the sum of (a) $23,227.00, plus (b) an 

amount equaling one-third of the Interest (the “Attorney Fee Reimbursement”). 

  6. The City shall pay the Attorney Fee Reimbursement to 

Troywood in the form of a check payable to Steinhardt Pesick & Cohen, 

Professional Corporation. 

  7. All payments set forth in the Judgment shall be delivered by 

the City to Steinhardt Pesick & Cohen, Professional Corporation, within 21 days of 

the date of this Judgment. 



{JPP\0553\1\018258.DOC} 3 

  This Judgment resolves the last pending claim and closes this case. 

 

     _______________________________________ 
     Circuit Court Judge 

 

STIPULATION FOR ENTRY OF CONSENT JUDGMENT 

  On behalf of the parties, we hereby stipulate and agree to entry of the 

foregoing Consent Judgment. 

CITY OF TROY     STEINHARDT PESICK & COHEN, 
       Professional Corporation 
 
 
 
By:______________________________ By:__________________________ 
     Lori Grigg Bluhm (P46908)        Jerome P. Pesick (P29039) 
     Allan T. Motzny (P37580)   Attorneys for Defendant 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 
 
 
 
 



  
  

TO: The Mayor and Members of City Council 
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 

Allan T. Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
DATE: April 12, 2010 
SUBJECT: Troy v Midwest Master Investment 

 
 

 
    

The Rochester Road Improvement Project, from Torpey north to Barclay, required the City to 
acquire a 32 foot strip of property from Midwest Master Investment, L.L.C., which owns a 
commercial building located north of Big Beaver Road on the west side of Rochester Road (3525 
Rochester Road).  The City also needed to obtain a public utility easement.  A condemnation lawsuit 
was filed, since the City was not able to agree with the property owners for a voluntary sale.  The 
only remaining issue is the total amount of compensation.  

 
The case was recently sent to mandatory case evaluation, and the attached proposed 

consent judgment reflects the amount of the case evaluation award, plus statutory costs and 
attorney fees.  Approval of this consent judgment would finalize the case.  80% of the amount would 
be paid with federal funds, and the City is responsible for paying 20% under the Rochester Road 
Improvement Project contract.    

 
We recommend approval of the attached Consent Judgment.  Please let us know if you have 

any additional questions. 
 

campbellld
Text Box
I-10



STATE OF MICHIGAN 
 

OAKLAND COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT 
 
CITY OF TROY, a Michigan 
municipal corporation,  
 
   Plaintiff, 

v       Case No. 09-097981-CC 
        Hon. Martha D. Anderson 
Midwest Master Investment, LLC, a  
Michigan Limited Liability Company;  
Citizens State Bank; Oakland County  
Department of Public Works; Oakland  
County; and Michigan Bell Telephone Company,  
n/k/a A T & T,   
   Defendants. 
______________________________________________________________/ 
City of Troy – City Attorney’s Office Lawrence M. Scott (P30228) 
Lori Grigg Bluhm (P46908)   Attorney for Defendant FDIC 
Allan T. Motzny (P37580)   As Receiver for Citizens State Bank 
Attorneys for Plaintiff   12900 Hall Road, Suite 350 
500 W. Big Beaver Road   Sterling Heights, MI 48313 
Troy, MI 48084    (586) 726-1000 
(248) 524-3320    lscott@orlaw.com  
motznyat@troymi.gov  
 
Alan T. Ackerman   (P10025)  Albert Calille (P26819) 
Ackerman Ackerman & Dynkowski Attorney for AT & T 
Attorney for Midwest Master Inv.   444 Michigan Ave 
100 W. Long Lake Rd., Ste. 210  Suite 1750 
Bloomfield Hills, MI 48304   Detroit, MI 48226 
(248) 537-1155              (313) 223-0964 
aackerman@sbcglobal.net                      ac2812@att.com  
________________________________________________________________/ 
 

CONSENT JUDGMENT  
 

At a session of said Court held in the 
Courthouse in the City of Pontiac, 

Oakland County, Michigan 
on______________________ 
 

PRESENT:  _____________________________ 
HON. MARTHA D. ANDERSON 

Oakland County Circuit Court Judge 

mailto:lscott@orlaw.com�
mailto:motznyat@troymi.gov�
mailto:aackerman@sbcglobal.net�
mailto:ac2812@att.com�


 

This matter is before the Court upon Stipulation of the City of Troy (“Plaintiff”) and 

Defendants, subsequent to the case evaluation process, where all participating parties 

accepted the case evaluation award.  

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED AND ADJUDGED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Title to the property described in the Declaration of Taking entered by this 

Court on February 5, 2009 has vested in Plaintiff by virtue of filing the Complaint and 

Declaration of Taking, depositing the estimated just compensation and recording a copy of 

a Declaration of Taking with the Register of Deeds of Oakland County. 

2. Total and Final Just Compensation for the taking in this matter is determined 

to be $97,000.  Plaintiff is entitled to a credit in the amount of $54,422.20 ($52,100 for the 

initial estimated just compensation and $2,322.20 for sign relocation costs) which was 

previously paid in this matter, leaving a payment due in the amount of $42,578.80 for 

additional just compensation.  In addition to Just Compensation, Plaintiff shall pay to 

Defendant statutory interest on the additional just compensation due pursuant to the 

Uniform Condemnation Procedures Act, MCL 213.51 et seq.   

3. As set forth in paragraph 2, Plaintiff shall make a payment in the amount of 

$42,578.80 plus statutory interest in a check payable to Defendants Midwest Master 

Investment, LLC, and FDIC as Receiver for Citizens State Bank. 

4. Plaintiff shall also pay to Defendant the amount of $14,959.60                                

for statutory reimbursement of attorney fees, pursuant to MCL 213.66.  This amount shall 

be paid in a check payable to   Ackerman Ackerman & Dynkowski, P.C.                                                    



5. Plaintiff shall also reimburse Defendant Midwest Master Investment, LLC, in 

the amount of $7,883.24 for expert real estate appraisal fees, pursuant to MCL 213.66.  

This amount shall be paid in a check payable to Alan T. Ackerman – Costs.                                               

6. The payments required pursuant to this Consent Judgment are made and 

accepted in compromise and settlement of any and all claims of Defendants against 

Plaintiff for just compensation for any of the property described in the Declaration of 

Taking or otherwise arising out of the taking for public purposes of the property described 

in the Declaration of Taking. 

7. Subject to the enforcement of the terms herein, this Consent Judgment 

constitutes a final disposition of this case. 

 
      ________________________________ 
      HON. MARTHA D. ANDERSON 

Oakland County Circuit Court Judge  

STIPULATED TO AND APPROVED 
AS TO FORM AND CONTENT: 

_____________________________      _______________________________ 
Allan T. Motzny (P37580)   Lawrence M. Scott (P30228) 
Lori Grigg Bluhm (P46908)   Attorney for FDIC as Receiver for Citizens  
Troy City Attorney’s Office   State Bank 
Attorney for Plaintiff              12900 Hall Road, Suite 350 
500 W. Big Beaver Road   Sterling Heights, MI 48313 
Troy, MI 48084    (586) 726-1000 
(248) 524-3320    lscott@orlaw.com  
motznyat@troymi.gov  
 
_____________________________       ________________________________ 
Alan T. Ackerman   (P10025)  Albert Calille (P26819) 
Darius W. Dynkowsi (P52382)  Attorney for AT & T 
Attorney for Midwest Master Inv.   444 Michigan Ave 
100 W. Long Lake Rd., Ste. 210  Suite 1750 
Bloomfield Hills, MI 48304   Detroit, MI 48226 
(248) 537-1155                                        (313) 223-0964                                                     
aackerman@sbcglobal.net                       ac2812@att.com    

mailto:lscott@orlaw.com�
mailto:motznyat@troymi.gov�
mailto:aackerman@sbcglobal.net�
mailto:ac2812@att.com�


  
  

TO: Members of Troy City Council 
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm , City Attorney  

Susan M. Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
DATE: April 12, 2010 
SUBJECT: City of Troy v. Diajeff, LLC, et. al.  

 
 

 

The City needed an additional 32 feet of right of way (6,330 square feet) and a 4 foot 
wide public utility easement (933 square feet) from the property at 3754 Rochester Road 
(Fifth Third Bank) for the Rochester Road Reconstruction project.  A condemnation lawsuit 
was initiated, since we were unable to agree with the property owners for a voluntary sale.  
The only remaining issue is the amount of just compensation to be paid for the property.  
The case was recently submitted to case evaluation.  Subsequently, we were able to 
negotiate a proposed consent judgment, which would finalize this case for the amount of the 
case evaluation, plus statutory costs and fees.   

We recommend approval of the proposed consent judgment.  80% of the amount will 
be paid with federal funds, and the City is responsible for paying 20%, under the Rochester 
Road Improvement Project contract.  Please let us know if you have any questions about 
this matter.   

campbellld
Text Box
I-11







  
  

TO: Members of Troy City Council 
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm , City Attorney  

Susan M. Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
DATE: April 12, 2010 
SUBJECT: City of Troy v. Old Troy, LLC, Susan Torpey, et. al.  

 

 

 

The City needed a triangular-shaped parcel from the property at the corner of 
Rochester Road and Torpey Drive, which is the shopping center at 3278-3296 Rochester 
Road (Costello Hardware/Colony Cleaners).  This property was needed for the Rochester 
Road Reconstruction project.  We filed a condemnation lawsuit, since we were unable to 
agree with the property owners for a voluntary sale.  The only remaining issue is the amount 
of just compensation to be paid for the property.  The case was recently submitted to case 
evaluation.  Subsequently, we were able to negotiate a proposed consent judgment, which 
would finalize this case for the amount of the case evaluation, plus statutory costs and fees.   

We recommend approval of the proposed consent judgment.  80% of the amount will 
be paid with federal funds, and the City is responsible for paying 20%, under the Rochester 
Road Improvement Project contract.  Please let us know if you have any questions about 
this matter.   

campbellld
Text Box
I-12



STATE OF MICHIGAN 
OAKLAND COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT 

 
CITY OF TROY, a Michigan 
Municipal Corporation,  
 
   Plaintiff, 

v       Case No. 09-097980-CC 
        Hon. Rudy J. Nichols 
Old Troy L.L.C., a Michigan Limited Liability 
Company; Susan Torpey; First Place Bank,  
f/k/a Franklin Bank; Detroit Edison Company;   
SBC Communications; Consumers Power  
Company, n/k/a Consumers Energy  
Company, 
   Defendants. 
________________________________/ 
 
City of Troy – City Attorney’s Office Lewis & Mundy,P.C. 
Lori Grigg Bluhm (P46908)   Reginald G. Dozier (P38054) 
Susan M. Lancaster (P33168)     2490 First National Building 
Attorneys for Plaintiff   660 Woodward Avenue 
500 W. Big Beaver Road   Detroit, MI 48226 
Troy, MI 48084    (313) 961-2550 
(248) 524-3320 
 
Alan T. Ackerman   (P10025)  Melissa M. Perkins (P64609) 
Ackerman Ackerman & Dynkowski Shaheen, Jacobs & Ross, P.C. 
Attorney for Defendant,    Attorney for Defendant First Place Bank 
Defendants Old Troy, LLC and   f/k/a Franklin Bank 
Susan Torpey    615 Griswold, 1425 Ford Building 
100 W. Long Lake Rd., Ste. 210  Detroit, MI 48226 
Bloomfield Hills, MI 48304   (313) 963-1301 
(248) 537-1155 
________________________________________/ 
 

CONSENT JUDGMENT 
 

At a session of said Court held in the  
Courthouse in the City of Pontiac, 
Oakland County, Michigan 
on______________________ 
 

PRESENT:  _____________________________ 
HON. Rudy J. Nichols 

Oakland County Circuit Court Judge 



This matter is before the Court upon Stipulation of the City of Troy (“Plaintiff”) and 

Old Troy, LLC and Susan Torpey (“Defendants”), subsequent to the case evaluation 

process, where both parties accepted the case evaluation award.  

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED AND ADJUDGED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Title to the property described in the Declaration of Taking entered with the 

Register of Deeds of Oakland County on May 20, 2009 has vested in the City of Troy by 

virtue of filing the Complaint and Declaration of Taking, and the paying of estimated just 

compensation 

2.  The City of Troy shall pay  to First Place Bank, f/k/a Franklin Bank, N.A. 

pursuant to the order of this court entitled “Stipulated Order of Payment of Just 

Compensation Proceeds and Dismissal of Defendant First Place Bank” dated January 28, 

2010 an additional just compensation amount of $22,000.00 which represent total just 

compensation  in the amount of $25,000.00, less estimated just compensation previously 

paid to Old Troy, LLC in the amount of $ 3,000.00 plus statutory interest thereon pursuant 

to MCL 213.65 in the amount of $ 1,012.60 which will also be paid to First Place Bank f/k/a 

Franklin Bank, N.A. Payments under this order shall be made in the form of a check 

payable to: First Place Bank, f/k/a Franklin Bank, N.A. 

3. Pursuant to MCL 213.66, the City of Troy shall reimburse Old Troy, LLC for 

expert real estate appraisal fees in the amount of $ 5,875.00 in the form of a check 

payable to: Alan T. Ackerman for costs. 

4. Pursuant to MCL 213.66, the City of Troy shall reimburse Old Troy, LLC and  

Susan Torpey for attorney fees incurred in the amount of $ 7,670.87. The City of Troy shall  

 



pay attorney fees reimbursement in the form of a check made payable to:  

“Ackerman Ackerman & Dynkowski, P.C.” 

5. The payments required pursuant to this Consent Judgment are made and 

accepted in compromise and settlement of any and all claims of Defendants against 

Plaintiff for just compensation for any of the property described in the Declaration of 

Taking or otherwise arising out of the taking for public purposes of the property described 

in the Declaration of Taking. 

6. This Consent Judgment resolves the last pending claim and closes this case. 
     

       ________________________________ 
      HON. RUDY J. NICHOLS 

Circuit Court Judge  

 

 
 
STIPULATED TO AND APPROVED 
AS TO FORM AND CONTENT: 

______________________________ __________________________________ 
Susan M. Lancaster (P33168)  Alan T. Ackerman (10025) 
City of Troy-City Attorney’s Office  Attorney for Defendants Old Troy, LLC and 
Attorney for Plaintiff    Susan  Torpey 
 
 
 
______________________________ __________________________________ 
Reginald G. Dozier (P38054)  Melissa M. Perkins (P64609) 
Attorney for Defendant DTE  Attorney for First Place Bank 

 f/k/a Franklin Bank 
 

       
 



PERSONNEL BOARD MINUTES – Final  July 2, 2008 
 

-1- 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy Personnel Board was held Wednesday, July 2, 2008, at 
City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Road. Chair Nelson called the meeting to order at 7:35 AM. 

ROLL CALL: 
 
PRESENT: Member Laurie G. Huber 
 Chair Albert T. Nelson, Jr. 
 Member Susan Werpetinski 
  
ABSENT: Member Deborah L. Baughman 
 Member Jayshree Shah 
  
ALSO PRESENT: Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager, Economic Dev. Services 
 Peggy E. Sears, Human Resources Director 
 Barbara A. Pallotta, Deputy City Clerk 
 
Approval of Minutes of May 22, 2008 
 
Resolution PB-#2008-07-012 
Moved by Huber 
Seconded by Werpetinski 
 
RESOLVED, That the Personnel Board hereby APPROVES the minutes of Thursday, May 
22, 2008 as presented. 
 
Yes: Huber, Nelson, Werpetinski 
No: None 
Absent: Baughman, Shah 
 
Old Business: None 
 
New Business: 
 
Chair Nelson read the duties of the Personnel Board as they are outlined in Chapter 11 of 
the City Charter.  Chair Nelson asked the Human Resource Director to define “classified” 
and “exempt” employees. 
 
Ms. Sears explained that “classified” employees are non-exempt, non-represented 
employees such as first line supervisors, technical and professional employees.  She 
continued by stating that an “Exempt” employee is exempt from overtime under the Fair 
Labor Standards Act. 
 
Recommendations for Pay Plan for Classified Employees (FY 2008-2009) 
 
Ms. Sears advised that City Council revisited how much to budget for Classified Employees 
and the proposed Pay Plan allows for a maximum 2.5% increase and that historically, a merit 

campbellld
Text Box
M-01a



PERSONNEL BOARD MINUTES – Final  July 2, 2008 
 

-2- 

pay component has always been incorporated. The 2.5% increase being applied to the pay 
ranges will allow employees to maintain their relative position within the range of their grade. 
 
Chair Nelson asked how the City of Troy compares to other jurisdictions.  Ms. Sears replied 
that the City of Troy is unique in that merit pay for performance is incorporated. 
 
Member Huber questioned whether the merit process is of value. 
 
Ms. Sears replied that in prior years the process had more value because the increases 
were more substantial. However, she believes there is still a value, employees look for their 
merit raise, and that if the process were discontinued, it could be difficult to reinstate. 
 
Chair Nelson asked if the ratings were accurate. Ms. Sears and Mr. Murphy discussed that, 
while over the years, supervisors tend to become more generous in their evaluations, our 
employees are highly skilled and are exceptional performers overall.  Ms. Sears added that 
they are currently reviewing a new evaluation process. 
 
City Manager Nelson added that merit will become more meaningful as the new budgeting 
structure, Budgeting for Outcomes (BFO), is implemented. He explained that each employee 
will play a role in how the City’s objectives are set by participating in the process. 
 
Chair Nelson questioned whether the proposed Pay Plan is consistent with the City’s budget. 
 
Ms. Sears replied that the proposed increase for Classified employees is less than increases 
for Union employees and is also less than what is authorized (in that the entire 2.5% could 
have been granted across the board) but administration supports the merit component. 
 
Mrs. Werpetinski complimented Ms. Sears in regard to the role she played in reinstating the 
increases. Ms. Sears also credited a City Council Member for raising questions and the City 
Manager for his support. 
 
Chair Nelson requested that the members of the Personnel Board receive any document 
that will assist them in their decision making process. 
 
Vote on Recommendations for Pay Plan for Classified Employees (FY 2008-2009) 
 
PB-2008-07-013 
Moved by Huber 
Seconded by Werpetinski 
 
RESOLVED, That the Personnel Board hereby APPROVES the proposed recommendations 
for the Pay Plan for Classified Employees (FY 2008-2009) as submitted. 
 



PERSONNEL BOARD MINUTES – Final  July 2, 2008 
 

-3- 

Yes: Huber, Nelson, Werpetinski 
No: None 
Absent: Baughman, Shah 
 
Adjournment:  
 
The meeting ADJOURNED at 8:00 AM. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Albert T. Nelson, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
Barbara A. Pallotta, Deputy City Clerk 

 



1 

TROY HISTORIC DISTRICT STUDY COMMITTEE – FINAL February 2, 2010 
 
This regular meeting of the Troy Historic District Study Committee was held Tuesday, 
February 2, 2010 at the Troy Museum & Historic Village. The meeting was called to 
order at 7:35 P.M.   
 
ROLL CALL PRESENT:    Bob Miller 
   Charlene Harris-Freeman  
   Leslie Witt 
  
  STAFF: Loraine Campbell 
 
  ABSENT: Linda Rivetto 
   Paul Lin 
          
Resolution #HDSC-2010-01-001 
Moved by Harris-Freeman 
Seconded by Miller 
 
RESOLVED, That the minutes of November 3, 2009 be approved  
Yes: 3  Miller, Harris-Freeman, and Witt  
No: 0 
 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
OLD BUSINESS 

A. Request to Delist 4800 Beach 
 
The committee discussed the concerns of the Historic District Commission regarding 
the preliminary report. Charlene Harris-Freeman will contact Barbara Chambers 
regarding specific suggestions. The study committee also discussed having a 
representative attend the next Historic District commission meeting. 

 
The Troy Historic Study Committee Meeting was adjourned at 8:30 PM.  The next 
rescheduled meeting is Tuesday March 30, 2010 at 7:30 PM at the Troy Museum & 
Historic  Village.  

 
 
                  

             Leslie Witt 
      Chairman 
 

 
Loraine Campbell 
Recording Secretary 

campbellld
Text Box
M-01b



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                      FEBRUARY 3, 2010 

1 
 

The Chairman, Ted Dziurman, called the meeting of the Building Code Board of 
Appeals to order at 8:33 A.M., on Wednesday, February 3, 2010, in the Lower Level 
Conference Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
PRESENT:   Ted Dziurman 
    John Szerlag, City Manager 
    Michael Pylar – Oakland County Health Department 
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Mark Stimac, Director of Building & Zoning 
    Paul Evans, Inspector Supervisor 
    Pam Pasternak, Recording Secretary 
 
ITEM #1 – APPROVAL OF MINUTES – MEETING OF JANUARY 6, 2010 
 
Motion by Szerlag 
Supported by Pylar 
 
MOVED, to approve the minutes of the meeting of January 6, 2010 as written. 
 
Yeas:  All – 3  
 
MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES CARRIED 
 
ITEM #2 – VARIANCE REQUEST.  PHILLIPS SIGN & LIGHTING, 1850 W. MAPLE, for 
relief of Chapter 85 to remove two existing 17.5 square foot wall signs and to erect a new 
wall sign measuring 18.5 square feet. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of Chapter 85 to remove two 
existing 17.5 square foot “Pontiac” wall signs and replace them with a new “Buick” wall sign 
of 18.5 square feet.  Chapter 85.01.05 (c) (5) allows three (3) wall signs for each auto 
dealership in the M-1 (Light Industrial) Zoning District, one of which not to exceed 100 
square feet; the other two (2) not exceeding 20 square feet each.  A variance was granted 
in September 2009 to allow the current eight (8) wall signs with a combined area of 255.4 
square feet.  That variance included a stipulation that no other signs were to be erected to 
replace the Pontiac logo signs once they were removed. 
 
John Fowler and Jim Bechtel of Somerset GMC Buick and Ed Phillips of Phillips Sign & 
Lighting were present.  Mr. Phillips said that basically their hardship is identification.  They 
are a new Buick dealer and have been unable to advertise because of the sign limitations.  
This proposed sign will bring the number of signs down from eight to seven and will also 
reduce the square footage by 16.5 square feet. 
 
Mr. Dziurman opened the Public Hearing.  No one wished to be heard and the Public 
Hearing was closed. 
 
There is one written approval on file.  There are no written objections on file. 
 
 

campbellld
Text Box
M-01c



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                      FEBRUARY 3, 2010 

2 
 

ITEM #2 – con’t. 
 
Motion by Szerlag 
Supported by Pylar 
 
MOVED, to grant Phillips Sign & Lighting, 1850 W. Maple relief of Chapter 85 to remove two 
existing 17.5 square foot wall signs and to erect a new wall sign measuring 18.5 square feet 
resulting in a total of seven signs with an area of 239 square feet. 
 

• Variance is not contrary to public interest. 
• Variance will not have an adverse effect to surrounding property. 

 
Yeas:  All – 3 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE CARRIED 
 
ITEM #3 – VARIANCE REQUEST.  JAY JOHNSON, JOHNSON SIGN COMPANY, 305 W. 
BIG BEAVER, for relief of Chapter 85 to erect three (3) wall signs each measuring 212 
square feet. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of Chapter 85 to erect three (3) 
wall signs.  This property is zoned O-S-C Office Service Commercial.  Chapter 85.02.05 (C) 
(3) of the Sign Ordinance allows one wall sign up to 10% of the front face of the building 
that will not exceed 200 square feet in area.  The petitioner is proposing three (3) wall signs 
each measuring 212 square feet for a total 636 square feet of signage. 
 
Mark Crawford, Peter Treboldi, Peter Prychodko and Bruce Knapp of Doeren Mayhew were 
present.  Jay Johnson of Johnson Sign Company was also present.  Mr. Johnson stated 
that the hardship is the fact that this building is located 550’ from I-75 and from Big Beaver 
and 1100’ from the Big Beaver exit ramp.  The wall letters will not overwhelm the building 
and Mr. Johnson does not believe it will cause “sign clutter”.  Mr. Johnson went on to say 
that numerous studies indicate that identification of a location is fundamental to the success 
of that business.  Mr. Johnson also stated that it has been proven that buildings with good 
visibility succeed by a rate well over 60%.  This variance would not be contrary to public 
interest and will not have an adverse effect to surrounding property.   
 
Mr. Johnson distributed a letter that he had received from Mr. James Crew, the Vice-
President of Columbia Center III, LLC indicating that they approved of this request and 
stated that improved signage would allow for a much stronger presence for this client. 
 
Mr. Peter Treboldi of Doeren Mayhew stated that he has been a resident of Troy for forty 
years and is very active in this community.  This firm has been located in the Top of Troy 
building since 1977 and plan to stay in Troy.  Mr. Treboldi said that one of the reasons they 
want to move their office to this building is for the opportunity for increased signage.  If this 
request is not approved, Doeren Mayhew will probably not move into this location and will 
look for a location that would allow more signage.  They plan to occupy about 50,000 
square feet of this building and are committed to taking good care of this building. 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                      FEBRUARY 3, 2010 

3 
 

ITEM #3 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked why the petitioner wanted signs on the east, south and north 
elevations. 
 
Mr. Bruce Knapp stated that the west elevation is somewhat visibly impaired by the Drury 
Inn and there are a number of trees that reduce visibility on the south elevation.  Mr. Knapp 
went on to say that they are trying to get as much visibility as possible to drivers on I-75. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked if there were other tenants in the building that would request additional 
signage.  Mr. Knapp stated that there were two other tenants that have signage on the 
ground sign. 
 
Mr. Treboldi stated that the other tenants would not be putting up any other wall signs. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing.  No one wished to be heard and the Public 
Hearing was closed. 
 
There are no written approvals or objections on file. 
 
Motion by Pylar 
Supported by Szerlag 
 
MOVED, to grant Jay Johnson, Johnson Sign Company, 305 W. Big Beaver, relief of 
Chapter 85 to erect three (3) wall signs each measuring 212 square feet. 
 

• Size of signs is not overwhelming. 
• Signs will increase visibility and identification to motorists. 
• Variance is not contrary to public interest. 
• Variance will not have an adverse effect to surrounding property. 

 
Yeas:  All – 3 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE CARRIED 
 
ITEM #4 – VARIANCE REQUEST.  GARDNER SIGNS, 686-880 E. BIG BEAVER, for relief 
of Chapter 85 to relocate an existing 25’ tall, 198.25 square foot ground sign on the 
property. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of Chapter 85 to relocate an 
existing 25’ tall, 198.25 square foot ground sign.  The property in question is in the B-2 
(Community Business) Zoning District.  Table 85.02.05 of the Sign Ordinance requires signs 
over 20’ in height and over 100 square feet in area to be setback at least 30’ from the front 
property line.  The petitioner is proposing to relocate the existing sign so that it is at the front 
property line along Big Beaver Road (zero foot setback). 
 
 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                      FEBRUARY 3, 2010 

4 
 

ITEM #4 – con’t. 
  
Mr. Laith Hermiz of RVL Ramco, the owners of the property was present.  Mr. Hermiz 
distributed aerials of the property indicating the location of the out lot building, the location 
of the present sign and the proposed location of the new sign.  The out lot was purchased in 
2008 and at that time they wanted to put up a 5,000 square foot retail building.  They went 
before the Planning Commission and based on the Big Beaver Corridor Study, moved the 
building back about 35’ from the property line.  This new building partially blocks the view of 
the existing sign. 
 
Mr. Hermiz also brought in drawings depicting the line of vision when traveling east in the 
right lane of Big Beaver and also when traveling east in the left lane of Big Beaver.  Mr. 
Hermiz said that they complied with the Big Beaver corridor study and the sign existed 
before they developed the out lot.  Mr. Hermiz also expressed concern about the safety 
issue regarding this sign due to the obstructed visibility.  Often people entering the site have 
to make a very sharp right turn.  Moving the sign closer to Big Beaver will increase visibility 
and will help traffic safety with increased visibility. 
 
Mr. Dziurman stated that he did not have a problem locating this site when driving on Big 
Beaver because he can see the wall signs.  Mr. Hermiz stated that there is a small corridor 
where you can see the businesses on the site, but he does not believe it is until you get 
past the out lot and then people have to make a very quick turn. 
 
Mr. Dziurman stated he would like to see that if this sign is allowed to be placed on the 
property line, and if in the future the City purchases some of that property for any reason, 
the sign would have to be relocated at the owner’s expense.  Mr. Hermiz said that he would 
agree to that. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing. 
 
Mike Constantine, attorney representing Pet Smart, which is a tenant on this site, stated 
that he does not have any objection to this request as long as it did not affect the size of the 
sign. 
 
No one else wished to be heard and the Public Hearing was closed. 
 
There are no written approvals or objections on file. 
 
Mr. Pylar asked what the distance was between the proposed location of the sign and the 
existing stop sign.  Mr. Brian Blizzard of RVL Ramco stated that it was about 3’.  Mr. Pylar 
asked if they had thought of moving the sign farther east. 
 
Mr. Hermiz stated that he had absolutely no objection to moving this sign, but was 
concerned that revisions to the detention pond may need site plan approval.    Mr. Hermiz 
also stated that the proposed location of the sign would be to the right of the stop sign and 
would not impair visibility. 
 
Mr. Pylar stated that he was concerned that the stop sign would be too close to the 
proposed sign. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                      FEBRUARY 3, 2010 

5 
 

ITEM #4 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Szerlag asked if other signs of this size had received variances to be located at a 0’ 
setback. 
 
Mr. Stimac stated that signs are allowed to be placed at a 0’ setback, but they are not this 
large.   
 
A discussion began regarding the location of the building on the out lot.  Mr. Stimac stated 
that neither the Zoning Ordinance or the Sign Ordinance have been changed to address the 
Big Beaver Corridor Study. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked if the petitioner would come back and ask for an increase in the square 
footage of the sign. 
 
Mr. Hermiz stated that at this time they have no intention of increasing the square footage 
on the sign.  Mr. Hermiz also stated that because the foundation of this sign was brick, they 
would have to take the existing base down and re-construct it in the new location. 
 
Mr. Szerlag asked if there were any utilities located in the proposed location.  Mr. Evans 
stated that the Sign Ordinance prohibits putting a sign in a utility easement. 
 
Motion by Szerlag 
Supported by Pylar 
 
MOVED, to grant Gardner Signs, 686-880 E. Big Beaver, relief of Chapter 85 to relocate an 
existing 25’ tall, 198.25 square foot ground sign. 
 

• Sign will be located at the front property line along Big Beaver (zero foot setback). 
• If the City were to purchase any of this property, the cost of re-location of this sign 

will be borne by the property owner. 
• Sign should be moved as far east as possible without disturbing the retention pond. 

 
Mr. Stimac said that it would be difficult to enforce this variance without using a specific 
number of feet from the stop sign. 
 
Mr. Pylar said that he was also concerned about the sidewalk in this area and was worried 
that the sign would be too close to the sidewalk. 
 
Mr. Stimac stated that the sidewalk is probably located about one foot from the property line 
and therefore would be one foot from the sign. 
 
Motion by Szerlag 
Supported by Pylar 
 
MOVED, to amend original motion to grant Gardner Signs, 686-880 E. Big Beaver, relief of 
Chapter 85 to relocate an existing 25’ tall, 198.25 square foot ground sign at the front 
property line along Big Beaver. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                      FEBRUARY 3, 2010 

6 
 

ITEM #4 – con’t. 
 

• Sign will be located at the front property line along Big Beaver (zero foot setback). 
• If the City were to purchase any of this property, the cost of re-location of this sign 

will be borne by the property owner. 
• Sign should be moved as far east as possible without disturbing the retention pond. 
• Location of sign with relation to the stop sign is to be approved by the City Traffic 

Engineer. 
 
Yeas:  All – 3 
 
MOTION TO AMEND CARRIED 
 
Vote on motion to approve as amended. 
 
Yeas:  All – 3 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE WITH STIPULATIONS CARRIED 
 
Mr. Stimac informed the Board members that at the City Council meeting of February 1, 
2010 Mr. Michael Carolan was nominated to serve as a member of this Board.  The vote to 
approve this nomination will take place at the City Council meeting of February 15th. 
 
Mr. Stimac further stated that Mr. Carolan is a licensed builder and also works as a Real 
Estate agent and has been a Troy resident for 30 + years. 
 
The Board discussed the restrictions of temporary signage for businesses along Rochester 
Road once the road widening project begins. 
 
The Building Code Board of Appeals meeting adjourned at 9:16 A.M. 
 
 
 
        
              
       Ted Dziurman, Chairman 
 
 
 
              
       Pam Pasternak, Recording Secretary 
 
 



PERSONNEL BOARD MINUTES – Draft  April 5, 2010 
 

-1- 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy Personnel Board was held April 5, 2010, at City Hall, 500 
W. Big Beaver Road. Chair Nelson called the meeting to order at 7:35 AM. 

ROLL CALL: 
 
PRESENT: Member Deborah L. Baughman 
 Member Ann M. Comiskey 
 Member Laurie G. Huber 
 Chair Albert T. Nelson, Jr. 
 Member Francis (Jack) Witt, III 
  
ABSENT: None 
  
ALSO PRESENT: A. John Szerlag, City Manager 
 John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager, Finance 
 Mark Miller, Acting Assistant City Manager, Economic Dev. Services 
 Peggy E. Sears, Human Resources Director 
 Tonni L. Bartholomew, City Clerk 
 Jeanette Menig, Human Resources Specialist 
 Greg Schultz, Roumell and Lange, PC (City Labor Attorney) 
 
Approval of Minutes of July 2, 2008 
 
Resolution PB-#2010-04-001 
Moved by Huber 
Seconded by Baughman 
 
RESOLVED, That the Personnel Board hereby APPROVES the minutes of July 2, 2008 as 
presented. 
 
Yes: All 5 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
Old Business: None 
 
New Business: 
 
Proposed Revisions to Personnel Rules 
 
Human Resources Director Sears gave an overview of the amendments to the Proposed 
Revisions to the Personnel Rules. She explained that the amendments are: to provide more 
flexibility during layoffs which will occur during the reorganization downsizing, and elimination 
of city services, eliminate the 7th day overtime provision, and clarify the conditions under 
which an employee can transfer to a different department. 
 
Member Baughman questioned if the Library will be going to a 55 hour work week. 

campbellld
Text Box
M-01d



PERSONNEL BOARD MINUTES – Draft  April 5, 2010 
 

-2- 

 
Assistant City Manager Lamerato noted the Budget document, prepared by City staff for City 
Council approval, takes into consideration the implementation of Option 1, and does show a 
library staffing reduction this upcoming budget year. 
 
City Manager Szerlag specifically noted that Rules were modified due to the streamlining of 
City government. Current policy states all part-time employees must be laid off prior to the 
laying off of full-time employees. The proposed amendments will allow the city flexibility in 
continuing part-time positions  as part of the operations while still eliminating full-time 
personnel in the areas being privatized, consolidated or eliminated. 
 
Member Witt indicated that this will give the city flexibility to retain some of the full-time if they 
elect to fill the part-time positions. 
 
Chairman Nelson questioned if the level of service of the library would be affected if their 
hours are being reduced to 55. 
 
Ms. Sears indicated that there will definitely be an impact on the level of service. 
 
Mr. Lamerato stated that as part of the Budget approval process, Council will formalize the 
recommendations presented by staff. He explained the processed associated with Option 1 
of the reorganization of the City of Troy. 
 
Mr. Szerlag stated that there will be radical changes in how city government will operate. He 
noted that he is looking at every department for the possibility of consolidation, privatization. 
He indicated that an agreement to privatization of the entire Building Department is 
scheduled on tonight’s City Council Agenda. The Agreement provides for the total elimination 
of the department.  
 
Member Huber questioned if seniority is a consideration in the Rules. 
 
Ms. Sears stated that seniority and qualifications are taken into consideration but only after it 
is determined which positions or functions are being eliminated. 
 
Member Witt had three suggested modifications under VIII LAYOFFS AND RECALL: 
 

 c. Insert the word “reasonably” after “When qualifications and documented performance 
are” in the second sentence.  Additionally, at the end of the third sentence to add a 
semi-colon and “in which case, those with lesser skills, knowledge, and ability shall be 
first subject to layoff” after the  semi-colon 

 
 f. Move the first word “Eligible” after “employees” and insert “to retire”. The item will 

read as “Employees eligible to retire…”. 
 
Member Baughman suggested an additional amendment to: 
 

 e. Insert the word “pay” after “severance”. 
 



PERSONNEL BOARD MINUTES – Draft  April 5, 2010 
 

-3- 

Vote on Proposed Revisions to Personnel Rules 
 
PB-2010-04-002 
Moved by Witt 
Seconded by Huber 
 
RESOLVED, That the Personnel Board hereby APPROVES the proposed language revision 
recommendations in the Personnel Rules, as modified. 
 
Yes: All 5 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
Adjournment:  
 
The meeting ADJOURNED at 7:54 AM. 
 
 

 
Albert T. Nelson, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
Tonni L. Bartholomew, City Clerk 

 



CITY COUNCIL EXPENSE REPORT
Month of March, 2010

Council Person Expense  Date Purpose Amount Totals

Beltramini, Robin 3/26/2010 Quarterly Fax & DSL Line 123.72$           
April, May & June, 2010

123.72$            
Maureen McGinnis 3/26/2010 Quarterly DSL Line 137.85$           

April, May & June, 2010

137.85$            
Wade Fleming 3/26/2010 Quarterly Fax & DSL Line 215.70$           

April, May & June, 2010

215.70$            
Howrylak, Martin F. -$                 

0.00
Kerwin, Mary 3/26/2010 Quarterly Fax & DSL Line 212.85$           

April, May & June, 2010

212.85$            
Schilling, Louise E. 3/26/2010 Quarterly Fax & DSL Line 117.90$           

April, May & June, 2010

117.90$            
Dane Slater -$                 

-$                  

Total for Month 808.02$            

NOTE: This report is presented in compliance with Rules of Procedure for the City Council,
            Item 18. Miscellaneous Expenses

Date Prepared: 3/31/2010
Final Preparation By: J. Nash

S://Finance/Template - City Council monthly expense report.xls

campbellld
Text Box
M-02a



DATE:          April 1, 2010

TO:              John Szerlag, City Manager

FROM:         Mark Miller, Acting Assistant City Manager Economic Development Services
                     Mark Stimac, Director of Building & Zoning
SUBJECT:   Permits issued March 2010

NO. VALUATION PERMIT FEE
INDUSTRIAL
Add/Alter 4 $171,000.00 $2,080.00
Repair 1 $18,682.00 $305.00

Sub Total 5 $189,682.00 $2,385.00

COMMERCIAL
Fnd./Shell New 1 $95,000.00 $1,065.00
Completion (New) 1 $1,650,000.00 $14,665.00
Add/Alter 18 $1,069,888.00 $12,510.00
Repair 1 $2,000.00 $55.00
Kiosk 1 $10,500.00 $225.00

Sub Total 22 $2,827,388.00 $28,520.00

RESIDENTIAL
New 2 $399,124.00 $4,230.00
Add/Alter 22 $428,278.00 $6,450.00
Garage/Acc. Structure 1 $700.00 $35.00
Repair 1 $12,000.00 $235.00

Sub Total 26 $840,102.00 $10,950.00

TOWN HOUSE/CONDO
New 8 $737,232.00 $8,360.00
Add/Alter 4 $17,600.00 $400.00

Sub Total 12 $754,832.00 $8,760.00

MISCELLANEOUS
Signs 22 $0.00 $2,075.00
Fences 5 $0.00 $75.00

Sub Total 27 $0.00 $2,150.00

TOTAL 92 $4,612,004.00 $52,765.00

Page 1

campbellld
Text Box
M-02b



PERMITS ISSUED DURING THE MONTH OF MARCH 2010
NO. PERMIT FEE

Mul. Dwel. Insp. 175 $3,500.00
Cert. of Occupancy 33 $2,141.00
Plan Review 74 $4,708.00
Microfilm 21 $194.00
Building Permits 92 $52,765.00
Electrical Permits 115 $5,580.00
Mechanical Permits 94 $6,060.00
Plumbing Permits 70 $5,232.00
Storm Sewer Permits 2 $64.00
Sanitary Sewer Permits 7 $201.00
Sewer Taps 7 $1,574.00

TOTAL 690 $82,019.00

LICENSES & REGISTRATIONS ISSUED DURING THE MONTH OF MARCH 2010
NO. LICENSE FEE

Mech. Contr.-Reg. 18 $90.00
Elec. Contr.-Reg. 31 $465.00
Master Plmb.-Reg. 6 $30.00
Sign Inst. - Reg. 3 $30.00
E. Sign Contr-Reg. 4 $60.00
Bldg. Contr.-Reg. 12 $120.00
F.Alarm Contr.-Reg. 3 $45.00

TOTAL 77 $840.00

Page 2



BUILDING PERMITS ISSUED

BUILDING PERMIT BUILDING PERMIT
PERMITS VALUATION PERMITS VALUATION

2009 2009 2010 2010

JANUARY 66 $5,215,813.00 49 $2,919,092.00

FEBRUARY 39 $2,463,134.00 72 $5,986,270.00

MARCH 76 $3,344,007.00 92 $4,612,004.00

APRIL 95 $3,005,226.00 0 $0.00

MAY 122 $1,679,112.00 0 $0.00

JUNE 148 $2,708,849.00 0 $0.00

JULY 106 $4,158,316.00 0 $0.00

AUGUST 117 $3,212,653.00 0 $0.00

SEPTEMBER 113 $3,557,220.00 0 $0.00

OCTOBER 110 $6,598,673.00 0 $0.00

NOVEMBER 88 $6,096,477.00 0 $0.00

DECEMBER 80 $3,346,191.00 0 $0.00

TOTAL 1160 $45,385,671.00 213 $13,517,366.00



SUBJECT:  Permits issued July 2009 through June 2010

2004 2004

2 2 2
0

10

20

30

40

50

60
SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING PERMITS 2010

2 2 2
0

10

20

30

40

50

60
Ja

nu
ar

y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING PERMITS 2010



Apr 1, 2010 BRIEF BREAKDOWN OF NON-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMITSPrinted:
ISSUED DURING THE MONTH OF MARCH 2010Page:  1

Type of Construction Address of Job ValuationBuilder or Company

Commercial, Add/Alter HIRSCH CONSTRUCTION CORP 2801 W BIG BEAVER C-155  200,000
Commercial, Add/Alter SELECTIVE CONSTRUCTION 2520 LIVERNOIS  169,638
Commercial, Add/Alter SLAVIK BUILDING & DEVELOPMENT 800 STEPHENSON 250  104,000

Commercial, Add/AlterTotal  473,638

Commercial, Completion New REWOLD, FRANK & SON 85 E BIG BEAVER  1,650,000

Commercial, Completion NewTotal  1,650,000

Total Valuation:  2,123,638Records  5



campbellld
Text Box
M-03a



campbellld
Text Box
M-04a



campbellld
Text Box
M-04b



campbellld
Text Box
M-04c

















Troy Youth Assistance Board Meeting 
March 18, 2010 - 6 pm 

Draft Minutes 
 

Present: Leonette Ciepielowski, Robin Lilly, George Zielinski, Nancy Piotrowski, Dane Lepola, Daniella 
Youhan, Jeanne Stine, Cindy Stewart, MaryBeth Halushka, Mike Kerr, Ann Comiskey, Brian Goul, Dale 
Zygnowicz, Karen Wonsowicz. 
 
Call to order: Leonette called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. All rose for the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Minutes:  Jeanne moved to approve the minutes of February 18, 2010. Cindy seconded; so moved.  
 
Treasurer’s Report: George Zielinski:  

 George presented February Treasurer’s Report. Ann moved to approve the report as presented. 
Cindy seconded; so moved. 

Communications:  
 Sent some items around 
 Leonette circulated greeting card samples to possibly consider for fundraising.  
 Circulated Stay Out of My Room flyers for Troy Community Coalition. 
 Received a thank you for donation to Troy Athens HS All Night Party committee.  

 
Caseworker’s Report:  
             
CASEWORK- Eleven new referrals (9 boys/2girls) came into TYA- for prevention.  
The Status Offender program at the County level has been transferred to the local YA caseworkers. 
Character education speaker, Michelle Borba, will work with Birmingham teachers via BBFA in June.  
Oakland County Family Ed Advisory Committee is considering to piggyback with BBFA and arrange for 
the speaker to present to parents, possibly at Athens HS.  
 
Old Business:  

 Youth Involvement: Welcome Spring party for Troy Union students is Friday, March 19 @ Troy 
Union Elementary School, 3:45-5:45p.m. Twenty-five students (grades 1-5) were invited, sixteen 
have responded. There will be pizza, ice cream sundaes, cookie decorating. Representatives 
from Paint Creek Art Center for the Arts will assist the children with two crafts.   

 Youth Recognition: Chose plaques. Shared bags. Invitations have gone out. Will have 
volunteers from Kohl’s. 

 Membership/Recruitment: Nancy talked about what volunteer Board positions are needed for 
TYA: Secretary; Fundraising, Youth Involvement, and Camp/Skill-building Chairs are open.  

New Business: 
 Social Networking: Nancy had difficulty accessing Linked In. It’s a professional domain, 

suggested that she try a g-mail acct.  Robin L and Daniella will look at setting up a Facebook 
account for TYA. 

 Will present an election slate (Secretary and Treasurer) to Board members at the April Board of 
Directors meeting. Election at May meeting. 
 

Committee Reports: 
 A.   Camp/Skill Building: Brian Goul:  

 Brian has resigned his position for personal reasons. He will meet with Karen next week 
to review summer camp procedures. 
 

campbellld
Text Box
M-05



 B.   Family Education: Robin L 
 Four-week, Parenting with Boundaries has been completed.  Teenage Sex at What 

Cost will be presented on Monday March 22 at the Police/Fire Training Center. Oakland 
County Chief Prosecutor, Jessica Cooper, will also present a Power Point presentation on 
Sexting. 

 C. Fundraising: Vacant 
 
 D. Mentors Plus: Bruce Baxter: 

 County will sponsor health and fitness workshops for mentors and their mentees. 
E. Membership- Nancy Piotrowski 

 The newly-formed recruiting team will meet on March 26 to review candidates for open positions 
on the Board.  Nancy distributed list of current volunteer recruits. 

 NPN- Nancy distributed flyer for NPN Management Conference on April 22 at Walsh College. 
 F. Publicity: Cindy Stewart:  

 Sent out press release on Teenage Sex at What Cost program.  Will take photos at Welcome 
Spring party for press release. 

 G. Youth Involvement:  
 See Old Business 

   H.  Youth Recognition: 
 See Old Business 

 
School Reports:  

 Dane reported that MME testing was recently completed.  Troy High held a Sadie Hawkins 
dance on February 20, participation was down from last year, and a Powder-Puff volleyball 
game. 

 Daniella reported that Athens High charity week netted $26,725 for MS, Michigan Chapter. Their 
goal was $17,000.00. Monies were raised by sponsoring various activities including a dance 
and a date auction.  

 
Community Information From Organization/Agencies Liaisons: 

 Brian reported that Parks & Rec summer brochure will be distributed at beginning of May. All 
programs will be honored.  

 Mike Kerr- distributed Camaro raffle flyers on behalf of Troy Community Coalition. He also 
reported that he sent six cartons of TYA-collected Halloween candy to soldiers in Iraq and in 
Afghanistan. The chocolate candy was delivered to a shelter for disabled vets. 

 Ann shared info about the upcoming TCC program, Stay Out of My Room, on Friday March 26 
at the Troy Community Center. TCC will sponsor Spring Break: Troy Style, April 5-10. Prayer 
Breakfast will be held on May 7 at St. George’s. 

 Cindy reported that there will be a blood drive at the Community Center on April 15th.  Troy 
People Concerned will host a pasta dinner on March 27, tickets: $25/person. 

 Jeanne- Troy Fire Fighter Women’s Auxiliary is sponsoring a Euchre Party at St. Lucy’s on 
March 19 at a cost of $27/person.  

 
Adjourned:  7:10 p.m. 
 

Next meeting will be April 15, 2010 @ 6 p.m. 
   
Respectfully Submitted,  
Robin Lilly, Secretary                                         



campbellld
Text Box
M-06



campbellld
Text Box
M-07





 

 
Date April 12, 2010 

 
TO: John Szerlag, City Manager 

 
FROM: Tonni L. Bartholomew, City Clerk 

 
SUBJECT: Recent enactment of State Election Law amendment impacting local candidate 

filing deadline references in the Troy City Charter 
  
Background: 
 
 Governor Granholm recently signed two Senate Bills (SB1094 and SB1095) into law. The 

Senate Bills amend Michigan Election Law Sections 168.944e and 168.944f which address 
local candidate filing deadlines. The purpose of the amendments is to standardize city filing 
deadlines across the State.  
 
Section 168.944e governs filing deadlines for charters that do not have a provision for odd 
year Primary Elections.  
 
The Election Law amendment supersedes the Troy City Charter Section 7.9, Nominations, 
filing deadline reference. A notation of the new State Law amendment has been inserted 
into the City Charter as a reference. 
 
The deadline for individuals to file a candidate nominating petition for odd year General 
Elections will be at 4:00 p.m. on the twelfth Tuesday before the odd year General Election. 
The last day to file candidate nominating petitions for Troy Mayor or City Council on the 
November 8, 2011 Regular Election ballot will be August 16, 2011.  

 
 Revised Charter Section 
 

Section 7.9- Nominations:  
The method of nomination of all City elective office candidates for election shall be by petition. Each petition may 
comprise one or more pages. The petition for each candidate must be signed by not less than sixty registered 
electors of the City. 
 
Nomination petitions for candidates for elections are to be filed with the Clerk on or before 4 o’clock p.m. of the 
one hundredth (100th) day preceding the next election. (Superseded by Michigan Sate Law Act Number 44, Public 
Acts of 2010, MCL168.644e as follows: 
  

Sec. 644e. Except as provided in Section 642, an officer required to be elected at the odd year 
general election shall be nominated at the odd year primary election. If a charter provides for 
nomination by caucus or by filing a petition or affidavit directly for the general election, the 
candidate filing deadline or certification deadline shall be 4 p.m. on the twelfth Tuesday 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
M-08



before the odd year general election. If a charter provides for the election at the primary of a 
candidate who receives more than 50% of the votes cast for that office, the candidate filing 
deadline or certification deadline shall be 4 p.m. on the twelfth Tuesday before the primary. 

 
The Clerk shall, prior to every election, publish notice of the last day permitted for filing nomination petitions and 
of the number of persons to be elected to each office, at least one week and not more than three weeks before such 
day. 

 
Financial Considerations: 
 
 No perceived financial consideration is associated with this item. 
 
Legal Considerations: 
 
 No perceived legal consideration is associated with this item. 
 
Policy Considerations: 
 
 No perceived policy consideration is associated with this item. 
 
Options: 
 
 No action required. 

 



campbellld
Text Box
M-09






	AGENDA:  April 19, 2010
	COVER LETTER
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	AGENDA: Return to 1st page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET:  Return to 1st Page
	CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:
	C-1 Presentations:
	On behalf of the City of Troy Employees’ Casual for a Cause Program for the months of January and February 2010, Community Affairs Director Cindy Stewart will present a check in the amount of $1,018.00 to Alternatives for Girls.


	CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number ZOTA 242) – Agricultural Uses in R-1A through R-1E (One Family Residential) Zoning Districts
	E-2 Re-programming Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Year 2007 Funds

	PUBLIC COMMENT:
	POSTPONED ITEMS:
	G-1 No Postponed Items

	REGULAR BUSINESS:
	H-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: None Scheduled
	H-2 Nominations for Appointments to Boards and Committees: None Scheduled
	H-3 Bid Waiver – Neptune Water Meters and Parts
	H-4 Proposed Troy City Code Ordinance Amendment to Add New Provisions Relating to Commercial Motor Carriers – Chapter 106 – Traffic

	CONSENT AGENDA:
	I-1a Approval of “I” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	I-1b  Address of “I” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	I-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	I-3 No Proposed City of Troy Proclamations
	I-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Rough Weed Mowing Services
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Bid Award – Low Bidders – Fertilization Services at Sylvan Glen and Sanctuary Lake Golf Courses
	c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option - Topsoil
	d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – Concrete Pavement Repair
	e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  AEPA Cooperative Contract – Copiers
	f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 11:  Rejection of Bids – Troy Daze Electrical Services
	g) Standard Purchasing Resolution 11:  Rejection of Bids – Troy Daze Tent Rentals
	h) Standard Purchasing Resolution 10:  Travel Authorization and Approval to Expend Funds for Council Member Travel Expenses – National League of Cities – Finance, Administration and Intergovernmental Relations (FAIR) Steering Committee Spring Meeting ...

	I-5 Rescind Bid Award:  Troy Daze Festival - Fireworks
	I-6 Rescind Bid Award:  Troy Daze Festival – Amusement Rides
	I-7 Rescind Bid Award:  Troy Daze Festival – Parking Services
	I-8 Authorization to Request Reimbursement – Oakland County West Nile Virus Fund
	I-9 City of Troy v. Troywood Shops
	I-10 City of Troy v. Midwest Master Investment
	I-11 City of Troy v. Diajeff, LLC, et al
	I-12 City of Troy v. Old Troy, LLC, et al

	MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	J-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted
	J-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at some future point in time): None Submitted

	COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	K-1  No Council Referrals Advanced

	COUNCIL COMMENTS
	L-1   No Council Comments Advanced

	REPORTS
	M-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	Personnel Board/Final – June 2, 2008
	Historic District Study Committee/Final – February 2, 2010
	Building Code Board of Appeals/Final – February 3, 2010
	Personnel Board/Draft – April 5, 2010

	M-2 Department Reports:
	Finance Department – City Council Expense Report – March 2010
	Building Department – Permits Issued – March 2010

	M-3  Letters of Appreciation:
	Letter of Thanks to Police Department from Kathryn Brodt Regarding Response to Fire at American House

	M-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:
	Oakland County Community Mental Health Authority – Mental Health Month – May 2010
	Village of Beverly Hills Resolution Calling on Representatives in Lansing and Washington to Protect State and Federal Funding for Michigan Roads and Bridges
	Oakland County Board of Commissioners Resolution #10045 – Tri-Party Road Improvement Program – Amendment to Resolution #09221 and Committee Process

	M-5  Troy Youth Assistance Board Meeting Minutes – March 18, 2010
	M-6  Communication from Consumers Energy Regarding Incentive Check in the Amount of $3,800.00 for Participation in the Consumers Energy Business Solutions Program
	M-7  Communication from the State of Michigan Public Service Commission Regarding Notice of Hearing for the Electric Customers of The Detroit Edison Company – Case No. U-15677-R
	M-8  Communication from City Clerk Tonni Bartholomew Regarding the Recent Enactment of State Election Law Amendment Impacting Local Candidate Filing Deadline Reference in the Troy City Charter
	M-9  Communication from United States Postal Service Regarding Site Disposal/Development of Troy Main Post Office Building at 2844 Livernois

	STUDY ITEMS
	N-1  No Study Items Submitted

	CLOSED SESSION:
	O-1 Closed Session

	ADJOURNMENT



